
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, May 6, 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW 

BEGINNING 
May 2nd. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering  

_______ Wanda Howey-Fox _______ John Marquardt 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                   

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 6:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:10 PM New Wine and Cider License Mazing Acres 

06 6:15 PM Vacate ROW Randy Kozak 

07 6:20 PM DOT Joint Powers Agreement 

Advertise Administrative Assistant  

Declare Surplus Property 

Highway 



08 6:25 PM Approve 434th Kaiser Road Chip Seal Resolution Commission 

  Board of Adjustment  

09 6:30 PM CUP- Michels Road and Stone Zoning 

10 6:35 PM CUP – Central Specialties, Inc. Zoning 

  Regular Session  

11 6:40 PM Public Hearing on Proposed Ordinance Change  

25-ZN-01 (1st Reading) 

Commission 

12 6:45 PM  Mowing Service Commission 

13 6:50 PM White Crane Road District Resolution Commission 

14 6:55 PM Advertise for 2 Drainage Commissioners Zoning 

15 7:00 PM April 15, 2025 Minutes  Commission  

16 7:05 PM Claims 

April 2025 Payroll 

Malt Beverage License Renewals 

Auditor 

17 7:10 PM Public Comment  

18 7:15 PM  Commissioner Updates  

19 7:20 PM Executive Session/Personnel Issue Pursuant to  

SDCL 1-25-2(1) and Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

 

 

 

State’s 
Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight



Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Michels Road and Stone 

District type: [8J AG D RI -Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

□LC-Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional

CUP needed: 
[8J Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

[8J Section 1805 [8J Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility in an AG 
(Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construct a Concrete batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US HWY 81 construction project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 
19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the South half of the Northwest Quarter (S2 NW4) 
and the West half of the Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) excluding the South Eight hundred fifty
eight feet (S858') of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A 
W/HTW AY and excluding Lot H2 of Government Lot One (1) in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) 
and Government Lot Two (2) in the Southwest Quarter (SW4)and excluding TRACT One (1) 

JONES Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) and Excluding 
part of Lots One and two ( 1 &2) of Hackberry addition in the South half (S2) all in Section six 
(6) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty-five (55) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, Yankton, South Dakota. E91 l address is 30344 US HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota.

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 
4/8/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 
5/6/2025 

Time: 
7:05 
PM 
Time: 
6:30 
PM 









Point 

Lat: 42.989644 Lon: -97.397537 

I 
81 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Mar 3, 2025, 4:42:12 PM 

Esn Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Commission, South Dakota Game Fish and Parks,© OpenStreetMa , Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .39849977 411939

Latitude 

42.989577 43613377 

Permit Number 

CUP2511 

Parcel Number 

06.006.300.110 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

240108 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Apr 8, 2025, 7:05:00 PM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:05 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

May 6, 2025, 6:30:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:30 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 5 Section 507 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Michels Road & Stone Inc. 



Applicant Phone 

5073694546 

Applicant Address 

817 Main street, Brownsville, WI 53006 

Applicant Email Address 

gcarlson@michels.us 

Owner Name 

Ralph Marquardt 

Owner Phone 

605-660-6970

Owner Address 

PO Box 1040 Yankton, SD 57078 

Owner Email Address 

cweatherton@hotmail.com 

Property Address 

30344 US-81, Yankton, SD 57078 

Reason for Request 

The erection and use of a Temporary Concrete Batch Plant to supply the SDDOT USH-81 construction project for the 

months of Mid April- End of July. Uses will include laydown area for materials, aggregate stockpiling and equipment 

storage. 

Legal Description 

Mobile Concrete Batch Plant 

Date of Application Submission 

Mar 3, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 



Attachments: 

• tSignature-.jpg Apphcan 

SKETCH-.pdf 
PDF 7MB 

S·ignature-.jpg Owner 



REV I 

c:::t«lU)ft: 

I;; t::t=:t=======:t=l Di4Tt: OV1J/ll 

� �------+---I 

BATCH PLANT LAYOUT PLAN 

25246472P - USH81 YANKTON, SD 

YANKTON COUNTY, SD 

MICHELS
®

ROAD & STONE, INC. 







March 24, 2025 

Applicant: 
Michels Road and Stone 
817 Main St. 
Brownsville, WI 53006 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of 
April, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility in an AG 
(Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construct a Concrete batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US HWY 81 construction project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 

19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the South half of the Northwest Quarter (S2 NW4) 
and the West half of the Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) excluding the South Eight hundred fifty

eight feet (S858') of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A 
W/HIW AY and excluding Lot H2 of Government Lot One (I) in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) 
and Government Lot Two (2) in the Southwest Quarter (SW4)and excluding TRACT One (1) 
JONES Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) and Excluding 

part of Lots One and two (I &2) of Hackberry addition in the South half (S2) all in Section six 
(6) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty-five (55) West of the 5t1, P.M., Yankton
County, Yankton, South Dakota. E91 l address is 30344 US HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Michels Road and Stone 
Petitioner 



ANDERSON, ROGER D (D) 
212 RIVERSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BROWNE, PHILIP (D) 
120 HACKBERRY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, MARK (D) 
116 DE CAZA DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH (C) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MURTHA, MISTY J (D) 
128 HACKBERRY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION {D) 
NSPORTATION 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

VELLEK, FRANK C {LE) {D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BAKKE, DALE W (D) 
43992 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DROTZMANN, JAMES (D) 
605 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HALLA, GRANT (0) 
2900 OAKSIDE DR 
BRYAN TX 77802 

LCM PARTNERSHIP (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH (0) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHROEDER, JOHN (0) 
101 SKY RANCH DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPARKS, EARL R {D) 
30479 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BROKEN ARROW LIVING TRUST {D) 
743 EAST US HWY 14 
SHERIDAN WY 82801 

EGGE, ALAN (0) 
44021 303 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HALLA, GREGORY (D) 
415 COLORADO AVE #C 
CHULA VISTA CA 91910 

MARQUARDT FAMILY LTD PRTNRSHIP ( 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J {D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

ULMER. AL E (D) 
43984 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 21, 2025 

Applicant: 
Michels Road and Stone 
817 Main St. 
Brownsville, WI 53006 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner ofrecord 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P.M. on the 6th day of May, 2025 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility in an AG 
(Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construct a Concrete batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US HWY 81 construction project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 
19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the South half of tbe Northwest Quarter (S2 NW4) 
and the West half of the Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) excluding the South Eight hundred fifty
eight feet (S858') of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A 
W/HIW AY and excluding Lot H2 of Government Lot One (1) in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) 
and Government Lot Two (2) in the Southwest Quarter (SW4)and excluding TRACT One (1) 
JONES Addition in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (SW4SW4) and Excluding 
part of Lots One and two (1 &2) of Hackberry addition in the South half (S2) all in Section six 
(6) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty-five (55) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton
County, Yankton, South Dakota. E9 l l address is 30344 US HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota.

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Michels Road and Stone 
Petitioner 



ANDERSON, ROGER D (D) 
212 RIVERSIDE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BROWNE, PHILIP (D) 
120 HACKBERRY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRANK, MARK (D) 
116 DE CAZA DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HEINE FARMS (D) 
PO BOX 477 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH (C) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MURTHA, MISTY J (D) 
128 HACKBERRY LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
NSPORTATION 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BAKKE, DALE W (D) 
43992 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DROTZMANN, JAMES (D) 
605 JAMES PL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HALLA, GRANT (D) 
2900 OAKSIDE DR 
BRYAN TX 77802 

LCM PARTNERSHIP (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCHROEDER, JOHN (D) 
101 SKY RANCH DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SPARKS, EARL R (D) 
30479 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BROKEN ARROW LIVING TRUST (D) 
743 EAST US HWY 14 
SHERIDAN WY 82801 

EGGE, ALAN (D) 
44021 303 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HALLA, GREGORY (D) 
415 COLORADO AVE #C 
CHULA VISTA CA 91910 

MARQUARDT FAMILY LTD PRTNRSHIP ( 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

ULMER, AL E (D) 
43984 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 28, 2025 PAGE 9 

2010 Legal and Pubic 2010 ltgal and PubHc 2010 Legal and PubRc 2010 
�es 

Legal and Pub fie 201 O 
Notices 

Legal and Pubffc 2010 ltgal and PubHc 
Notices Notices 

Daud thu2Sth dayo!M-.:lt20'ZS 

ATIEST Oary Ve:ac:, l)n,dop, 
me1:11 Seo 1«i1 Di.rector 

Publis.b«l tw1ce Ill tbe t(llal lll)pf'OXi· 
mw c.a. ot W.9+ ud cu be 
"IC,iml ffl of � .. ....... wt
pohbc�.com 

Published �bn:h 28 & April � 
:ze� 

'-OT1C1! OP PUBLIC IU,.ARL-..0 

Notice I, hc�by gmiu 1Ju1l I pubhc 
bwing will be beJJ'. befcn tbe 
v.- c .. ..,. �., c.....,,. 
....._ Yuttoa Cowt,y, Sootll Dw,. 
ta. • 7:0S PM oa lbc 8th day of 
Apnl, 201.S II lhe Yao.hoa C(l(IDI)' 
Goveroi:oent Ct-01tr, Comnliuioncn 
Owuben. J2I Wcst Th.lrd SL. 
y- - �
\bcbds ROid u.d Sioot 11 �-
1111 a Cond1uoa.al Usr Ptfl11..II for • 
Tcmponry C<mlUru(bOn flcih1y tn 
"" AO (Ain<ulbu<) Diwict .,ppli• 
ant ,.,,shin tO <XnUO'UCI I COkn:ce 
bod pha to ,upply tit< SDOOT 
US HWY II COJl$UUCUOl:1 JXOJCC1 
per Aruclc ' Stcrioo ,07, Artklt 18 
Section 130.S, and Aitide 19 Section 
1905. Slli<l propeny u lotl>l«I " lb< 
S..U llolf oflh< N- Quarta
CS'l �W•I ud lb< Wat WI of the 
SOUUJ"',-r,c Qu� CW1. SW•> ex• 
cludio& the: .SOO.h e,pr hundrNI 
fifty-eight fc-et (S858) of the South
•e:st Qlaanct of &be � .. est Qua· 
ta- (S'N4$W.&) £XC JA W/KJWAY 
aod excl""'°' Lot H2 of Go,va,t. 
mcnt Lot Ot,$ (I) in the Northwest 
Quaner (NW4) and Oovemmrnt l.Qt 
Two (2) lo the Sout:hwa;t Quann 
(SW4)ood "'cf9clul« ntACT ODc 
(I) ,0,,1,$ Add<tioa t0 tit< Soath
.-esc � of the South•-c� Quar
ter (SW4SW4) Md EJ:ctudiQ& pan 
or Lou One 11nd two I l &:2) of 
Hackbmy edd!llOD ia a. South ball 
(S2) II lo Socooo MA (6) Tow..i.p 
�loor (94) Nd. Jboc• Fifty
five (55) West of the S&b P.M .. 
Yankton County, Y11.nkt0n, South °"'... 691 1  oddm& 1, 30.34' us 
HWY 81 ,  Y....,._ Soolb 0w,ta. 

NOTICE OF Pllel..lC KIWUNG 

NWce a bc:reby Jiveo lh•t a pubijc: 
11<arittJ wlU b< b<ld b<r.n dte 
Yautoo Coumy PbDOJa1 � 
"K>II. Yul1.0a COIDry. SOIi.ii Oako· 
ta. al 7:10 PJ-.t, DD tbe 8th day o( 
April. 202..S •• tile Ya.nku,n County 
Govt'nunctlt Cuter. Cocn11.uuiOGCr$ 
Cbatnben, 321 w.., 'lb,nl Sc. 
v-.... - -
� Sp«>.io.,. loc. i, Roqn«1-
u1g: a C<mdltional U.se Pfflrul for- • 
Temporary con.s:uuctioa f•cihty lo 
ao AG (A�ltun,). Oiwtcc Appli
caat wi:l.bet to CODSWC:1 • Ta:apo• 
- ponable audtuti -, HMA 
pb,Dt I.Ito ftw a road COCUtnldi.OD 
pn,j«I per Mkle S Section SO?, 
Ani<l< 18 Socooo 1m. "'d Ankle 
19 S.CU... l!IOS Said p,of>CflY is lo

<a,j • dte -�. !a, 
� Loi Ht aod ""'oduts Lot 6 
Sm, V.Ucy Subd.iYision !fl 
St:ction two (2) T()W!Uhlp Nlnct)'� 
four (94) North. R.uta• Afty-m 
CS6) Wal ol dte Slit P ,\I YWlOO 
Caaoly. Yookt.OQ, s-11 O..oca. 
E'9ll  addreW; 1:1 30371 43!>rb Ave. 
YanktOG, 

PubliJbcd twke • tbe 10W approxi• 
atallC COS& ol $li.l9 Md ca be 
viewed ffl ol cmrJt .Ill www.sd
publicnotku.com 

Ptlbll<btd Mardi 28 & April 4-
2'� 

PI/BUC NOTICE 

Yankton Trtn:1it, 1Dc. db& �tbc.w 
hblic Ttui1i1 t11tcach 10 apply fot 
fuods .-, S«to>o SJII ol the Sar
face TraaspoNlioo Alitllt.ce Aa 
for the coounucd op<nllon of • pob • 
tk cr.mp0n11.lon projOCI In Clay 
Coooty of Sootlh Dakoca. 

11ais aiouoe offm. die � 
r.. , pobHc t,eari,,g, _,w of 
secvicc � or c.o,nment, re. 
gantmg tho project. 1'tt<1 .. ..s p,,1,. 
lie or pn<ratc tramh or �t 
pn:mdtrJ ¥1:: 111Yiud 110 CIQIIUDeDt OD 
lltis propot&I O< - propowl to 
provide 11»1 �c:e. Request, for • 
public bovi ng. eomm.en1, or (C,
quesa, for • ,opy of Soul.beast Pub
lic T...,;<, propow tllould b< <i
f9Cscd to: Yaattoa T,-,t, Inc. dbl 
Soatbt.u Public: Tiam11. 901 £. 7th 
SL, Suffl Ylllkton, S..111 0..00t 
$7078 by April 30. 20'lS 

Pt:ibbsbc:d f-.« • * tocal appt'O.V
DIIIC COil of $19.87 Md ca be 
vie-wed fNlo of cbazJe at www.5d,. 
publknotJCu.com 

Notices 

o( • M.1oor C'hUJ has bttn flied by 
St<ph,ut,< 1111d), w obJe<1 and 
JPR)"ff of •-� u. tocbaqt lhc-.
nunor cb.Lld'a u.i:nc from Ocdaa 
�hcbacl Auslln & Eva Ano Austin 
m Dec:la.o Mld1ae:I Hard)' & Evr. 
ADD Hildy. 0o lite ?9" "'Y of Apnl 
?OU. •1 me boll' of 10:00 am ,_.., 
\'cnBcd �bN •ill be ix.d by 
lhts Cow, N(Offl the tlonnrtiblt: 
OaY1d Knoff Prei1d1ng. Ill the Coun 
koom U'l lbt. Yankton County COWl
�. Ci&)' of YWtoo. YM.laon 
COUDC)'. Soui.b Ouoca. or • 10011 
lbtfe.fter u • �DI (or llle 
C<Klrt A.Dy ltllnelteei paJ:1)' lt\ll)' 
COH'llt: and lAPS)ell It Wt lime aod 
•� rc:a5oos, if tn)', why sud name 
\ltcwcl - b< <"'°l<d lS -""" 
0.ed Ibis 1•• •1 Gt March. 20lS 

11 Yankton. Sout!t Ou:ou.. 

C11t"w1 Couri 1-.KIJt °' C1c.tt. of 
Coon 

ATTEST· 
JQdx klboS9P 
C,uk oCCoun 
By Nichols Sccoml« 

Dq,ut) 

P'Ubh\btd four UIIIC$ • the !OW .,. 
rroum.atc cost or $81.04 and can be 
viowtd free or t.:hUJc ■t www '<J. 
,-.t11i<notJC<.1 COfl 

r.blklM:d Mlitd� 21 & 28.. Aprtl .C 
& u. 2025. 

Y ANIITOS COUNTY 
CO\i.\llSSION M,EETC<O 

Mlffh ll. 2025 

The reaular mc,eoaa of me Y&nk1on 
County Com1M.«in waa (.-lied to 
otdcr byC....,_ Jolut M� 
IC 6c()O p.m. oo Tlldday, "-ch II, 
2025. 

Roll c.a.1.1 WU llkll'II wilb &ho rollo'N
ln, Commissioom prc.,,e.d A.ya.is 
H<ute. O.O � Doo lC<ct«
""· w-,. H-,-Fm -S lob 
\t....-. 

There were oo c:o� rq,oncd by 
tD<mb<" of lb< boood. 

Action 2SSJC: A ...»oo was made 
by Fox 1Dd aecondcd by KlUTli,th to 
appro,·e tbe n�lng a,cnd11 AJI 
pte&C0I voted •ye; moc.ioil ca,;riied. S· 
0 

There WU 00 publJc commtJIL 
Cbauman MarquW1 clotod pubUc 
commcoL 

c.o.nty T�&N'Ct Patt) Vam .
.,._ ., _ dlc boanl .... Gar-
land �• " requmma: • Tu 
F,c,ez.c or his 2024 real eStatc Wte.1. 
V1'tn. said Mt Pc::.aMa. mined lhc 
--IO lf'llly lortlte Tu "
Propua. Vrm ...S Mr. � m
CCl..-ed the w. froeu r« ,e,aw 
)'tlf'S &Dd w�kS have quaHfkd 
1111ln if be bid Mi,,(JUnc,d die fonn 
111 umc Pt-� pbc:ed lhe •rrlic-a
tlo• -• • fllo ioOJ ip,JOI,.. ... 

..
.
....... � 

Acboci l584C: A fllOlioft "u •o 
by I0111111<h aod .,......., by Jl,inc, 
to awro,,� Iba Tu Frteu AMb
"'"' lor o.tad P...- All 
FftJC'• WCCtd ·� -...,00 c:amtd. s
o, 

EmtJJCJKy Mau.fC-1:l)etlt Otrfflor 
, ... Scb<nchUJt ......... -
oo LEPC ud LEMPO - =

�= ':tlhff�=b:•ic:: 
,cbUgt ,aid hb dopoM><JII will b< 
clw>� cdl pltCac,qu;p....,,
VCll"ll.00 co T•Mobile. He said lbe 
Vc:n;coa bill k«p; JClWIC .en U· 
ptn.Nvc. Sc.hmc.bb1t also II.id the 
couot)' was rcco,niu:d u ■ Storm
Reidy Commwllty by the N.uloul 
W•bet Suvic• (?,.'WS.l, Tbc. bowd 
_.,...,t11<,11Mg< m -

AcUon 2SS5C: A motioo w�� made 
by Fo11. ud !«Onded b)' Kettdifla 
10 approve lbe � 4. � � 
"" - v-, .,., ""'· KIJa. 
tt<h. K_,111 _, Marqoordt 
�cme abswocd Mat,on c� 4-

ActiOR 2.S86C: A macioa WU � 
"7 Fox aod ....,...W by Khautda ., 
.,,..,, .. the {<>110"1"' cl- Com
mmioa: Clanty Telecom, UC 
(Utlho,s) SS0.50: Al...,,au,,• l!R. 
LLC (Pio! S..»«s) Sl,U,01; 
SootJ, 0..- l'vbbc """'-<c AI• 
buo< (uab,hty 1-ucel 
ll,MS.79: Yankt0a C..U,,y Obwv
., (PllblishioJ) $380.64: Y"'�'"' 
0.Uy Pm, & Dik- (Pllbli1hta&J 
S,1$1.72; IRS IO<b<O $41 32. 111oc
uoa, Q,abll<d lfflon 
(Sappl,cs) S7• H, C-. A..,. S.
md }{- Ho,¢W (I.ob) 
$1,164.00; Hlaickbum & Stevens: 
PTOI I.LC Cff()/ S<Mces) S977..Q: 
C-ft•d 1..u,_ --

BllllCIU'd <M:ancto.ancc) S:l.081.61, (U11.l.iticO .S86 7S; 8.m, Mutriaptl 
s .... , .._. -... T- l'N>dtacu. LDc tSUpp1,e,> ss,m.96: 
I.LC (l,lo,oi,01a«) $375 00. Sood! 8,u,, M1<blocry Co fMa,a.., 
00.ota Public ANu:rlnce A1liaDtc unce) $SJ96.88: NAPA Auco Plru 
(L1ab1li1)' lmt111111tt) $1.217 21; of Yl.ru.mn (M1in1eM.DCol $100.97· 
Qu.AUrlw Pltson SttV1ce (SuppUct) NAPA Au1u Patts of Yanttoo (Sup,, 
S91 15. ODc Ofl"lcc Sol...,. (Sup- phe$1 SON. c .... 'l'uik 11.ltili
pb<•l $246.19' 11lom,oa R...,,__ .,..) S79JI. IMW Corp. 18 ...... ) 
WoH 1Suppliet} S222.?4; (jo\,ffll $6,618 40, Oakocalaod Atieoglau, 
meol Centu: Clarny Teloeom. U.C Inc (Milolt'nanoe) S16.95: EOIO 
(Ut1hlics) $Z.S.2S; CuUig�n (Sup,, Electric Supply (Supplict) $19.60; 
pbu) $142.69; Mid•Amtriua Re ESkl (�hmicnwx::e) $1.050.00� 
1<11<:h Cliem.:,J l�nl szo.t )7, l'<w Cn"''l' FS (ILpw,y lwh 
s-11 Oak- """"' ,._ Al St.79914. n.c ,._ ,s.wi,t,1 
haoor Cl.lobihly i..w-c) $6lS.04 SoUlh 1>11:ou Pllbhc ,.,__ 
$32,2� 04: Fin.1 lhnk.eW (Sup iURDCe Alliance (1.JabUity lnsurt 
pUes) $3 80: Larry• H<alffll & ancc) S.2,l 70.66; K & M Tire (Sup
Caoh11& fl,i...t,...,,) SIOS.14 pli<S) 13.7) 139; e·, fDWpm<>. 
�-• Eod&Y C\lt,h""l I.De ls.ppl..,I SJl.752 00, 1¥• 
$991 10-. Ohoa", � Tccl:mact.aal P'tumbt.11 & Ht-.uaa (Mtlaltcallet) 
(M1.1tuc,.ancc.) S34.00: Yuk10ft S569.80; An1 Baokca.td <Prof Scr
\Vml'lcboo c� (Ma1nlr:na.ncc) vices) .$1.312.$0: F1111 tlankcud 
S86.70. Ouic1ot or EquaUzakln l'Mamte,uncc) S66t.n; t-tilfflll lo--
Andfflc.• Td«om. l.LC tMAI.Dlt: dnwiaJ a Coastruc.OOll Suppl,-
8111«1 S75j)(); Clwto)' Tdoc-. ,Suppb<,I I'll JS. Auto V
U.C tUCilibcs) ,$19l.S0: South tMaat�oapec) SI .J.S?.67, AulD Val
Dilota Public Auurance AllJal'lce uc (Supphca) $ 18.SS; I $tMt. Truck 
(LLtbuhy lnsunnco) S2.2l8.9$: C<otcr (M•m«naac.) St,3'266: l 
r"'1 e-..., ISuppbal S6l.jS, Slllc TO>Ck Ceatu IS.pp,.,.) 
f"sna Bukcwd 1�ioa) $765.00: $607.JO: J•u.tils Gar� Scrnct 
M><hdlc God<.a (T1nd) $$2.00. Milibol $6000: Mnllrdo f\lliote
M,cn>film lmaallll Sy,tm>5 IM"• oance) Ul.S•; MClll<ds /Suppiiet) 
1cnnnc:e) $120.00; QuahflCd Pn::sort $ 122.)0: MldAmcriellll imergy 
S.,vkc (Suppllet) $7,326.09 (UtWoes) S l .l90.6l; Ylllh>o 
SDAC"F.S (r11wl) SIS 00. ODc Of Cow,iy 01,,a,,a il'vowluttC) 
tic, Solmioo , _ _,, Sl'-06. SD Dep,nnttOI ol T,__ 
$150 S•; Reg,01tt ol Doe<h; Oanty ponauoo tllrod&c,) $1,554 64, 
l"de<on:t UC (l..illhl1e1) $Ill.SO, S�uht.u1cm Elocuic Comp311)' 
EACCUIJ\.t Mana,cme.nt FIAllnCO (Uolilie1) $212.12: r�k Trailer 
(Suppl;.,} SSl .00: Sootll IloJIQCI Sw & Service (Mliol<OIIIC<) 
Pllbbc """"""" Alltacc  Cl.lll,wt) Sl.611 .50: 0oe ()ff,c, Soltmoa 
__,) SI.Ol7.j2. QaJifi<d ,.,._ (S-.,pl,.I $141 OI; Yaokloo Doily 
ton Service csuppbeo) S49. 33; Pre9s a DakDWt (Pllbh,hiog) 
SDAC8S (Travel) .Si5.00; Vcir:r.;nt: $44.06; £91 1 .  Goldcowce:1 Tckcom
Servlcc Office: Ctuhy T�tcco.n. !Dlll1icuiont (Utilitks) $141.21� 
I.LC M>ltll<$) $2S.2S; Soutll Dl1o- OEM; ADclma, T•lcc- I.LC 
ta """"' "- Alhlltc• (Ur (?,WOIUall<C) $82.00: 8 Y Elcdnc 
bw1y ... .._.) $476.SS: LEM (Utili"'°) S6S.OO: Nfu'A Auto "1u 
(Rcotal1) SS9.76; Oae Office Solu o( Y�ori (Mai.ntco�) $52.98; 
tJon (MIUalc1:1anc;e) $10.36: Sal'c.t_y ESRI (Malt11,eoao«) Sl,100.00:. 
Center Bllili!ing; Canty Telec«ffl. F"lnl Bank<Jlld CSappoo) S813.U. 
LLC 11/dbbes) S8299: H..,.1111 F".., a...tc,,,d (PlOf -) 
f.q;upme•u <M�> $141.ll; .$10:5.62. fir11 Baatc.d cM..am�. 
Bow Ct«I: M<UI. lnc (l,lllllle- na""") 54620: LEAi' CR«,t>b) 
Ollnoc) $300.00; Cti)' or Yankton .Sl34.I.); MJdcontiocnl Commuoka• 
CVl.i.titla) $160.00; South Oal:ota lions (Utlhli�1) $179.96� Tabor 
Pllbbc "'5onltce Allunoe (Llabw&y Lmnba- C009 (Sappltco) $127.47: 
..,__l Sll.693 7' flnl Cooory e.ddiop: -..: Build
,,_ 11'1-IIIIICe) S92.», utg Coo°"h (M,,_) 
John'C>ll Coall'OO. I.De. (Mamtc,. $2.891.00, JCai.s:rr Heattnt & Cool
naoc-e) $1,146.28; Mcnatd$ (M.tlntc• Ing (M11in1c.nance) SI,002.6j; 2417: 
naoce) $4405: MldAmcriclo &er- Pteciuoo Kio<lc TocbnoloJk, (Prof 
&Y CUtiht;..J $3,428.52; l/alod s...bl) S l JOQ.00: !-f & PR fwld, 
� I.De (Sappit,>I Ooe omo. - (5"ppl ... ) 
S9111.?; Sbai.lJ. Kopcuty'• Ac. $61.01; Noo-D,pama,mll Ylllktoo 
Hard-.arc (Suppliea) $12.9t; Al)dcr County Obtcrv« (YW1ou C.Ou.nty 
sen Tel,oom, U.C (Compouu Ser• Oilclt) $4,06; Yaol:too 0.Uy Pres, 
vices) S200.00; C11y or YWtoa & Dakotan CY&n:boa COllo&y Dild) 
(Foell U.459.39: Guonba - S6.2,4, SICell,,e Tracldq ol l\,q,lc 
T..-_ lac - fl>il T� Monti°") S6..IO; Su
Cootnct) S62S 00: Soulb DllOII pe,Com loc. (J>il 'l'r1ll:klt11 MDIII• 
PubUc A.Uurance AJhancc (Liability tor1) $123,,0; Byron Noa�lmeict 
w"""'o) $18.4-09 17: Tedder lo- (CAM Dolly f«.) $1,907.00: e,.... 
...,_ I.LC (Law Enf"""''""'" Nogdm<iu (Stale Plrucl,,._ 
Eqwpma1t) 514970; fodEx fP1<I -) Sl.32'.00: - l'vbla< 
s.m-1 S22.1.?; Qoahfiod p,_ T"",ponatioo (Di,...,oo Exp,..,► 
Seo1"' (Maintenance Coatnel) $'260.00-. Rm Bankcard (l)lven1oa 
$1$616, Lewi, & Clail. Fo<d fup,o,.)$8246: lkl«UCbent. 1oc. 
(l,11W11<oooce) $661 9,1. T"' Mui• (Dpioid FUlld>0&) Sl ... l.lO; 1"-
llc< � ()1-d -· la< !.,,.,,. """""" 
If�= ��.'r;tft,�� �Ylllitoo IJ.illy Pr<• � "odowi F ... J sJ68.2S9 d· s.u111 oow (Publl,tu1&3 S.SO.OC►• Q,uaty J1U OtpattQ,t:at. or fl&ffllue (Wa,tt A..,. Socffil Hurt H00jlltll fl'lof Fees} V..l6US; 1o.a Du;oia Do-) S"-360.lJ. -. '11 .,._ of - (ltOD I'«<) cam. UC (Scas,ty M.,,..._,.) Sl,680.00. S...olt IloJ<at• o,p.,. S:225.00: JCS 11:11 hpplics. IK. ment o( Revenue (H� S� (Supplies! $682.89, * M<dlcal 55, 1 14.64. Soulh O>Jcoo Depcn• Group,W� E UOCi.ll&a .-cu. ot R�W"DUt (ludfield Sef. fl'rof Scmc..) SI ' A- ,,ce,) $1JQ.00: SDACO (),{ & PRMe<li<ol Oroop-RldioloS)' (Prof Ser- Fad,) 1kl.OO.Onffll Fund """) $25.31: s.pp,, .. Haith. I.LC $llS,7'5.00, Rood & Bri<lp !Prof Scrvlcu) $$5000: Wb,t"'� $138.879.19: Emerieocy Mano,elkllo<J• (Prof Scrvlot•) $2.1 12.50, rttelll $4,406.60 .. All prc,<Dt ..,..,i =-Du�� Alli

.:.::, 
'"' _..,.... � 

Sll.jS710; JCl. SGluaocH (Sup- ....... 2sm A - .... ltlldc pli.,) $ 1 ,754.54: 01,on', - Tocb- by Khml.,b Md ,ocoadcd by Rome o.kfaof (Mtintcnanco) .SISS.00; 10 adop4 the followUII ,e§()lution. Pboenl• Supply ISupplt<tJ S7J8.78: - 11 •!<PUB J,..a, Kaddau Ylllh>o Rc.uiJ Dn1J Co. (Pn,( S.· and Todd A. Cic11oo. .....,. o fYicet)S619.17� Coroaitr: 0. 0fflce ttl00fd. ba-.c: call$Od a rcpl• I D  be SomliOD (Supphd) $661.9I; lu'\oe- made oflho following real property: Dile Dtltntion: MlllDcbaba Couo1y K� Addition, Wl/1, SWll4, Juvenile Oetcotioo C�utu (Re01all:) s«tioG l-95N•56W, cowuy of Sll.749,12: ""°' Rebel; Qallm<d Yanboo. SD, aod 1t11 -Pmor1 S<mc• fS.ppl,o,) Sl l'-39: tudt P"" to dte y- C-y N,LH; llcaltlt i-- Soatll 'batou l'IIAato& Commiffiao lod Y-oo PllhlK. Au11raoce Alliance (Uabi.hty Couniy Commission ror approval lnsw-tnce) $199,70: Ambul■.nce: Now lht�fore be tt molvod that Cladty Tei«om, LLC (IJ11htlc>) welt plat bu b= u......t IC<ord-
��1:,.':°:tolr ��� ......... , •• 1o .... ., 111 cxisl
(S•PP"••> St.2$707: South OIi<... :.:":..s

able 
sedt�• .::0�":i Pubilc A.s:sil.lf8.aCe Alham:c (Ll.lb1ht)' Pmt is hmby appro<red, Coucty 

!:���7S(���f :� AIMlitOr b hereby a,nhodJ.td md di
Fln< -- (S'l'l'liu) 5337.01. =.1:.�..:;-'.i!� 
:;:: 18': rr::;;1 =; ,,..,... Wl<Od •te: ,__ camed. s
snoo: LEAF (luot1l1) Sl70.08, O. 
Mca•dl {Sapplict) $1j1.77;0boa·, The- tio.d �d ibc poas1bdity 

of� or cbmmaa, tcep ,....._ 
es r« cimpoy,ea,.. Coausus� 
lllimiJcb •d bccaue of Yantto11 
Cooo1y'1 cumm fmur:111 situation, 
IIIO'ill cmplO)C.CS more lhu ooc 
aq, -.Jd bc """'""1kml. Coo,-

Pest T«luuci.,. (?,-) 
SI 19 00, ()'R,-lly ,._ hru lM>oa
-) SI0.99, M<oully Hudl
upp«i: SD A<hlcvc dbo W
(Montbly Al"'-at) $120.00: M<n• 
w mnc., Do"'1: VII Lana, (..._. 
utp) s,a 00: � I.aw 00-a. ___ c... ,. --� 

Notices 

Actloo 2S91C: A m01ton wa,. made 
b) lfooe � � by Khmhc:b 
lO ""iWfe Jmll.f'tcllbOG 6wQ dti-,t· 
•• bcN11 b' uy �« 1t,ep 
t'llltl goin&: fOf"Wllrd. AU pttknt 
voted aye: mOCJoo carried, S-0 

Tbc bmrd dta.'l&UCd sokitiOaJ co 4,. 
It Ewatao. Bu.'1cla, i:Mwa Com
mwtODa HclOll' susgested tbc)- foJ. 
low the adopttd budget llns ytar and 
""'ort with 4-11 kadtr, to s«k com
pairtble sotulJoru 4-H tcaJers 
R...ty F- 111d Mir)' FICdl<r 11,o 
'l'Ote dtalJts .. ....... 

CommlS)IOOU KcllfflO, P,V¢ " re
port oo the l.niti:Al rnce1ln1• aod 
Jot.ls o( die m-.)y fountd Y111Dlon 
Counry 6..:.al puMaaC 11.ll: 
,...,. 

ACllM 2S92Al!O; A n'(!t1on was 
made by fol 111d ,ecoodtd by 
Heine to appro�e lbt: AIDWs 
Moadily Seukmt111 .._ \be Tru
lUR:f and Pooled Cash R.cpo,t as of 
FdvwlJ' lOlJ •how111& Tot&! c..i. 
ofS9.736.179 10 The �l)ct.d Pl:md 
.., S�.432.15065, Spo<l,J Fllnd> 
•CR fl.336.201 12. ud Tn»t and 
AlfflC)' Jud, •- Sl.967.120 6J 
addiq co a OrUld Total o( Ge-oml 
Lcdgei- Cub llnd lnvesunem, of 
S9,7J6.179 IO A dc:121Jcd report u 
on me widl tbt Coo:acy A�nor All 
pmc:m. mud .,�: mxlOll � S-
0 

Action 2$93/\lJD: A motioi, w� 
mD by ¥o� l&nd kcoodtd by 
Hc:iDe IO IJIPn)¥C: tbe 202' -4ch Qaw• 
w Ml Rq,,n All in- •Dl<d 
•�; motiOI aimod. � 

Aetioo 2594C: A lllOftotl wu made 
by Klimisclt and wooded by 1"1ae 
«. appnn-e a propcny IU tblktatM 
of Sl.038.SI All - ,_ ,,,,; 
motioa carried. 5.() 

The baan1 dll<Ul,ed UWll Ck.tr. 
Oo• - lot buda« -· 
t1DA. No:IC1'0li•• l¥t& 

Tbett WJI no public commcDI. 
Chalrm3.D Mar�t cl"ied public 
COrnmcai. 

Cofflauuioaa � 'fbe Rotk·II· 
tboa fonchJser for Meals on \lt'be,els 
WIS • great JIIC«S$ with l(!Ycnl] 
COUDl,Y of'fkialJ pwtic:i�dn, 8o3rd 
of Equaliz.alJoa � st" tcbtd• 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 45 Hokey 
1 Green 46 Party 

strokes VIPs 
6 Musi 

11 Still al11111 
., a 
pamtball 
battJe 

12 Stay away 
from 

13 Sculptu,e 
In 
St. Peter's 

14 Chop 
finely 

15 Ballet 
attJre 

17 Sets the 
price at 

1 8 Wamng 
god 

20 Goal 
cheese 

22 Clurnsy 
one 

23 Raptors' 
home 

26 Soccet's 
Lionel 

28 Passion 
29 Auns out 
31 Research 

srte 
32 Skating 

Jump 
33 Reactor 

parts 
34 Schooner 

feature 
36 Ukraine's 

capital 
38 Useful 

skill 
40Rtval 
43 T11irP. 1t,;, 

DOWN 
1 Young 

seal 
2 Numerical 

prefix 
3 D.H. 

Law,ence 
book 

4 "
Andron,. 
cos" 

5 Sports 
figu,e 

6 Sandwich 
meat 

7 Ace, e.g. 
8 D.H, 

Lawrence 
book 

9 Clock 
sound 

10 Lofty 
poems 

uled r« April Z2 102l II t-..lO a.• 
Com� fo• � on 
poM-1bwty of utan,: ullt braot:lcu 
for juvcni5e ollc� a., ao -1\cma· 
1lve 10 buildina • MW (OUnty JUVCI 
mJc dcklU.loo «Dkr Commis,iocwr 
Ktuiit IIOl.td lbe pocaual «ooami.: 
�ff'«it � <"WDl} � on boJ 
fac1hua 
Action 2S9SC: A nlOtton was made 
by Fo, and �ondcd by KJ.imiKb 10 
reca..s dM reg\lJ.v ttUIOO at 1·$$ 
p.a. Md, COO't'C:M 11 �YC wt· 
S!OII IIO � ■ pcnonDcl IJl,llt: 
punu1m IO SOCL l•l.S-2'1) All 
JN"e.�nr \·occd aye mo1ion c:uricd, 1 
0 

Acuoa U� A mo6oo •-.: made 
by Fo- aad seconded by K.lunue:h ta 
adjo11rn Cl�ti\'O: 'IC$tk>O ., 8;30 
p.m and l'Ccon�CM In regular -""'" 
.SIOft All prtRDI VOtCd a)'(': IDObOfl 
amcJ. � 

AU/Oft 2S97C: A rnouon 11o·as ffllOC 
by Poll .tnd x-cOtkl«I b)' Hcuie 10 
lmnll"lltC • counly emplO)'Cf: be 
cauu of IIUK'OCICNCt All pl'UCII 
YOkd l)'t', IDOCKII c#hed.. $-0 

Ai:tiOill 2$98C: A motion wa.s o� 
by Fox 1100 �ondtd b)' KlimiM:h to 
adjourn All pa,rcu W>kd ayt:. fDI>. 
- ..-. s.o 

Tbe !\QI �JWa, mc,ctln,g •ill be! 
Toc1day, Apnl I. 202$ 1111. 6:00 p.m 

Joho ',btquan1t. Cltaumaa 
Yaol;loo C-, C-0. 

AT11l$T; 
Patty Hojc1n. YciklOD Cou[lty Audi• 
"" 
Pubblbrd oaee • tbo Cot&! ,tpprolt• 
m11e coi;t of SJl).8,4 Ind can be 
viewed � of ch""le. a1 www sd· 
publitnoticcs..com 

Ptibll,l,td Mardi lS. 1025 

y A L E I P R  I S M S
I R O N  A E R I A L

S E  C T  I S C  O T  T y
P A  K I  S T A N --- E R R  p I L O T

N U  D E S  S C  U B A
1 0 0 C O P

c o  U R T  F A  K E  S 
E N  T E R  A G E  

L A  B R  A D  O R

L A  R E  D 01 T O  G O

A T  O N  E OI E U  R O

G E  N T  R Y  I S T  E M  
Yesterday's ans_, 

16 Sl<y 
saucer 

1 8 Jeny 
Herman 
musical 

19 Pinnacle 
21 Historic 

penods 
23 Blke 

part 
24Warty 

creature 
25 Balls 
27 "Sweet" 

age 

JO Caribou's 
kln 

33 Fab 
Four 
drummer 

34 Uke the 
Ger. "de(' 

35 Regarding 
37 Casual 

assent 
39 Attempt 
41 Got 

logether 
42 Word ol 

accord 



PAGES PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APRIL 4, 2025 

PREss&DAKorAN CLASS I Fl EDS www.yankton.net/classifieds 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 cars 1335 Other Employment 1435 Carpentry 1605 Apartment For Ren1 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

"All Junk cora. plc�po. vene, 
runntng or oot WE BUY! 

SUMMERS OFF A ND FULL 
BE NE FITS! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean A.uto Salvage 
402-360-<J756 

��' Please Recycle 

Houseparent startllg at a mini,
rTllm oC $42,500 with summers 
off and M benefisl c«no be 
part r:J meaningful WOl1< in tho 
Ives of Native American chil• 
dien in ChamberfaJn South 
Dako1a. ean 605-234-3275 or 
appy at sjlsldds.org/careersl 

1335 Othef Employment 
CWSIFIEDS 
6B-MS-7.lt.t 

Water Distribution/Wastewater 

Collection Operations Specialist 
The City of Yankton is ourrenUy accepting applic ations fo, 
the pos/tlon of water DistrlbutionfWastewater Collection 
Operations Specialist. Please visit www.cltyotyankton.org/ 
employment or call 605-668-5222 for more information. 

Yankton 
-tL�+f;,Jia Equalopoo,tunlty_and_ 

Competitive Pay and Benefit Package 

Quality opportunities arvarious locations. 

J.E.M. 

LIVESTOCK, INC. 
Clll 40:Z.S18-J076 

or lfflllll: carHl'l@J1meurttgraln.com 

LOADAING 
..,.,..,._,....,.,..(,)IICUIOC■ 

Stockroom Clerk 
Load King In Elk Point, SD is seekir,g a Stockroom OeJlt. The 
�� wllLPll'P.M�P.ans for 1l!J1!1!!!'1jo!J �nd. -�"'
the stocl<lbom Is o,ganized. They will a!slst with Shipping .m<t 
Receiving as needed. 

Jobllttjuinmcnu: 
• Must be able to accura�ly a,ont numbers and pe,form basic 

mi!th for inventory 
• Must be able to maintain a professional manner while lnWactlng 

with other eo--workers, m.anagement, wstomers ind vendors. 
• Must be able to efficiently work thr009h problems 10 find 
,1 resolution 

• Must be computer proficient 
• Prevtous experience working In .a5todcroom or Parts Department 
• Trailer Parts Inventory Knowledge highly pm.reed 
• Must be able to pass pre-employment drug screen and 

bacl<ground checl< 
• Mustb e•ble to Jiftso lbs.andassistwith loading/ 

unloading shipments 
• Must be able to become Forklift Certified through 

Utility One Service. 
If you areinterestedlnapplyingfor thls position.please 
send resume to: https:/ /www.custom1n1ck.com.areers 

EOE 

Parts Sales Coordinator 
Load l(]ng In BkPoin� SO is sed<ing • Parts Sales Coordinator with a 

strong backgJOUnd In customer service and parts ,.Ies coordination 
for a Yllriety of heavy equipment that are manuhcwred lhroughout 
the organization. 

This position ls responsible for managing and processing incoming 
orders for p.1rts through various channels, lncludlng phone. walk
lns, and e-business requests. 

T1le ideal candidate will have a background in mechanicat/structural 
oomponents, and electtiaVa�/hydraullc schemiltlc. 
Job t!Bquircmems: 
• ���'."· _wit� MS Wind� •. Excel, �� wo:d 

A FulMlmo Carpenter Avalf-
.,,,._ Availeble IO< odd jobs. 
Free esti'T'lares. Lots of expert• 
ence. Cal Bob EdwaJds at 
605-865-8651. 

For All of Your Carpent,y 
Needs: Cu.tom BulR Windows, 
Siding. Garages. Add�ons. 
Pallos and Mo,e. C.A Mc!e<Sh 
Corpenlry at 605-661-1190. 

1530 Roofing • Siding 

Johnson Conatructlon SpeclaJ• 
121ng In v. fndows, siding, rcoling. 
remo!lellng. All your homo lnlorl
or & extertot needs. Call 605-
464-9789. 

The Residence 
Fully lumlshad Weekly & Monlh• 
IY living in Hartington. Neoraska. 
Amenlt!Gs: Fn<lg(I. Miaowave, 
TV, 1G lntemot, o-r. Desk. 
& communal KJIOhotl. 402-302· 
0965. 

1700 Me,chandlse 

Black & Decker &l&ct.ric trimmer 
16"' $30. &:on seed ,_ 2000 
$30. Latt-handed graphite gol 
Clubs with i"ons, ooves & beg 
$400.�. 

1705 Items $100 or Less 

Operatora manuals for 4030, 
4040, & 4240 John Deere Trac
tO<S. Call 606-665-0618. 

1555 Dogs• Puppies 1830 Rummage Sales 

A K C  LAB PUPPIE S 
ALL COLORS WHITE YEL· 
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO
LATE BLK. HUNTING/ FAMI• 
LY FULL AKC. MITCHELL SO 
CALL-TEXT 605-999-7149 

www.SOU111'lakOCayellowlabs 

Bi.thon and Sh lh--Tz.u teddy 
beat puppies. 1-lomalo & 4-malos 
bom 12/21/'24 ready lof adoption. 
Locatad in Menno. $400/ .. dl. 
Text or call. 763-48ti.1�682. 

1600 Other Real Estale 

EQUA L HOUS ING 
OPPORTUNITY 

Al roal oslato advortisad In 
this newspape, Is sibjecl to 
the F-ral Fa� Houslnjj Act. 
v.tlldl makos ft IJegal 10 adver
tise any preference, lmltatlon, 
or dlScrimination bosad oo 
race, COior, religion, sox. handf
cop, lamlial stal\JS or nallonal 
o.1g1n, In the sale, rental or R
nanclng of housing o, an lnte1r 
tlon to make any such prefer• 
ence, lmltatJon or discrimina
tion. Familal status lrdudes 

-chlkfren \.l"lder the age or , e 
living wlth parents or legal 
guaidlana, -t wooien 
and people se<:\J�ng cusiody of 
ehlldron undo< tho age oc 18. 

In addition, Sooth Oakoca 
Stole Law also prohibits ds
crfminatlon b:ase<f on ancestry 
and creed. 

This -r will not knowingly 
accept any advertising f0< real 
OSlale whi<h Is In violation of 

��7���
vertised are available on a: 
equal opportunity basls. H you 
belove you have been dscrfm
""'ad against In oonnection 
wl1J1 the sale. 191!1al rx flnanc. 
Ing ol housing, call the Soo1h 
Dakota Falr Housing ombuds• 
men al 877-832·0161. 

2001 C_, 
Yankton, SD 

Friday, 414, 10am� 
Saturday, 415, 9om'Spm 

Sunday, 418, 10ern-Jpm 
EST A TE RUMMAGE SA LE 

96 YEARS OF TRE ASURES 
HOUSE, GARA GE, 
BASEMENT FULU 

Furniture, new couch, curio 
cabine� dllna t-.,tct,, glide<s, 

end table&, 2-0ueen bedroom 
SOia, lal>le & dlalrs, coffee la· 
bies, roll top, vacuum, framed 
plcturas. Antiques, glasswan, 

Fostoria, Christmas Items, oom 
shollor, Pnnooss house. 

Fenlon, UraniUm glass. Pyrex, 
Corele, blow molds, MCM 

la-.>s, Japan ta,,.,s, beU col· 
tection, Pots & Pans, Jewelry, 
wood ammo box, old die cut 
deQorations, apple collection. 

PQSt cards, oookje cutters. 

-::'pe=·,�iol=.. 
co,nlc books, ftgumos, denim 

days, religious Homs. t,lelgl'bor 
Lady Cool<l>ooks, my! reoords 

ANO MOREi 
Casi1 Praterred 

Credit cards acoeplad 
(wfth S10.00 or more purchase) 

House le for ea1e 

1870 Ag Equipment 

For Salo: 2010 $205 sl<id loader, 
$22,500. �160-1-1636 . 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

Nonce,oe HIW\.ll'G C).F THE 
TIIB YANK'CQN €0UNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENPATIO,'I OF 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF 
DEFINIT1ONS. ARTICLE 5. 

ARTICLE 6. ARTICLE l. 
ARTICLE 8, ARTICLE 9. 

ARTICLE 10, ARTICLE 11. AND 
ARTICLE 12 FOR Y.A>IKTON 
COUNfY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public bearing will be held before 
tbc Yutktot1 Couaty .Pta.oni.ng Com
rnissioo on Ihe 8th day of April 2025 
bc-ginQing al 7: 15 p.m. in lbe Com
rnguoo O:wnbo-s. Yan.ttoa Coun
ty, Soutll Dakota, to consider recom
mc,odaboa to ameod Odiftltions. 
Article. .S (Agriculw:re District). Ani
dc 6 {Low Dmslty Rcsider:ilial DiJ. 
trict). Miele 7 (Moderate Density 
Ruidenrial District:), Article 8 (ffigb 
De115ity Reildcoti1I Outtict), Article 
9 (ManuJaetured Honie Park Di.s
lrict), Article 10 (CommetcW rn.
lrict), Attido 11 (Lakeside Commcr
oiol Dim<t� and Anlcle 12 (Runl 
Transitional District), 

1bc complete ICXt and map of lhi1 
pcopo,ed a.meodmeot refffl'td io 
lbo\'C is on file. with the Yallktoo 
CouDty Audltor _Oflke and Yankton 
Couoty Pl>nning Off,ce. The doa). 
menl may bo lnspcetcd. Rviewod,. or 
exam.ined by r&n)' in!e.rn$ted p3JtY by 
«>•-·· (605) 260-4441. 

'The public is invited to 4Uend the 
t,eartn.g and co present com.roenis 
a.nd teslimon)' ,egattling ptoposed 
amenclmtllu rar Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020fi[)cfinitloas. Article 
S (Agrieo.ltu� District). Article. 6 
(Low Ocm:ity Residential Distrie1). 
Article 7 (Mocknte Oenslly Resi� 
d<nlial Oistriot). AJtiekO 8 (High 
Deosit)' Re5ideoti.t District), Anidc. 
� (Manufwured Rome Part Dis
trict). Article JO (Commercial Ois-
trict). A.ruck 11 (Lakeside Cor:nmcr
cieJ District), and Art;clc 12 (Rura.1 
Trt1t11iliooal Oisuicl). At lhc condu
slon of the beuin&, the Yankton 
County Pia.Mina Commi§Sloo may 
recommend adopion Yankton 
County Qrdinllll)oe No.ZS,.ZN-OL 

Dated lbis 28th day or March 2025 

ATTES'T: Gal)' Veller • DeYelop. 

;-=-: Please Recycle 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Shows 

fright 
6 Plotters' 

group 
11 Coral 

island 
12 Sun-dried 

brick 
13 Lotty 
14Lament 
15 They 

41 Rap 
enlourage 

43 Practical 
44Car 

of the 
'50s 

45Russlan 
refusals 

46High
mainte
nance 

DOWN 

1645 

hold 
power 

16 Vague 
Open Houses 1645 

========== 
Open Houses answer 

1 Irrational 
scares 

2 Dis
cordant 

Open House 
1-2:30 g.m9 Sunday, ARril 6th

112 Jerry St• $229,000 
3 bedroom. 1 bath on one half acre. One owner home. 

i11:'.� ....__,,,_ Joe LaBa,ge, 

7 .fl;; 's,l!'!all:ll 
661-7264 

Armlica 's lJest f<,n/1u 1101 Broamy.Yanlcton 
� -;:a www.yanktOAhomellnder.com 

18 Lynx or 
lion 

19 Snap 
20 Place 

down 
21 Whole IOI 
23 Nursery 

resident 
25 Retina 

part 
27Singer 

Aita 
28Some 

wood• 
winds 

30Aid in 
• crime 
33CBS 

series with 
spinoffs 

34Spying 
org. 

36"Exodus" 
.hero 

37 Classifies 
39"'-a 

Rock" 

3 Seafood 
soup 

4 Wing 
5Go 

under-
cover1 

6 Boxer 
Hector 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

mcnt Services Director 

Published twice 1& the toe.al appro.U
mate cost of $44.94 and c:aa be 
view«t fnc of char-go It www.sd-
publknoticcs.com 

Publhbcd Mam. 28 & April 4, 
2025, 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

N�ice. is hereby given thai a public 
bearing wiU be he.kl befote lhc 
Yitnklon County Plaonin.g CoOlOUS� 
slon. Yankton County, South 00<>
ta. 31 l:OS P.M. oo the 8th d.y of 
April, 1025 at the Yanktoa Cou11y 
GovemmeDI Cet1tcr, CommiJ.siontn 
Chamben. 321 WCM Third SL. 
Y""""•· South Dakocs. 
Michels Road and Stooe iJ Request
Ing • Condwooal the Pt:anit for a 
TClnpO('l.fy �:UNCtiOD [1.cility in 
Ill AG (AgrieullUte) Di5'rict. Appli
cMt wi'lhe$ co construct ,i Conerete 
bQiicb pllUll to supply the SOOOT 
US HWY 81 coostruction project 
per Article !i Section 507. Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 1!1 Sectfoa 
1905. Said p,openy b toeatcd II the 
South ball' or the, Northwest Quancr 
(S2 NW4) ud tbc We,1 half of tbc 
Soothwe,i Qwiner (Wl SW4) ex
cluding the Sot11h Eigb1 hwKk'Cd 
lilty-<igbt fffi (S8S8') ol 11>< Soolfl• 
wesl Quaner of the South-west Qus
'" (SW4SW4) EXC 3A WIHIWAY 
and excluding Lo< H_2. o! Govcm
o,ent Lot One (I) ia the Northwest 
Quaner (NW4) 1nd Government Ult 
T\vo (2) in lho Southwqt Quartec 
(SW•l>od mludiog TRACT One 
(1) JON'ES Addition io the Sooth• 
wes., Quwter ollhc Southwest Qu.w� 
ter (SW4SW4) and E;tctudina pan 
of l,.ct, One, lllod \WO (1 &Z) of 
Ha.ckbeny addition In the Soolh half 
(S2) oll in Seetioo !ix (6) Township 
Ninc<y-Cow (!M) NO<lh. Ranae fifty
five (55) Wes1 of the Sib P.M.. 
Yankton County, Yankton, Sootb 
Du:ou. 6911 add.rt:ss i, 30344 US 

HWY 8 I. Ya.ol:lon. South Da.k.Ot.L 

NOTIC6 OF PUBLIC HEARING 

L I MP - A M  I E 
OD OR H U  R O  N S  
A L  so A L  I E NS 
N E  T S  A L ES ---
- PET PE EVE 
M l  SE R S  -P E G
AS TR o■ AM I NC 
A E A--e X A CT S 
y E T A  GA IN-- WET s u J T S
OP I' A T E  I A DAM 
RE CK ON I oco 
GR EE N- S L OG 

Yesterday's answer 

7 Fusses 29Command 
a Seafood to Fido 

soup 31 Wiped 
9 Overseas clean 

10Comic 320ppor-
Bruce tune 

17 Singer 33 Poultry 
DamO/le buy 

22Court 35Colorado 
24 Lyricisl ski resort 

Gershwin 38Give the 
26 Rats boot 

28Turn to 42 Exalted 
bone work 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, AP
==

R
=

ll
=

25=, 2
=;

0
=
25

==;="'='==.= 
2010 Legal and PubHc 2010 Legal and Public 2010 

Nottces Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

intcresu:,f person or the applksnt eommc.nt must be filed by May 5, NO'l'ICE OF PUBLIC Ht:ARJNG lb:r conditions foe W'Oaooe or �he. li
«mo(,) " may be .,.,..,ary .,,., 
proper. H the highest bidder docs 
r:101 meet al.I conditions or Yank.too 
Municipal Code of Ordinances Sc:c
tioo J-13. the ne,u highe.<fi bid m,y 
be t.'.OndrtianaJly liOCCpted ID lbc 
,rune ma,nncr as the bighCII bicl 

mUSI bo f,lod by May S. 2025. 202S. 

The petition :shill indude • stace
m�ot ck'scribing lhc unique IDJury 
upon approval of tbc application on 
the- petitioner, the petitioner'$ rca
'SOQS fof oppoflng the applJeal.lon. 
and the nmnc aod mailing llddre.ss of 
lhc pcdlloner Of' the pet.ltlOClct'S Jega.1 
QOUrnleL if tqa.J cowsc! is obtainc.cl 

Any interested pcBOn may me a 
c:�t oo the :11pplicalion �ltt the 
Acting Chief Enginc,c:r, The com
me111 shell be fficd <ln a fom provid
e<! by die Accing Cb.ie.f Ellgioeer aod 
i5 avail.able onlinc a1 hUps:1/d:mt.s
d.goY/publi<l or by �ling (605) 
773-3152 or \llorlnnJ the Acting 
Chief Eagl.oeer 111 lbc adruels pro
vided 11.bovc. Filing I eommen1 doet 
aor make. I.he commenter , party of 
�Ord or II participant in M)' bear
ing tba:c may be Mid, Any com
rnc_m mus1 he filed by May .S. 2025 

If lhc applicaDt � OOl coci:test lhc 
n:commeod11irJor1 or the Aetiag ctuef 
Eo.g:inttr and no prtition to oppose 
the appllcttloo Is n:eeived, the Act
tna Chief EogiDCU sbaU ac:1 00 tbc 
application puNuant to lbe rceorn
me:odatioo whb oo bea.riog held be· 
fo� the W11:er M1r1ag�n1 80Md 
If I peclti0ll opposina 1he li)plka--
0oc or oootesti.ag the roeommcnda• 
tlon � filed. - a be.w,g ..W be 
scheduled, and lhe W1!A.tr Managc
me.ot Board wiU eoostdet lbis 11pplt• 
cation, Notice of the beano&: will be 
Jivco 10 1hr applicant IUld any pcr
$0a 6.lin;ga pctition. 

Publi.$l'lcd OOOC 11 the tOlal appro:iti• 
mMe cost or $40.00 10d can be 
viewed Cree of c:hiitge .fU """'W .5d
puMicooliees.com 

l'IIN!sh..S April 25, 2025, 

NOTICE Of APPUCA TION 
NO. 8926-3 lO Appropriate Water 

Notice l$ gjvec that l'imo(hy ,'\, 
S�scn. 2808 SorcMCo Avenue. 
VemillLioo so 57069, bas rued ao 
applic.adon for :i water pcnnil to ap
propriate 2.11 cubic fttt of water 
per JCCOnd (cfs) from one wcU to be 
eomp1ete<l into lbe Mi»ouri: Elk 
Point Aquifer (approximately 120 
feet deep) f04" trrigatl..oo of 80 IICres. 
The proposed well ud i:.cm 10 be 
mi.gated Bit: located w.llhill I �el 
crulcd Loe 8, txcluding Lot 8-1, &Dd 
Lor S and R. excludiDg Lot U of Lot 
8 or Sealey Fann Plat Scetioo :24-
T92.."'l-JU2.W v�nnUlion Twp. In 
typical legal deserlpdon 1,e,miD<,Jo. 
J)', 1he 'ffU t$ to be localed in the 
SE l/4 SB 1/4 Sectioo 24 or NE l/4 
t\'E 1/4 S�iq,n 25: both .i..11 T92N
R.S2.W and lhe 80 acte.\ to be inigat
ed ln me B 112 se l/4 Section 24, 
NE l/4 NE 1/4 Sectioo '2.S: 11ll ln 
1'92.N-R5'2W; W In SW 114, SE 
114 SW 114 Sceuon 19. N 1/1 NW 
1/4 Section JO; all in T92N-RJ IW, 
The applicant U requesting a divc-r
Uon rate greater than the i:tatutor}' 
limit of I cfs per 70 acres. Thi$ site 
is focamd-appro1imstcly oa�llalt� 
mile IOUlh ofVecmll.Uoo. SD. 

Purs ... 1 IO SOCL 46-'.IA-Z. the 
Chief &ginecr n:oommc0d, AP
PROV AL of Application No. 8926-
3 wl\h qualifiai.tioos b«ause 1) w,. 
appropriated wattr is uailablc, 2) 
ex.isling domestic w8Jer uses and 
Water righl.s will DO( be Ul)lawfulfy 
t.mpaircd. 3) it is a bcoc6cial we of 
water, llOd 4) it is io lhe public ioter
cst as it pm.a.ins to mattctt wllhin 
the regulatory authority of the Water 
MA.n4SCmcna Board. The Chfor Ea• 
aincers recom.mcndauon with quali
fic:.ootlS, the appJkauoo, flDd naff 
report 11rn- available at https://danr.s
d.'°v/public or cooUliCt Roe Duvall 
for tltiJ information, or other in.for
mation. at lbc Waler RigbLS P'rograrn 
llddrul provided below. 

Ally pcrsoo iDterested ln opp01ing 
lhi, applicaUQO or rccommeo�tioo 
sbalJ allege d'l•t the applic:ation. 
upq,n approval. WUJ cause LDjory IO 
the persoo I.ha.I ts unique £tom any 
injury suffered by I.ht public: IA �
crai. Tbe injwy m1m eoneero a mat• 
tcr ei1her within lbe rquln.tOf)' au. 
tbor:ily found iD SDCL 46-:2A-9 for 
approval or denial of lhc a:ppllc-a• 
t.ioo, or other tn11Uer cooocmins the 
::ippUelldoo wlthio cbe re�Wory 111u
thadty or the board to act upon as 
de.fined by SOCL 46-2,9 &r1d 46-2-
1 t. or both. Any peooa tocctiog I.be
pe�tiOl)tl' requiremeou. l!Dd w1shiog 
to be. 1 puty of reeocd In I coo1es1ed 
case hearing sha.ll rde a .,,,,;u.eo peti
tion to oppo$t, the applieatioo with 
BOTH lhc applkllllt llld Chief Engi
neer, A pctitiocl opposing � •PPli• 
eatioa $ball be filed OQ a form pro-
vldcd by Ibo Oucf &a;-,. The 
pttition fOf'III: i:s :avail:abk= Oll,lto,e at 
bnps://dailt.sd,cov/poblk or by con
t.aaing Che Chief Ea:lgineCS". The. 
Chief Engioeds address LS -Waacr 

lf the ipplican1 doe.II not C'Ol'l\W 1be 
recommcodmtion of the Ch.ie( En,gi
ocer and oo petidoo to oppo$C the: 
application i$ n.ottivcd, lbc Chief 
Engincocr lha.11 an oo the applicotk,o 
pursuw to the n::commeodo.tion 
with no hwin, held before the Wa
t.er M1111agcmcnt Soard. lf a petition 
opposing the application or cootest• 
ins the [t'a)n:,mcndntion is filed, 
then a hearing will be scheduled, 
&Dd the Water Management Board 
wiU considu this application. No-
1i¢c of d'le bea.riJ\g wUl be ji\-CD to 
the o.pplicaJJ aad any person 6Una a 
petition. 

Publisbe(I ooce tM the- toutl mpproxJ
maie cost of $44.SO � can be
vM: .... cd ftec of cfuuge 11t www...sd
publicootices.C'Om 

Pt1bll<ih1Pd AprU 25. ?025. 

NO'f!CE OF HEARING OF 'f!IE 
TI:re Y -'>"'-'TON COUNTY 

COM�OSSION 
A1>0PTION OF PROP�ED 
AMJ,NDMENTS TO OEFINI

TIONS, ARTICLP, 5, ARTICU: 
6, ARTICLE 7, A.RTICL.E 8, AR
TICLE 9, ARTICLE 10, ART!• 

CLE 11, AND ARTICLE 12 FOK 
YANKTON COUN1'Y OR.DI• 

NANC:8 2020 f()R YAN�1'ON 
com,rrv ORDINANCE ZO"-<l 

A pubU< bearinJl will be bcld bcfotc 
lbe Yao.tton Counry Commission oo 
the 6th day of May '202.S al begin
.Bing 1116:40 P .M.aod on the 19th 
day of May 202.S t,cgi:nniog at 6:'30 
p.m. in lbc Commi:s5ioo Ownbct"I. 
Y:mkton County, South D.alcota, to 
coostder recommcoo'a1i01 10 ameGd
Definitions.. Attfok S (Agricultun: 
Oisuicl), Article 6 (Low Oeosi1y 
Residential Di$1ric1). An.Cle 7 
(Modcra1e Owlty Rffide:l'.llial Ou:
trie1). Article S (High Oc11sit7 Resi• 
deruial Distril:c), Article 9 (Mariufac
tured Home Part District>, �le 
10 (Comm«c:ial Dbuic:1). Artielc 1 1
(Lakc.s:idc Commercial District), 11nd 
Anicie. 12 (Rural Tnns-itlonal Db• 
trio!) 

The cocnplttc tut and map of this 
proposed amcndmen1 rcfc:m:d to 
abo,·c i5 QD l'ilc with I.he Yanktoo 
Couoty Auditor Office and YWton 
County Planni.cg Of5ce. the docu
ment moy be inspected, �v)e'Wed, ot 
e.xruninod by o..oy interested p1111y by 
co,ucw,g (605) U0-4447, 

'The public is invited to atteod the
bcwg and 10 pR:S.enl corrunc':015 
and testimooy �JMdiJJ.8 pr� 
amendments The public iJ in1itcd to 
aucod the hHTi.oi 11nd 10 present 
comments Md te.,;rimony regardiog 
proposed amc-odmenu for Yankton 
Cowny Otdi.oaocc 2.020 Ocfiaiti00$, 
Aniele 5 (Agricultw'e District), Arti
cle 6 (Low Dcru;ky Rts-ldcotial l)i$,, 
trict}. Article. 7 (Modtratc. Dcnsily 
R«idcntial District), Article�JHiJh 
O.t>ilty Resid<ollll Oi�I), "'6<1& 
9 (Ma.u:uf3Clu:red Home. Pilrk Dis,. 
trlCl). Article 10 (Commcteia.l Dis
trict). Artidc l l {La)::esicJc Commer• 
cifal Ojsttic:t), lllld Amelie 12  (lw.ral 
Transidonal Dislrict). At 1he c:onc-lu� 
tioa or the bearing. lb¢ Yankton 
County Commission may adopt 
Yankton Cout1ty Ordi.M.oce No,25-. 
ZN-01. 

Dated this 25th day of April 2025 

ATI°EST; Gary Vcttu Develop
ment Suviccs Director 

PubJisbcd twice lit the tolal tppt0,u• 
mate c0$1 or S4S..SO aoc1 ca.a be 
V�"-'"td lice of eharge II WWW .sd· 
publicooticu.com 

Pul>IJ,bed Ap�l 25. & May 2, 
2025, 

NOTICE OP PUBLIC HEARING 
ON TH£ VACATION Of' A SF.C· 
TION LINE IN SECTION 9. 
TOWNSlllP93N. RANGE 5oW 
Notic.e i.s hereby given thal a Pd,i. 
tioo to Vacotc Right of Way bu 
been presented 10 the Be>mt of 
County Commissiooen of Yankton 
County requesting lhat the section 
line be vauted: 
33' South of Scctk>D Line on I.be, 
W'I 2SO' of Lot C of Sccboo �. 
Township 93N Rang• 56W. Y•nk• 
too COWll)', South Dakota. 
Notice. is filnber gtvea lha1 Tucsdny, 
May 6. '2025 at lhe hour of 6: 15 
PM. a, the Yaak'°n Cou,uy Gov• 
ttnmef!l C,clltt:r ro the Cofl\lJUssioo• 
ets' CJwnbet$ bas bced .set by ibc 
Bo.rd of County Coi:mus�ionm as 
tbo time and pla« for bwiag said 
Petition No1.ice i.s rurme, ;ivel) that 
uiy person, pen<ins, or lhelr 1it1or• 
oey may appear ll!ld be hc:11.Td at said 

Notice U bettby given that II public 
bearioa will be be.ld before lb.c 
Yankton County 8oard of Adju�• 
mcru. Yankton Coooty. Soulh Oak.o
r.a. at 6:lO P.M. Oil tbe 6d\ day of 
May, '2025 at the Yanktoo County 
GovenunCllt Center. Cornmi$$10M11 
0,arobers. J.21 Wetc Third SL. 
Yankton, South Oak-0111. 
MicbelJJ Road a.nd Stone is RequCSI• 
iQ& 1 Cooditional Use Pt:nnic for • 
Temporary coo,wcdon rKill,y lo 
an AG (A,gdcul.turc) Dlsttiet. Appli
cant wi$� to consuuct :a Cooc.rccc 
batch plaot to supply the SDDOT 
US H\\'Y 81 COO$MJCdoo project 
peT AnlClc S Scttioa 507. Ank:ie 18
Sm.ion 180!5, and Article 19 Scetioa 
190.S. Said propetty ts toeatcd Al the 
Sooth half of Lbc Nonbwest Qua.rt« 
(Sl NW4) lDd the Wn-1 b.a.lf of the 
Southwes:l Quan�r (W2 SW4) ex.
eluding the South s;gJ,t bund<ed 
frft)'-cig:ht feet (S853") or lbe South
west Qilancr of the Southwut Quar
lcr (SW4SW4) EXC :3A Wfl-UWAY 
.md cxcludin,g Lot H2 or GoYcrn-
11)�1), Lot Qnc. (I) lO the Nonhwest 
Qul\J1er (l\'W4) and C'.o,·emmc.ot Lot 
Two (2.) i.a I.be SouthWt;SI Quar1er 
tSW4)and ucludlng TRACT 0oc 
(I) JONES Addition la die So.nlv 
west Quaner o( the Sou�we,a Qulllf• 
let (SW4SW4) aDd EK.�ludinJ pN1 
of Lots Ooe and two (1 &2) or 
Hacld;,,cny oddltion i.n lhc South halt 
(S2) Ml UI Section !U (6) i'owmhip 
Nioety-four (94) l'lorlh, Rlllf<c f'ifly
five (SS) West or the 5th P.M .. 
Y11.11.Jaoo Count)', Yank:Jor:,,. South 
Dakota. E91 I add� i$ 303.U US 
HWY 81. Yank.ton. South D:U.ota.. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC IIEARDIG 

NOUc.:e 1s beteb)' given th&t a public 
bcarin_g will be held btfote tbc 
Yltl.klon Boatd al AdjustJncgt. 
Yaob.on County, Souh .DakoUI. a.{ 
6;3S P.M. on the 6th day of May, 
2025 at the Yanluoo Cooney Go\'·ffllrilcn1 Ccater, Comml.$.sionas 
Oiambcn, 321 Wc$1 Third St... 
Ylllbon. 50\ith Dakota. 
Ccnml SpcciaJ1iu. I.De:. is Requw
ing I CoDditional Use Perm.it (or 1. 
Temponuy coowucdoa facility lD 
a.o AG {Agric:ultwe). Disuiel AppU
caot wisbc$ to oooi:trucl • Tempo. 
rut)' porublc crushing ond HMA 
plant site for a road COl'.UUUCtiOO 
Pfoje(t per Attic.le !5 Section SO?. 
An.ickl 18 Secooo 180!5. ud Aniclc 
19 Sectioo 1905. Said ptOpCrty b lo
cated at the Southeast Quarter, Ex� 
cludina .CM H 1 and ueluding Lot 6 
Sun VaUey Subdivl$ioo ln Sectioo 
IWO (2) T ... nshlp NiD<ty•four (94) 
North. Range Filty-$iX (56) West of 
the 5th P. M.. Yankton County, 
Y1lllkl0o, South Dakota. E:91 1  ad
dress is 30371 439tb Ave. YWton. 

Bid fonm � available from I.be 
Cil)' Finaoc:c Offict. 31 City Rill. Ol 
lvAil:11ble ooline :u www.cityo(yank:
tC!O.org. 

The Ci1y tesc:rV� the r\gh1 to tqcct 
any OI" all bids and ba.s d,e rig.hi to 
waive any rcdtn�ltics accpt 
those required by ordiNloc�. 
Ll$ll Ywdley 
Finance Offiter 

Published ooce at the 1oqil appro:ti• 
mate cost of SlS.36 aru1 can bt 
viewed [Jtt of clw'Jc Al www.sd
pubbcootk:cs.com 

Publ�h� April 25, 2025. 

YANKTON SCHOOi.. DIS'IR[CT 
63-3 

AdYertiscmcnt to Bidder! 

Sealed bids for the rumishin,g of� 
(I) new 2Q?J or Newer I-con. 
bea\ly•dtuy, 4-wbeel drive plc.k-up 
truck will be �ived 811 tbe Yank� 
100 School Distnc..'1 63-3 Adminiwa
tion Bulldiq. located at 24 IO West 
City Ll,mits Road, Yllllkloo. SO, 
!57078. up to I.be bow' of I :30 p.m.. 
Wedocsday, May 7. 2025, II which 
ti.me tbe bids will be opened 11nd 
read 4.loud by the Bu�ioeu Manager 
300 witoeslled by the Director of 
Buiklings & Orounds, er- other dc-
s.ignces.. The Scbool Bow wiU 
coruider bids at lhe tcglllar month!)' 
a><otiog 011 Moad>y. Moy 12, 2025, 
beginning nt 5:lO p.m. 
Spccifieatl.oos and bid fonn may be 
obtained by oontac:ting the rusiocss 
'""'"" " (605) 665-3980 ot 
picked up in person .t.i the 1ddrest 
:above be�n the 00'1ff of7:30 lU'.D 
and 4:.30 pm Mondo.y-friday, The 
School BOlltd - lhc rigbl 10 
reject &oy and all bid1 or :any irregu
larities or l.ofonnalilie� there.ill. 

Ou.reco Gcrbrr 
BusiDCJS Main.ager 

Published twice Ill lhc total approxi
ma.ie cost of $23.90 aod .can be 
viewed free or dwgc. 11t WW'\l'.Jd• 
publ:icl)Oliccs.com 

P'ubl.t5bed April 18 & 25, 2025.. 

Webster 

kind of use the tagllne, 'every• 
one knows your name; because 

Publlsh..S April �. & May 2, that's really our miss
. 

ion since 
f?S. 

"t' . �-- �•••• bl!en 1here, l'/�'<$.ll.Ot 
\.½ii r'S'il ',, � 

buUding ;tntw-�S'chool, .,.illfr.u:;: 11!,'BOC s : and tt»stalf areseparattng and PACKAGE OFF-SALK LIQUOR the famllies are separat(ng, so LICENSE we've Just been tl)'ing to savor 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GfVEN by 
the undcrsipcd. Finance Officer, of 
I.be City or Yanlttoa, Soto Dakota, 
dial lhc - (I) P"'UJC Off-sale 
Liquor License hereinafter de· 
oaibcd, held by lhc City of Yank· 
con. will be c:oodirionally ao,udcd 
unda- snled bid.s 10 I.be. highest suit• 
able bidder. 

All .sea1cd bldt .shall be made on a 
form available from 1.he City. All 
sc&Jcd bids illall be c:on1picoously 
IJl>Ji:od "SEALED BID PACKAGE 
OFF-SALE LIQUOR �IC6NSE. 
BIDDER NA.ME. PROPOSED AD· 
DRESS FOR LICENSE" 11nd ,ui,. 
Wtted i.n person l0 the Cit)' F'i.aancc 
Office, or desipce. duriag OOl1Dlll 
busioe.M bouts Monday lhrotigb Fri
day. 8 •.m. to 5 p.m., by Ma)' 15. 
202.S.. tu :3 p.m. The .$100.00 non-re,. 
ftindabtc bid appUcadoo fct. 
P4yable to C.ity or Y&nkton. sbaU be 
ooUide of the 5UJed covelopei 

Sealed bods will bo opened at 3 p,m. 
on Tbut5day, M111y lS. 1025. U'J the 
Ciay Hall Meetina Room B. 416
Waloul Sutet, Yankton., SD. Tbe 
pubUe is welcome to aneo.d. 

The license 1ypc �ran:d to and to 
be oooditiooa.Uy awarded is de
scribed III follow$: 0cc (1) Package 
Off�Sale Uquor Liocme. This li
c:cose :1Uow,; I.be bolder$ to wU aay 
�olic beverage fOJ' CODllUmptioa 
off tbc prenrise where sold. The. 
mitllm1Jm bid ror tho lke.asc shall be 
$25.000.00. The hiJbest bidder's 
bid IUD0U.nl ii we, pay1ble lO tbc 
City of Yankton witlliD 3 bo$i11en 
cby, afler tbc bid ope.a.in& date. 

every memory and moment, 
especially from lhls pasl year: 

Monday night's "Last Hurrah" 
will be the Bnal big public event 
for the schoo� and Ryten said 
she hopes lor a Rood turnout, es
pecially among Weboter alumni. 

"We've had a I01 of 'last' ce� 
ebratlons, but those are special." 
she said. "We've done these 
types of things lo make It very 
special. Our parent group - the 
WOW commltte< -Just pur
chased a final T-shirt for every 
slngle student at Webster School. 
It's those llltle things. 

"We've also been doing a 
lot of integrated things w1th 
Stewart Schoof this year, be
cause our current kindergarten 
through fourth �•ders w1U be 
going there. We ve done joint 
....,mblles. We're going to do 
a sack lunch with them. We've 
gone over lor other things, Just 
to start getting lhem acquainted 
with new friends, with the stall, 
with a dlflerent building. We've 
tried lo make 11 as special as we 
can: 

What can people expect on 
Monday night? 

-We would Uke lo Invite all 
former slaff, faml.lies and sh>· 
dents lo come back for basically 
one last walk through,· Ryten 
said. "We have a few different 
things happening. We have a 
selfie booth. We have lwo food
trucks coming. We've got face 
painting and bubbles. We have 
A ct::iff ml'mhPr wlm m;irt" tw" 

PAGE 9 

2025 Rangeland 

And Soil Days For 
� 

Youth Is June 1 0-1 1 

In Belle Fourche 
BROOKINGS -The 41,t an

nual Rangeland and 20th annual 
SoU Day, for youth ls June 10.1 I,
202.5, at the Bdle Fourche Con. 
munlty Hall. 

South Dakota State University 
Extension Is Ct),l,osUng the event 
w1th the Butte and l.awrence 
County conservallon dls1ricts, 
Natural Resources Conservallon 
Service and the South Dakota So
ciety !or Range Management The 
contest Is for fl'A and 4}I youth 
who are Interested In le.>mlng 
more about rangeland or soils. 

f're.<egutratlon Is due by 
May 30 and Is Includes lunch and 
supper on June 10 and lunch on 
June 11. To reR!ster and see hotel 
blocks available, visit extension. 
sdstate.edu/events and search 
"rangeland.· R,;ilstratlon lees can 
be paid during check-ln or malled 
to: Butte Conservation Olsl!lcl. 
Alm: Yvette, 183? fdtlt Ave., Selle 
Fourche, S.D .. mt 7. 

RanReland Days Is for youth 
age S.18 and educates them on 
South Dakota's most�hleotened 
natural resoUrte -grasslands. 
Soll Day, Is !or 14-IS.year,olds 
and educates them on one or 
South Dakota's most Important 
resources -soil Combined, the 
event provides youth with hands, 
on experience In unde,.land,, 
Ing rangeland resources and a 
sense of stewaroshlp In nalural 
resource management 

On the first day o( the event, 
students spend time In the field 
le.>ming about rangelands and 
soils and practicing their contesl 
skills. Student displays and 
speeches w111 be presenled In 
the evening. The rangeland and 
sou Judging contests start the 
morning of the second day. with 
results and awards presented 
after lunch. 

"Rangeland and Soll Days Is 
something we look IO<Ward lo all 
y,ar long. II really is lhe hlghllghl 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 
ACROSS DOWN 

1 Espresso 1 - Vegas 
order 2 Clumsy 

6 Safes talk one 
11 Plant pest 3 1964 
12 "Gesund· Shel 

heit" Silverstein 
� leatMfl -� l)ook 
13 Note from 

the boss 
14 "Futur-

4 Disney 
meerkat 

5 Perfect 
ama· place 
character 6 Bud 15 Departed 7 Historic 17 Trojan War cold hero periods 18 Take turns 8 1987 u2 20 Company album symbol 9 Soda 22 "Maze! 

ho. 
-1" C IC8 

23 Gels rid of 10 Con 
26 Suspect's man's 

story trick 
28 Wan 16 Yale 
29 Army rooter 

ol the summer for yot1th lo gel 
Involved and learn more about 
South Dakota's natural resourc
es," said Kaylee Wheeler, SDSU 
Extension Range fleld Specialist 

In the Soil Days coolest, 
students le.,m about soll lexture 
and types, factors that llrntt soil 
health, land management recom
mendations, and undefsla!1dlng 
suitability for building lnlrastrut
lure. The overall top scorer In 
soils receives the Soll Top Hand 
award. 

for the Rangeland Day, 
contest, youth can compete In 
three calegorles: dlsplay, talk and 
Judging. Youth who parlldpale 
in all three are eligjble for !he 
Rangeland Top award. There are 
four age divisions: New Rangers 
(ages S.10). Wranglers (11-13), 
Scouts (firSl-time attendees ages 
14-18) and Go Getters (youth 
14-18 with previous experience). 
Students will lo.am plant idenlin
cation, ecological sites and how 
lo detennlne sullablllty for cattle 
and w11dl1Je. 

The top scoring Scout or 
Gc>Geuer that competes In 
the talk contest wlll represent 
South Dakota as a del�ale for 
the high school youth forum at 
the National Society for Range 
Management Me<tl� The lop Go 
Getter Range team and the top 
Land and Homeslte team In the 
� divisions wlll represent South 
Dakota In the Nallonal Land 
and Range Judgtng Contest the 
lollowlng year In Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma. 

for more Information, contact 
Kaylee Wheeler. SDSU Extension 

�==i:t=· 
1267; or Emily Rohrer. NRCS State 
RangeLlnd Management SpeclaJ. 
isl, al Emlly.Roh�gov. 
\11th questions specific to Soil 
Days, contact Lance Howe. NRCS 
Soil Scientist, al 60>4633088. 

D I  S H  A S  S E  N T
I N  C Al B I T T  E R
S T  A R  I B E  R A  T E
c o  L D C A S E  --
• E O  T E  S T  S 

F A  I N T A T  T I C
E G O  A D O
T E  N T  S V A  L E T 
A S  S E T  I L l •• 

•M E R M  A l  O S
F R  A p P E  s o  R E
B A  r o ... K N  o·�
I N  D E  N T■ A S  p s

Yesterdays answer 

18 Antlered 
animal 

19 Magnet 
end 

21 Track 
st,ape 

23 Shocking 
24 Thomas 

Hardy 
heroine 

25 Small 
fastener 

27 Have 
faith 
in 

30 Kitchen 
pest 

33 Penned 
34 Band 

boost• 
ers 

35 Seasonal 
song 

37 Woeful 
cry 

39 Perm,t 
41 June 

honoree 
42 Sow 

site 
bigwig ,,....,......,,.....,,...�- \0 

31 Can. 
neighbor 

32 Secluded 
spot 

33 Hornet's 
kin 

34 Against 
36 Pucker• 

inducing 
38 Cook's 

mushroom 
40 Parliament 

members 
43 Irritate 
44 Wonied 
45Wintry 

weather 









Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Central Specialties, Inc - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: iZI AG O Rl -Low O R2-Moderate O R3-High O C-Comm. 

OLC - Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
!ZI Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

!ZI Section 1805 !ZI Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Pennit for a Temporary construction facility in an AG 
(Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to construct a Temporary portable crushing and HMA 
plant site for a road construction.project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and 
Article 19 Section 1905. Said property is located at the Southeast Quarter, Excluding Lot HI and 
excluding Lot 6 Sun Valley Subdivision in Section two (2) Township Ninety-four (94) North, 
Range Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Yankton, South Dakota. E91 I 
address is 30371 439th Ave, Yankton, South Dakota. 

PC: Article 18 Section I 805 
BOA: Article 19 Section I 905 

Planning Commission date: 
4/8/2025 

Board of Adjustment date: 
5/6/2025 

Time: 
7:10 
PM 
Time: 
6:35 
PM 









Point 

Lat: 42.986267 Lon: -97.422917 

CUP MANAGER 

Submitted by: Anonymous user 

Submitted time: Mar 13, 2025, 1:10:38 PM 

Esn Community Maps Contributors, Nebraska Game & Parks Comm1ss1on, South Dakota Game Fish and Parks,© OpenStreetMa.. Powered by Esri 

Longitude 

-97 .42291714651893

Latitude 

42.98626683503167 

Permit Number 

CUP2512 

Parcel Number 

10.002.200.100 

Permit Status 

Approved Active 

Permit Fee 

300 

Total Due 

300 



Was fee paid? 

Yes 

Receipt Number 

00644257 

Planning Commission Action Date 

Apr 8, 2025, 7:10:00 AM 

Planning Commission Action Time 

7:10 PM 

Board Adjustment Action Date 

May 6, 2025, 6:35:00 PM 

Board_Adjustment Action Time 

6:35 PM 

Application Accepted By 

Bill Conkling 

Checked By 

BILL GARY 

Existing Zoning 

AGRICULTURE 

Affected Zoning Ordinance 

Article 5 Section 507 

Is location in floodplain? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Central Specialties, Inc. - Luke Lippert 



Applicant Phone 

3208940691 

Applicant Address 

6325 County Road 87 SW, Alexandria, MN 56308 

Applicant Email Address 

lukel@centralspecialties.com 

Owner Name 

Ralph Marquardt (Dave Husby - Lessee_ 

Owner Address 

Po Box 1040, Yankton, SD 57078 

Property Address 

30371 439 AVE 

Reason for Request 

Temporary portable crushing and HMA plant site for road construction. 

Height of Building 

Temporary plant setup 

Legal Description 

SE4 EXC LT H1 & EXC LT 6 SUN VALLEY S/D 

Date of Application Submission 

Mar 13, 2025, 12:00:00 PM 

Section Township Range 

2-94-56



Attachments: 

PDF 

PDF 

ApplicantSignature-.jpg 

SKETCH-.pdf 

509.7KB 

Marquardt Site Operations and Reclamation Plan.pdf 

95.4KB 

OwnerSignature-.jpg 



"O
 

C:
 

� '"� 
..J

 

• •• .
...
 

.. Cl)
 
-·-!/)

 
-C:

 
I'll

 
-0.

 

"5l
 

Ill
 

0
 

0.
 

e
 

0.
 

N
 

N
 

"'<'i""'.,a,
 

"'" 

�
 

c
 

.!)J
 

[L
 

00
 

0
 

0.
 

0
 

[L
 

.,: 
�

 
,
,
 •• 

. 
. •
 

"
 : I ' · · �"

 
,: � 

�· 



Site Operations and Reclamation Plan 

Contents 

Introduction ................................................................................................................. 2 

Company Background ............................................................................................... 2 

Purpose and Summary ............................................................................................... 2 

Operational Overview ................................................................................................. 2 

Gravel Pit Mining and Processing Overview .............................................................. 2 

HMA Plant Overview ............................................................................................... 3 

Site Location and Description ..................................................................................... 3 

Operations Plan ............................................................................................................ 3 

Extraction and Crushing Summary .............................................................................. 3 

HMA Plant Summary .................................................................................................. 3 

Site Layout and Access .............................................................................................. 4 

Hours of Operation .................................................................................................... 4 

Site Security .............................................................................................................. 4 

Truck Activity ............................................................................................................. 4 

Sanitary Facilities and Waste Management ................................................................. 5 

Regulatory Compliance and Environmental Stewardship ................................................. 5 

Plant Air Emissions and Pollution Control .................................................................... 5 

Stormwater Management ........................................................................................... 5 

Dust, Noise, and Odor Control. ................................................................................... 5 

Site Reclamation ........................................................................................................... 6 

Reclamation Background ........................................................................................... 6 

Interim Reclamation Plan ........................................................................................... 6 

Final Reclamation Plan .............................................................................................. 7 

Conclusion ................................................................................................................... 7 

Page 11 































<➔IMEG
YANKTON COUNTY, SD 
2024 Bridge Inspections 

Structure: 68-116-131 
IMEG #24003146.00 



Structure Number: 

Agency: 

Feature Carried: 

Feature Crossed: 

Location: 

Year Built: 

ADT: 

Bridge Description: 

Date Inspected: 

Temperature: 

Inspectors: 

Team Leader's Signature: 

Current Posting: Legal Loads 

68-116-131

Yankton County

Yankton County 585 / 304'h Street
Beaver Creek

4.5 miles east and 0.1 mile south of Utica, SD

1949

195 (2017)

Five Span Reinforced Concrete Slab

Length 88.3'

Roadway Width 30.0'

August 19, 2024 

85°F 
Joshua Prather, PE (Team Leader) 

Adam Polley, PE 

<►IMEG

Recommended Posting: Legal Loads (per Section 6.1.4 of the MBE) 

Prepared by: Joshua R. Prather 

JRP/ 

\\files\Act1ve\Projects\2024\24003146.00\ReportsNarratives\68-116-131\68· 116· 131 Report.docx 

♦ 
Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 2 of 10 



Structure Summary 

Approach NBI Rating 7: 
The approach roadway aligns well with the structure horizontally. Vertically there is a hill to the east. The 

approach roadway is asphalt surfaced with minor transverse cracking. There is erosion around the 

embankments. 

Deck NBI Rating 6: 
The deck is in satisfactory condition. The top of the deck is not visible due to an overlay. 

Superstructure NBI Rating 6: 

The superstructure is in satisfactory condition. The underside of the deck has minor cracking and minor 

deterioration. 

Substructure NBI Rating 6: 
The substructure is in satisfactory condition. The backwalls, bent caps, and columns have random 

cracking throughout. 

Channel NBI Rating 5: 

The channel is in fair condition. There is severe tree debris at the inlet of the structure. 

Critical Findings: None 

Inspection History (NBI Ratings) 

Year: 2024 

Approach: 7 

Deck: 6 

Superstructure: 6 

Substructure: 6 

Channel: 5 

♦ 

2022 

8 

6 

6 

6 

5 

2020 2018 2016 

8 8 8 

6 6 6 

6 6 6 

6 6 6 

5 5 5 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 3 of 10 



♦ 

Region Repair Recommendation / Contract Repairs 

Preservation Repair Recommendations 

1. There are no preservation repair recommendations.

Rehabilitation Recommendations 

1. There are no rehabilitation recommendations.

Replacement Recommendations 

1. There are no replacement recommendations.

General/ Safety Recommendations 

1. Install approach guardrails on each approach.

2. Upgrade the bridge railing to meet current standards.

3. Remove the tree debris from under the structure.

4. Place riprap around Bent 3.

Construction / Reconstruction / Repair History 

1. There is no construction/ reconstruction/ repair history.

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections Bl-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 4 of 10 



♦ 

Approach - Items 65.00 - 65.09 

1. Alignment
The approach roadway aligns well with the structure horizontally. Vertically, there is a hill to the
east.

2. Condition

3. 

4. 

5. 

6, 

7. 

The approach roadway is asphalt surfaced. There is minor transverse cracking and minor
settlement on both approaches.

Joints

There are no joints.

Guard Rails
There are no guardrails.

Embankment
The approach roadway embankments are well vegetated and stable. There is minor erosion
behind the northwest and northeast wingwalls and moderate erosion behind the southeast

wingwall.

Drainage
The approach roadway ditches drain adequately to the channel.

Signing
There is a Type 2 object marker at each corner of the structure. There are four (4) delineators on 
the northeast, southeast. and northwest approaches and three (3) delineators on the southwest

approach.

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections B l-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 5 of 10 



<►IMEG
Deck - Items 58.00 - 58.17 

1. Deck Condition
The deck is constructed of reinforced concrete. The deck is not visible due to an overlay.

2. Overlay
A. Type of Overlay

The overlay consists of asphalt surfacing.
B. Overlay Thickness

The overlay is 2-3" thick.
C. Condition

3. Joints

The overlay is in good condition.

There are no joints.

4. Drains
There are five (5) drains on each side of the structure. All drains are open and functional.

♦ 

5. Curbs and Median
There are 24" x 12" concrete curbs. The curbs have minor vertical cracking and scaling along the

faces, most notably at the bent locations.

6. Sidewalks
The structure has no sidewalk.

7. Railing or Barrier
The railing consists of concrete pigeon hole railing with 8" x 12" posts. The railing Is

discontinuous over the bents. There is a spall at the northwest corner with exposed rebar. There
is a spall above Bent 2 on the north railing. There is minor spalling and vertical cracking
throughout.

A. Railing Paint

8. Lighting

The railing is not painted.

There is no structure lighting in place.

9. Utilities
There are no utilities.

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections BI-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146 00 - Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 6 of 10 



<►IMEG
Superstructure - Items 59.00 - 59.20 

1. Underside of Deck
The underside of the deck is constructed of reinforced continuous concrete. There are

longitudinal and transverse cracks with efflorescence at the centerline the entire length and in
Spans 2, 3, 4, and 5. Span 1 has a wide longitudinal crack. There is a delamination near midspan

of Span 1. There is map cracking on the south side of the deck at Abutment 1 and on the north

side of the deck at Abutment 6. There is a small area of poor consolidation in Span 4.

2. Bearing Devices
There are no bearing devices.

3. Girders or Beams
There are no girders or beams.

4. Diaphragms
There are no diaphragms.

5. Truss System
The structure has no truss system.

6. 

7. Rivets or Bolts
There are no rivets or bolts.

8. Welds

There are no welds.

9. Paint

No paint required.

10. Drainage System
There is one (1) circular drain on each side of the structure in each span. All drains are open and

functional. 

11. Utilities
There are no utilities on the structure.

12. Reaction Under Load

There was minor reaction from a passing semi.

13. Collision Damage
No collision damage observed.

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections BI-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00 - Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 7 of 10 



♦ 

Substructure - Items 60.00 - 60.05 

1. Abutments
The abutments are constructed of reinforced concrete.

A Wingwalls 
The wingwalls are flared and have minor scaling. 

B. Backwalls
The backwalls have minor vertical cracking throughout with random hairline map

cracking.

C. Footings

The footings are unknown.

2. Piers or Bents

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

There are four (4) reinforced concrete bents.

A Caps 
The caps for the bents have hairline vertical cracking. There is minor efflorescence 

buildup on the south side of Bent Cap 3. 

B. Columns
There are four (4) square columns per bent. There are hairline circumferential cracks near

the top of all columns. There is poor consolidation at the bottom of all columns for Bent

3.

C. Footings
The footings for the columns of Bent 3 and Columns 1 and 2 of Bent 4 are exposed and

have minor scaling.

Grout Pads 

There are no grout pads. 

Anchor Bolts 

There are no anchor bolts. 

Piles 

The piles are unknown. 

Bracing 

There is no bracing. 

Paint 

No paint is required. 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00 - Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 8 of 10 



♦ 

8. Movement
A. Plumbness

The structure shows good plumbness.
B. Settlement

There is no noticeable settlement.

C. Horizontal

<►IMEG

There is no noted horizontal movement.

Channel Depth at Corners of Abutment 

Northwest 6.1' 

Northeast 9.2' 

Southwest 5.7' 

Southeast 8.3' 

All measurements taken from bottom of channel to low chord. 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections BI-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 9 of 10 



♦ 

Channel and Channel Protection - Items 61.00 - 61.09 

1. Channel
A.

B.

Alignment 
The channel aligns well with the structure. 
Vegetation 

C.

The channel banks are well vegetated both upstream and downstream. 
Scour 

D.

There is no scour. 
Debris 

E.

There is severe tree debris at the inlet of the structure. 

Flow Line 
The channel flow line appears stable. 

2. Embankment Erosion
There is minor erosion both upstream and downstream.

3. Waterway Adequacy
The waterway appears to be adequate for normal flows.

4. Spur Dikes & Jetties
There are no spur dikes or jetties.

5. Wing Dams
There are no wing dams.

6. Rip Rap 
There is concrete rubble in Span 1 and next to Bents 3 and 4. 

7. Observed High Water Elev.
The high-water elevation was not observed.

8. Streambed
The streambed appears stable, with sandy material.

«t,Bent 3 t8ent4 

Top of Curb Date A 

8/18 6' 

8/20 -

7/22 7' 

8/24 -

8 

15.1' 

15.2' 

13.4' 

14.2' 

<•IMEG 

Comments 

at Bent 3 

at Bent 3 

All measurements shall be taken on the inlet side of the structure. 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 
IMEG No. 24003146.00 - Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 
Page 10 of 10 







Profile Facing South 

Profile Facing North 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 
IMEG No. 24003146.00 - Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 
Page 1 of 5 



Alignment Facing East 

Alignment Facing East 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections 81-59-24 
IMEG No. 24003146.00-Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 
Page 2 of 5 



Delamination near Midspan of Span 1 

Abutment 1 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections BI-59-24 

IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 
Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 3 of 5 



Typical Bent 

Typical Exposed Footing 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections Bl-59-24 
IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 

Page 4 of 5 



Abutment 6 

Severe Tree Debris at the Inlet 

Yankton County 2024 Bridge Inspections BI-59-24 
IMEG No. 24003146.00- Str. No. 68-116-131 

Date Inspected: 8/19/2024 
Page 5 of 5 









March 24, 2025 

Applicant: 
Central Specialties, Inc 
6325 County Road 87 SW 
Alexandria, MN 56308 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below desc1ibed action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of 
April, 2025 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility 
in an AG (Agriculture) District Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in an AG (Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to 
construct a Temporary portable crushing and HMA plant site for a road construction 
project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Said property is located at the Southeast Quarter, Excluding Lot H l and excluding Lot 6 
Sun Valley Subdivision in Section two (2) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range 
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Yankton, South Dakota. E91 l 
address is 30371 439th Ave, Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Central Specialties, lnc 
Petitioner 



BOYKO, THOMAS R (D) 
30386 438 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRATE, LEO L (D) 
30375 438 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, GUY W (D) 
30370 438 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (D) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY J (D) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (D) 
PO BOX 76 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CWACH, MARY KAY (D) 
30427 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRALICEK, MELISSA M (D) 
43844 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT FAMILY LTD PRTNRSHIP ( MARQUARDT, RALPH (D) 
PO BOX 1040 PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
NSPORTATION 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

SIK, BRADLEY REVOCABLE TRUST (D) VAITH FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (D) VELLEK, FRANK C (LE} (D) 
PO BOX 473 42838 303 ST 1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 LESTERVILLE SD 57040 YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, RICHARD (C) 
43904 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WAID, MICHAEL C REVOCABLE TRST (C 
703 CHALKSTONE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 





April 21, 2025 

Applicant: 
Central Specialties, Inc 
6325 County Road 87 SW 
Alexandria, MN 56308 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 2640 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than l O days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 
of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of May, 2025 
at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third 
St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a Temporary construction facility 
in an AG (Agriculture) District Applicant is Requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in an AG (Agriculture) District. Applicant wishes to 
construct a Temporary portable crushing and HMA plant site for a road construction 
project per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 1905. 
Said property is located at the Southeast Quarter, Excluding Lot HI and excluding Lot 6 
Sun Valley Subdivision in Section two (2) Township Ninety-four (94) North, Range 
Fifty-six (56) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, Yankton, South Dakota. E91 l 
address is 30371 4391h Ave, Yankton, South Dakota. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Central Specialties, Inc 
Petitioner 



BOYKO, THOMAS R (0) 
30386 438 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

GRATE, LEO L (0) 
30375 438 AVE 
YANKTON SO 57078 

LARSON, GUY W (0) 
30370 438 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT, RALPH J (0) 
PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SO 57078 

CWACH, MARY J (0) 
30627 439 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JRD ENTERPRISES LLC (0) 
PO BOX 76 
YANKTON SO 57078 

CWACH, MARY KAY (0) 
30427 439 AVE 
YANKTON SO 57078 

KRALICEK, MELISSA M (D) 
43844 304 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARQUARDT FAMILY LTD PRTNRSHIP ( MARQUARDT, RALPH (D) 
PO BOX 1040 PO BOX 1040 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SO 57078 

SO DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SO 57501 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
NSPORTATION 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SO 57501 

SIK, BRADLEY REVOCABLE TRUST (0) VAITH FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST (0) VELLEK, FRANK C (LE) (D) 
PO BOX 473 42838 303 ST 1010 APRIL LN 
YANKTON SO 57078 LESTERVILLE SD 57040 YANKTON SD 57078 

VELLEK, RICHARD (C) 
43904 304 ST 
YANKTON SO 57078 

WAID, MICHAEL C REVOCABLE TRST ([ 
703 CHALKSTONE RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 



T;ropor&I)' �truetfon facUlty ln 
an AG (Agrfculrure) Oiis.tricL Appli• 
cant 11,;,shc--.s to oonstNCl • Concrctt; 
b;iiil:h pla:r. 10 supply the SDDOT 
us HWY &l COt\SWCtlon pro;ec1 
per Anidc- 5 Secuon S07, A.n.icle 18 
Si!ictioo 180S, aud Ame.le 19 Secuon 
1905. Said propcrt)' is locttcd tU W 
SOtltb half of dle-Nonh\loe.s! Quute:i 
(S2 f"lW4) and the Wts:t half of tbt 
Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) eJI.• 
clod:i.11, lhc Sooth E,gb1 buoc;lrcd 
r,ft),-eight feet (S858') of lhe South
wu, Quarter of lb(- Soulhwcst Quar· 
ta- (SW4SW4) EXC 3A W/IOWAY 
and ucludini Lot H2 or Oo,·cm
mcnt Lot Oue ( 1)  in the Non.bwest 
(loaner (NW4) and Govunmeo, Loi 
Two ('2) in the. .SOUlbwe&I Quancr 
(SW4)aod excluding TRACT Ooc 
(I) JONES Addition io lhc Sootb
wesl Qu;ut(!.I' or the $oulhwcsi Qoar
ter (SW4SW4) and Excludin, pan 
of Lots Ooc and two (1 &.2) of 
Hackberry addition in the South ball 
(S2) all U) Section si:t (6) Towmbip 
Ninc1.y-four (1)4) Nonb. RA.i:q;e Fifty
fh't (55) Wes1 of the Sth P.M., 
Yankton COuMy, Yankton� Sovth 
Oakot:a. E'911  :addrt.$$ l! 3034-tl us 
HWY 81, Y�ktOCI., South Dakota.. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice ll bercb)' giYta !bat a publk 
bearins will be bc.ld before. WC: 
Y&nktoo County Pl.amunj: Commis
$ioD. Yankton County. South Daito• 
ta. tit 7:10 P.M. on lbe 8th day of 
ApriJ. 2025 111 the Yankton Couoty 
Government Cc.ote"l. Comnuuioners 
Chambers. 321 Wcs1 ThW SL, 
Yankton. South OakotL 
Central SpeciaJ1ics, toe. i.s Requen
ing I Conditional U.sc Penn.ii for .a 
Tc.mporvy ccmsuuction facility HI 
an AG (Agric:ulmre). Oi5tticl Appli
cant 'W15hes 10 COOSU'OCI I Tempo
rary portable croslliog and HMA 
pl.anl sitc. for a road conSb'UClion 
project pu Article S Scctk>n. 507, 
Article 18 Seietion 1805. and Article 
19 Section l90S. Said propcrt)' 1s lo
l:"1�. 11!1 ;be Sput.b;eiaA,,QJ;a.rrer. �
c'i!Jdlng Lot Ht and ucludulg Loe 6 
Sun Valle)' Sllbdiv-is.i-on in 
Scctioo IWO (2) Township Ninety,, 
Coor (94) North, Range Fifty•$ix. 
(56) WC'Sl of the !5lh P.M .• Ya.llkton 
Cou.oty, Yankton, So\11.h Dakota. 
E91 I addrtsS iS 30371 439th Ave. 
Y&llkton, 

l"ubltsbcd l\\i(e • tJi,e toul approl.i
nu.te �• or $48.39 and can be 
v&e.wcd free or charge fll www.sd
pubUenotices..com 

Publisbtd Mareb 28 & ,\prll 4. 
1025. 

PUBLIC NO'fJCE 

Yankton TrMsit. Inc.. dbn Southeast 
Public Tnmsil inlcDds to ;ippl)· fo,r 
fu.nds under Section 531 1  ottbe Sur
face Tnnspomrion A:!5l$taooe Ac1 
for me c.ooblJ)C(I opaation or a pub
lic tranSpOrtatioa p-ojcct in Clay 
COWlty of Soqlh Oak.Ola. 

Thi.,, ootic:e offeri the opponunity 
for I public �- submiual of 
servk:e proposal& or eornmcolS rt• 
pniing rhe projecL lm.ercued pub
lic ot J:riva1e transi1 or puntnnsit 
providers are invite.cl to corwJ1Cn1 cn1 
this proposal or submit �al$ to 
provide thi.5 �rvioe. Request, fOi 1 
public bewiog. coou:nenu or- ft· 
quests for • copy of Soulbeasa Pu� 
lie Tram.it'.11 proposal $houkl be d:i
m:ted to: Yankton TnltlSit. �. db� 
Southed Public Tmwt, 901 E. 7th 
St.. Strttt Yankton. South Dako� 
S7078 by April 30. 202S 

Published twice II the total ■ppro;d� 
mate COSl Qf $19.87 and cmi be 
viewed free of cb� rt1 www.sd• 
publkooliccs.c.om 

Publlsbtd MaKb 28 & Aprll .a, 
2025. 

Clerl: ofCOon 
By· NicOOk SqnrpJ« 

Deputy 

Vubh,bed rour times 111 the total � 
pro:Umalc COil of .$81.04 ud tan be 
,·it.wed fr«: of charge It WWW �
pubhcDOlice&COlll 

(Lbbihty lnsu....,.) $2.218.9S: Cse .. « (M..........,.) $1.332.66: I 
F'int Baakcard (Supplies) $62.58; Swc. Truck Cei,tcr (Supplies) 
Fim Bant.canl (F.ducatJoo) S765.00; $607.50; JIMSeo's Gar�e Scrvioc 
Michelle God::e.o (Jnivel) "2.00: (\Jtilitiai) $60.00; Meoards (Ma:io1e• 
M1CTOfilm Imaging· Systems (Main� 01Dce) SS3.S.4; Menard� (Supplies) 
ccnance.) SJ:20.00: Qualified Presort .$122.30: MidAmerica.n Eocrgy 
Semcc (5"pplles) $7,326.09: (Utilities) $1,190.62: Yankton 
SDACES (T,.,el) SIS.00: 0.. Of. Cow,ty °"""'"' (Publislung) 
floe Solution (Mtufttc.oanee) S14.06� SD [)epanmcnt of TntnS

Publi!ibtd Mardi 2J & u, April 4 $150.34; Register or o....cd$: Oarity portation (Bridgt.s) $1.5�.64. 
&: 1 1, 2025. Tcl«om. U.C (Utilitic.s) $171.5-0; Soul.bc.asaem Ekcuic Compan)' 

EMcutl\'C Managc-mena Finance (Utilities) .$"212.12; Truc.k_ Tr'lllu 
(Supplies) $51.00; South Da,k()UI Sales & Service (M!WltenlJlce) 
PubliCAU:W'8JX:e Allir,nc.c (Liabilil)' $1,�1 .50; Orie Office Solutioo 
Ins""""") $1 ,017.52: Qualified P,c. (Suppli<s) $141.08: Yankton Daily 
son S<t,ice (5"ppli,.) $49.33: Pre<, & Dakotan (PublJ.<lung) 
$0ACES (Tra,'d) SJ.5.00; Vett.ni� S44.06: .E91 l: Golder!wut Tc.krom· 
Scrvlce Office: Cl.vity Telecom. tnUl)k:atiorus (Utilities) S147.21: 
t..LC {Utilities) S25.25: Sc).itb Dako• OEM: Andersen Telec.om. U..C 
1a Publk M5,W'l,DCe A.1Uance (Lia- (Maint1C11ancc) $82.00: S-Y .Eleetric. 
bility Insurance) $476 . .SS: LEAF (Utilllics) $0.00; NAPA Auto 'puu 
(R.entr1.ls) SS9.7� One Office Sotu- of Yankton (M.a.inleDILDCt) $52.98: 
tion (Ma.intcaance) $1�: Safoty ESRI (Ma.intcmtrie:e) $2,100.00: 

Y AJ<KTON COUNTY 
COMMISSION l,\EETINO 

M.ui:b 18, 202.S 

The regu.Lat meeting o( the Yanl.too 
Coun1y Commissioo was ea..lled to 
order b)' Cbai.onan John Marquardt 
11 6«) p..m. OJI Tuesday. March 18. 
202.S. 

Roll call WM laktQ with I.be follow
ing CommiStiooecs present. RyaD 
He:l.oe, Dan Klitilisc:b. Don Keeler• 
ing. Waodl Ho"'e)'-fo'X and Joho 
Mllfquardc. 

Ccaler Buildi:ag: Cl.ari\Y Telecom, firs( Bankcard (Supplies) $813.24; 
LLC (Utilitie,) $82.99: HQtW01h F',m Bdcutl (Prof S,m..,.) 
Equipmeot (Mllll.�nanoe) $141.23; $70S.62; Fir5t Bankcard (Main1e
Bow Creek Metal, :me. (Maintc.• a.a.nee) $46.20; LEAF (Rcmlls) 
DAnee) $300,00: City of Yanlaoo S134.13: bi-iidconlincat Comm11Dk:a-

��°: :i:� :u rcpot\C'J 
b
)' �����

O
'!m::'1(u.�� �bcr

(U
��'{s!!,ii9�9,6:��� 

tn.sur:mu) $31.693.74; FJtSt Count)' Boildings: Atnomatic Build-
8.ankcard (Mai.nte.oa.nce) S92.50:, ioS Controls • {MAim.cfl&Dce) 
Johoson Controls.. lnc.. (Ma.i.ote- $2,891.00; � Heating & Cool
nuicc.) $1,146.28: MeaardJ (J\,llliote- illg (Maiotcoaoce) Sl,002,65; 2411: 
nancc) $446.95: MldAmerkao E1><r· Precision Kiosk Te<hJ>Olop<s (Prof 
gy (Utllirics) $3,428.52; Uruted S«vkcs) Sl.500.00; � & PR Fund. 
Laboratories., lnc:. (Supplie1) Ooe Office Solution (SllppUeJ) 

ACl:100 2583C: A mOUoo WU made 
by Fox -and sccotided by Klim.iscll 10 
approve the meeting tgenda, All 
prCSCJM. vot«t 1ye: DJ01ioo ca.cried, S
O. 

There WH no public cqn'IJOO.OL $918.22: Sbenff: .Kopeutfs Ace �I.OJ; Non-Dc:putmcnia.l; Ymlaon 
Chaitm�n MartfJardt clo$Cd pubUc Hantwiue (St1pplics.) 512.99; Ander� Couaty Obso'ver (Ya.nktni:i County 
commeol !ICC Telecom. LLC (Computa Ser- Ditch) $4,.08; Ylllkr.oo Daily Prut 

vicu) $200.00; City of Yankton &. Dakotan (Yantaon Couucy Ditch) 
COWlty T'ruSW't:f Pl.tty Vami ap- (Fuel) $3,6:59.39; GuardiAn Alli.noe: 56.24: S11Cll.i1c Ttlc-king of People 
� tn infonn the board lhal Gar• Techoologic.s, lnc. (M�teoancc (Jail Tqld:io1 Monit1;n) $6.50; Su
laod PeatS0n is teqU$ins a Tb. ConU'llCt) $625.00; South Da.kOla pc.rCom !«. (Jail Trackl1:1a Moni• 
Freeze of bis 2024 real c.suiu: taxes.' Public A'!surance Alllu,ce (Liability 10l"$) $12.3,SO; Byroa Nogt.laDeia:r 
Va"" said Mr. P<,rn,n m;,,cd the IMo"'°"') 528.409.17; Tcddct In• (CAM O.lly F-)$2.907.00: Byroo 
deadline to appl)' for the Tax fteCU del$trlt::i. U.C (Law Enfortttnc.lll Nogclmticr (State Plllf1icip11.iM 
Prognun. Vavra� Mr Pea,iwn re- Equipi.umt) $149.70; FedEx (Prof Ft.a:) Sl.324.00: $(1(ltheaJ.t Public 
oeivod the tu. ftecze for se,ve,al Sc:r\lic:cs) $22,22; Qua.hued � l'ranqxirw.ioa (Divcnioo &peD.MS), 
years aod ""?Old have qumficd Savtccs (Mai._ntc� <;ontract) S260.� Fll'St Bml.;nrd (Oivtflfon 
apfo i( be bud submitted the (onn $15�16: LewiJ & Clar\ f'«d EAP?��) $&l.�; Dc1C<t1Cbem. 1DC. 
iD bfn,i: PelUWn ploc.ed the ■epiio- (Mll.Olen,l�e). $661.94: _ :ire Mu(- (Op1otd Fund..il!J:) Sl.843...SO; ln-
1;.n fonnin

�
lll<;· (l'f

�
- Qa.. �"-

�
:cl •tt!l<

m
�IOfl91<! 

�
rt 

-k--
-•:t•-(� 

,SolUb - . �SO..tl\�� � 
, • • '> _ . _ � ��• C� tS2lS.:W. �I .l!u..k-4\il>oor ·\e� 
Aeuoo l584C: A modon was made Ya.o.1ton '1S.i11y Pi6'- a:� Fccs) S'368.2'9.43: SOUtb OOOI• 
by K,llmu;cb and s«oo�d by }kine (Publbhina) .$50.00: Count) Jml: Depa,tmcnt of Revenue (\VIJIIC 
to lpptO\C tbe Tu f� Ahtte- A""!- Sacred He&rt Her.spit.al (Prof Fea) $6,364...lS; 10Qtb Ou.OI.I [»
mient tor OA:d-,id Pelf$QL .AD s«.vtca) $2J6().�: Andtnc-n Tcle-i-- '"fJIU1JllClll of Re,·e:nue (ROD ftrCS) 
present voted 1ye; mo1ion carritd. S- com. LLC (Sec�ry M�t.eaanoe) SI,680.00: Sooth Dakota Depart• 
0. 12.25.00; JCS Jail Supplies. l.ftc meal of RC"Vcnuc (HSC ServitU, (Suppll"') $682,89. A� Medical SS.t 14.64; Sooth Dakota Deport• G,roup-Wlllcoc.bon ��at:e:s me.nl ol Re,·ct1uc (Rodf'i,eld Set· (Prof Se.vie .. ) $tWJg; Av,n v=,) $J21J.OO: SDACO (M &. PR Me<Ucal Orcup-Radfology (Profs.,. flmds) $342.00.0.nenl Ftltld vic<s) S2�L�8; S1J)plnre Health.� $235.745.00: Road & Bridge 

EmctgenC) Maaagemenc Oircdor 
hoJ Scltcndiligc � rcpom 
on L£PC � LEM.PG graci!f n> 
ui,ved and ditrcreot.cost $0.VUll pro
grams th81 ■re available. Scher· 
scbligt $lid his depanme111 will be 
chaoglna �t phoce- tiquipn\eqt..fi'om 
Vuil.on to T-Mobile. He said the 
Verizoo bill keeps Jdtlng mon- ex• 
pcnsi\'C'-.. ScberscbUg1 rd9o said the 
CQU'Ot� WU roc:ogniud Id I Sionn
Ready Cominunil)' b)' me Nniooal 
Wffllbcr Service ('NWS) The bmtd 
appro\'ed tbc change in vendors. 

g;-o,:c:crv�
) 
�!s�\2�;�J, $138,819.19: £merxeoc)' M&mge--

Sootb Oa.kota Public Alliaocc A"' n�t $4:406-60 •• AU �ot voted 
sunncc (Liabltity lruurancc) l)'t. tnOUOll c.arri-ed. s.o. 
St8.S57.80; JCL Solution, (Sup
plies) $1,754.S.4: Olson'1o Put Tc:(·b· 
nicians (Mlilotenance) $155.00: 
Pbocnu Sopply (Suppli .. ) $738. 78: 
Yanb:00 Re:ull DNg Co (Prof Ser
•�<>) $619.17: Coronc,-; Oo< 0/lko 
Sotutioa (SuppUet) .$667.91: Juve
nile Oete.ntioa: Mi.noehah& Cout11y 
Ju,· c.nilc. DettJIUOD CtDlCJ' (Re1:11als) 
$23,749.12: Poot- Relief. Qualified 
""'°" Sen,lce (5"ppllcs) $ I I  S.39: 
Public Health Nlll"$C,: Sooth bat:ol..l 
Public. Asswaoce Alliaooe (Liability 
lJmirance) $19$1.70; Ambulance: 

Acuon 2.585C; A fflOliOO \VIS made 
by Foi and socqrided b)' �fl& 
to approve Im March 4. 20� .mt:et• 
\ng m.inuto.s. Voting aye-: Fox, Klim• 
i!th. Keuering and MarquU\ft, 
�eine: abstained. Motioo c!nx-d, 4. 

Clarity Tek:COm. UC (lhfUticJ) 
Act.ion 2586C A motlon wat � $87.99: 8ou00 T'ree Medical. Ll.C 
by Fox and $CCOOckd by Klimi5cb u, (�upplM!',.1) $850.37; City of Yank.too 
appro� the follovtiq claims: Com• (Supplies) .Sl,287.07: South l>.u;oa 
miulon: Chui1y Trkoom. 1l..C Public Al5W'IDCe Alliance (Liability 
(VtilitiC$) $.SO.SO: Akcmathe RR, lnsu.rance) S5,075.80: Sacrtd HeArt 
LLC (Prof Scevic.u) $1,135.01, Health Scrviees (Supplies) $5.50; 
Sooth Oakot1 Public Assutmef: Al- Fint 88.DkcW (Supplie$) $337.01, 
Uaoce. (Uabitit)' lmureee) Finl Blll¢cud (Tra\tel) $727.61� 
$2.0SS.79; Ylnl:toll Cou.1ny Obi(:rv. Fll'tl Bunk.card (Pro( Services) 
o, (Publilbing) $330.64; YOnktQtl 132.00: LEAF (RetUh) SJ70.08; 
Daily Press & OOotao (PublisllfflS,) Meiurds (Sllpplies) $JS1.17;0l-soo"s 
$458.. 72: IRS (Other) .$41.32: Elec· Pqt 1',c,ch.nkiw (Maill.1eo.a.oce) 
tions: Qulalified Prc,on Se<vi<• $1 19.00. O'Reilly Amo P"1s �;.,. 
(Supplies) S74,88: Coun: A.\·era Sa- !COIUlte) $10.99; Mentally Handi
ered Hean HMpital �b) upped: SO Achieve. dba Lilescipc 
St.164.00; Blackbun, & Ste""" (Monthly Allotmeot) $120.00; Men• 
Prof. I.LC (Prof Savice1) $977,42: la! Dfocu Bow: V� LamJo (tt,,r. 
Certified LaogU,llgtS lntemaiii;,.nal ing:s) $48.00: Koletiky t..aw Office, 
(J'rof Service,) $112.20: Grand J,ry Prof. l.LC (Heorings) $360.00; 

Actioo 2!587Z: A motion ·111.-·as made 
by IOimisdi and seconded by Heine 
to adOf)C I.be followlna; rcsotutioo: 
Wbettas it appean Janette Ktddatz 
lll)d Todd � Cichos. 011,--r,en of 
teeon1, have causc-4 a rcptal to be 
made of we following real propcny: 
Kaddatz Addition.. win., SWl/4, 
Sc<:tiori 3-9SN•56W, Count)' of 
Ylll'.lbon, SD .. and bu submitted 
web plat 10 lbe YMkton CQun1y 
Planning Com.roi$.Sioo and YW.con 
Coull!)' Commissio11 fot approval. 
Now the.rdorc be- il re.solved tb.nt 
,ueh pl.a& bas beeal executed eoeord· 
Ing to law aod eotlforms 10 all exist
ing applic•ble toning, subdi \'UJon. 
erosk>n and �I C'Ol11rOl 8J1d 
�me is heft.by lipp(ove<l. County 
Audilor i$ hercl,y authoriz.td and cti
ttel.Cd to ctidone 011 t:uc:b the. ptapa 
re.sotution IJld conify ttK. seun,e. All 
prc.senc voted t)'e: tnOtioc carried, S-. 
0. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

COUNTY OF Y M'lffON 

(F�) $529.06; Pby.sic:i.an� Laboe• Mark Kauefflageo (Hearln,ga) 
ICf)', PC (Prof Scr;,ices) $3.174.00: S48.00: Lewis & Cwt Beh.llviottl 

,u: Megu Rw•es (Prof Scrvioc.s) Health Services {ll�OJ$) 
) $)42.10; Ke.aaedy Pier Loftu$ &. $1,125.00: Unooln County Treas«• 

Reynolds. Ll..P (Pro( Sc,,:i«s) er (Hellrlnss) $3,829.74; "Luci 
$4,011 50, Kolctil:y Law Of!ioe, Lcwno (Jiel.ri.aas) $985.46; E:tten
Prof, l..LC (Prof Servi�) sH>n: South Dakot1. Public AW.W'• 
$4.013.00; Dcparuneot or Ktlltb ante Alliant'e (UabiJlty 1nsurallce) 
(Ub) $1 .22.S.OO: Oetn Sch�(er $2,190.97; MidA1nui<:an EDc:rg,}' 
(Pn,f SC'\·1ec.s) SI ,038.()(); Tbocmoa (Utdidcs) S181.67; Nonhweste.rn 
Reut0f'$-,WC!iit (Supplies) $1,236.13: l;ncJiY {Utllittrs) Sl9L64; SoU 

The. board di$(Un.ed Lbe possi.bilit)' 
of changing or tliminiting step fais. 
es for employea. Co.mmis$.looer 
Klim.isch $Sid bc<:ause of YankJ:on 
Cou.nry•s CWTCUI financ.ial sirualion, 
moYUlg einplCPyU$ more than one 
step .should be reconsidered. Com. 
miujont:'r Fox was also coocffllCd 
with the Step inctt.tSU.. Cc:nnmis• 
siooer Ma,qu&rdl iuggcsted di.mi• 
nat.ing the 5-tcp mauix and hiving a 
pC'l'fomu.oi:e iDecnth·e- tap or I.ZS 
pcromt q,,�r Lbc. CPl. Cornm:w:toner 
Kettering sugge5ot.ed allowlDg 1hc fi. 
Banc.al planning 1.ast force, wbicb 
coDlim of dtrec dcpvtmeni be.ads 
n.od rwo commissioners, to review 
the matter and come up '\vitb a rte• 
ommeodation. Register of D«ds 
Brian Hunboff and County Treasur
er ?an)' Vavra also .spot.e during tbe 
di$CUSSiOD. 

(N ORCUrr COURT 

FIRST 11/DICIAL CIRCUIT 

[ii � M2ttct of the PebtJOn 
n,,oudiog 

Ded&D Mlcbael Auwn &. .Eva Ann 
Austin 
(Birth CcniHcate Name}, A �JDOf 
Olild, 

For • Cbe.ngc of Name 10 

Oedau Mkbacl lbrdy &. E'la Ano 
Hardy 
(Ptopo,,<I Name) 

66CIV: 25- I 08 

NOTICE OF H6ARlNO 
FOR NAME CHANGE 
OP A MlNOR CHILO 

(UNCONTESTED) 

NO'TICE IS HEREBY GIVEN lh>t 
• Verified P«ltion for Name Change 

Auditor: Clari1y Telecom, LLC Conservation: South Dakota. Publ>C 
(Utilities) $12115: SoUlb Ou.ota AssUrance AllillnCe (Uability lru.w
PubHc A�$UnDCe Alliance (Ll1bill1y MCC) $197.96; Weed: BomJaan: 
Insurance.) $1 ,017.,2: Fini (Suppliu) $27.98; Amazon CapltaJ 
Bankcani (fr»�I) $436.58; LEAi' Scrv;cc, (Supplle,) S9.79: South 
(Rentals) S18J.3S: Qualified Prc.rort OakOla Public AM,uranc.e Alwulce 
Service (Supplies) S2l8,44; (Ll■bihty lasur■nu) Sl,046.31: 
SOACES (Travel) SJ5.00: Oo< Of. Flr,t Bankcanl (TravcQ $67.55: Ooe 

�Os.76:So�':soa ��;��� =o�:t'�!f:;;��:2t: 
(Prof Scrv1m) Sl86.13: T,..,..,r: """: I.LC (Utilities) SS0.50: ESRI 
Anderu:o Telecom. U.C (Main1e- (M&10teoaoec) $2.100.00; South 
nuct) S250.00; Clarit)' Telecom. �OI� Publte AsSW"llllCe AlliJoce 
LLC (tJ1il,tio) $197.20: Sooth (Llabilicy r-.) $1.418.00; 
Da.k01a Public A.uunnte- Alliance Flrs1 Bankcard (SupptieJ) $23.00: 
{Llabtlit)' J1;151Jraoce) $1.017.S2; First Bankard (MaioccDllDC'") 
LEAF (Rentals) SJ33.60: Qua.Jified $62.38: Microfilm lutajpng SyStc.m 
Ptek>n SeMcc (Supplies) $1S!.89; (Maintcoincc) $70.00; Yaoboo 
SDACES (TR,·el) S15.00; 0..tll." Daily Press & Dakotaii. (PUb1isbinr) 
Andersen Telecom. U.C (Mah1to- $79.50; Highway: Bomgaars (Maio
n&a«) .SS.91.9'8; Clanty Telecom, teoance) $'99.98; 8omgaars �S�· 
LLC (Utilities) SS5I.S4: Fint pliu) !25.94: 8-Y Waier Dllitn.CI 

Action 25882.: A motion Wti made 
by Keueriog a.Ad sec.ooded b)' Heine 
lO tempomrily JiJJti1 e.mp!Pyec ao
o.i,·cr:ury rai,es to one step 
Action 25S9C: A motioo was tllildc 
b)' fox and sccoodcd O)' Hc.ine '° te
ccs, the �guJar $.e!15ioll and COOVCOC 
in exceuti\'C se:s.sion 10 disc:W;S i le.
gal matter with Statca. Auome.y 
Tyler Lanen. AU present voted aye; 
motloa carried, 5--0, 

Action 2590C: A mo1ion � as made. 
by Fo:i and $CC01Ddcd by Kllini$Ch 10 
adjow:o a;«:utive scssioo and re,. 
Q)n\-ecc lo �gulat seuioo. All 
preset.It v«ed B)"e: modoD earned. 5-
0. 

made l)y tooX ■n0 ICCOOOCG O)' 
Herne co approve lhc Auditofs 
Monthly SeulemcDI wiJb Lbe: Trea.
suru lad Pooled Ca5h Report as of 
Feb,uuy 2025 "'°�ing T0tal Cosb 
ofS9,736,179.IO. TheGc.ncral Fund 
wa, $5.432.150.6.5: Special l'unds 
�we $2.J36,207.8Z: &nd Trust lOd 
Agency Ptnw:b were SJ .967 ,820.63 
11ddl0g to II GraDd Toe.al or Oc:oetal 
Ledge, Ca5b and lnn-runents of 
$9.736.179.10. A dcttlled rtpon ii 
oo 6Jc wilb the Coon1y Audi1or. All 
prt.SCl'tl v(l(td l)'C.: motion �. 5-
0. 

ActiOD 2S93AUD. A motion was 
made by FoA and sceoodod by 
Hcine: IO upprovc the 202.4 ◄lh Qoar· 
ter Ml R�pc:n. All prtunt \'Oled 
ll)'c: mocioo emled. 5-0. 

Aclio.o 2594C! A motioo was made 
by Klimisch ud .sccoodcd by Hcioe 
to approve- • property 1ax abatement 
of S"2,0;3.8.51. All prC!cDI voctd 1yt-; 
motion carr.i�. 5-0. 

The board dSscus5Cd using Clear. 
Go, program for budg:c1 prepare• 
lion. No ac:tioo was taken. 

Tbcrc: wu oo public commrm. 
Chairman Morquard1 closed public 
cODlibeDI. 

Commissionet update$: The Rock-t· 
t.bon fuodrai.ser for Meali: oo �IJ 
was. • grcai 5UCCCSS with sevttal 
COlllll)' officials prirtkipatiria,. 80llfd 
of Equalization heari.o,gs trt )(;bed� 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Green 

strokes 
6 Must 

11 Still alive 
in a 
paintball 
battle 

12 Stay away 
from 

13 Sculpture 
in 
St. Peter's 

14 Chop 
finely 

15 Ballet 
attire 

17 Sets the 
price at 

18 Warring 
god 

20 Goat 
cheese 

22 Clumsy 
one 

23 Raptors' 
home 

26 Soccer's 
Uonel 

28 Passion 
29 Auns out 
31 Research 

stte 
32Skating 

jump 
33 Reactor 

parts 
34 Schooner 

. feature 
36 Ukraine's 

capita! 
38 Useful 

skill 
40 Alval 
43 Take the 

wheel 
44 Concur 

45 Hokey 
46 Party 

VIPs 

DOWN 

1 Ypung 
seal 

2 Numerical 
prefix 

3 D.H. 
Lawrence 
book 

4 "
Androni
cus,. 

5 Sports 
figure 

6 Sandwich 
meat 

7 Ace, e.g. 
8 0.H. 

Lawrence 
book 

9 Clod< 
sound 

10 Lofty 
poems 

ICl'OIIAILIC a COUIU)' empeoyu oe.
c•u.se of misconduct AJI preiCll 
\'04cd tye: lJ)OtiOII c.aaiod. 5-..0, 

Action 2598C: A. motion was made 
b) Foit and seoot:lded by Klinuscb to 
■djQUm. All pru.enl ,'Oted aye; mo
tioo c1med. 5-0, 

The nut re.aular mcttfflg will be 
Tuesday, Apn.1 l. 202.5 c 6:00 p.m 

Jobo Ma,quanlt, Clwrnwi 
YanktoD Cou111y Commission 

ATTEST: 
Patty Hojcm. Yllllktoo Counl)' Audi
to, 

Published orx:e at the colal approxi
malc cost of $183.8' atid can be 
vie.wed free of cb.argc ai www . .sd
plJblk:notices..coO'l 

PubUsbtd Marth 28, � 

W A  l E I P R  I S  M S  
I R  O N  I A E R I  A l 
S E  C T  I S C O T  T Y  
p A K I S T A N  

E R R  P l  L O T  
N U  D E S  S C  U B A  
1 D 0 C O P  
c o  U R  T F A  K E S  
E N  T E  R A G E  

l A B R  A D  O R
l A R E  D O■ T O  G O
A T  O N  E D■ E U  R O
G E  N T  R Y■ S T  E M

Yesterday's answer 

16 Sky 
saucer 

18 Jerry 
Herman 
musical 

19 Pinnacle 
21 Historic 

periods 
23 Bike 

part 
24Warty 

creature 
25 Balls 
27 "Sweet'' 

age 

30Caribou's 
kin 

33 Fab 
Four 
drummer 

34 Uke the 
Ger. "der" 

35 Regarding 
37Casual 

assent 

39 Attempl 
41 Got 

together 
42 Word of 

accord 

A X Y D L B A A X R  
is L O  N G P E L  L O W 

One letter sIands for anolher. 1n this sample, A is used 
for the three L's, X for !he two O's, etc. Single leuers, 
aposlrophes, the length and formation of the words 
are all hints. Each day the code letters are different 
3-28 CRYPTOQUOTE 

J L N K K  Y W R C Z  L I M  F W Y C M Y  

L I M Y M H E D  Q E N L E C M Q  

Y W E Z  W Y  E J M F Y M L  S E L M .  

O . Y  . Y .  L W K T N M C
Yesterday's Cryptoquote: SHE STOOD IN 

THE STORM, AND WHEN THE WIND DID NOT 
BLOW HER WAY, SHE ADJUSTED HER SAILS. 
- ELIZABETH EDWARDS 

O 2018 Kmg fe,tures S�te. Inc. 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. APRIL 4, 2025 MIDWEST PAGE 9 

2010 legal and Public 
Notices 

Notice is ben:b)' given lha1 :11 rublic 
bearing wiU be hcl,d beror-e lhc: 
Yankton County Planning Collltms• 
sioo. YWton County. S001h Dako
ta. a.r 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of 
April 1025 at the Yto.kton Coun1y 
Oovemmc.ot Center. Comm.i$.$ionus 
O.lllnbcn, 321 West Tbltd SL.. 
Yankton, South Duou.. 

'Don't Do That':Jackley Says Guilty Verdict 
In State Theft Trial Sends A Message 

Cenlttl Speci.aloes, me. is R�est
in.g a Conditional U5e Permit (or • 
Temporary C()l]strucbon fac1bt)' in 
�n AO (Ag:ric:ul1u:rc). District. Appli, 
cant wishc$ to coo,wcc a Tempo• 
nu')' port4ble etuihing And HMA 
pla111 sit� for a road COJmNCtioo 
proJCC1 per Article .S Seel.ion 507. 
Ankle 18 Section 1305, and Ankle 
19 Section 190S. Said property is lo
cated 1u the Southtast Quana, Ex• 
;:hiding Lot HI Md e:u:ludmg Lot 6 
Sun V..Uey Subdivision in 
Seaioo rwo (2) Town.ship Nil'lcty
four (94) Nonh. RllOge Fifty-SL\ 
(56) Wes\ of the 51h P.M,, Yanklon 
Coua1y, Ywtoa. South Dakota. 
E911 address is 30.371 .tJ9tll A'le.. 
YWlon 

Published twkc Ill the told approxi
mate cos:t of $48.39 and <an be 
VlCwea free of charge 111 www..sd
pubUcD01kc.s.c0m 
PubU.sh«t Man:h Z8 & April 4, 
l�l.5. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Yan.ktoa itln$it. In.:. dba Soutbcas1 
Public Tf':\nSil tr.itt:Od.'I tO apply (or 
fuods uJ\dcr Scctioo SJl I o(tbe Sur• 
face T,�jportar,.ioo Aasisti:rnoe Ac:. 
for the conUnued opetM.ion o<a pub
lic tnn5p0rta.don i:c-oject ill Clay 
County or Soulh Datota. 
This aoticc offers the: opponumty 
for a public belU'U'la, submJn.el of 
.service proposals or commenu re
garding the projccl Interested pub• 
lie or private traasn or p:.u'llransit 
providett. .ue Invited to �t oo 
this proposaJ (W -stibmi; propc>HIS to 
provide thls .service RoqllCflts ror 1 
public huring. commeou or re,. 
quests for a copy or Southeasl Pub-
� inuull's proposal shoold be di· 
rec:ted to: Yank.100 Tnns1l. Inc. dba 
Soot.beast Public TrlUUh, 901 E. 7th 
S1 .. StRct Yaokroo, South 00.ou 
570?8 by April 30, 20'25. 
Published twi,('C,. lbc lOC.aJ appro:u• 
mate eos,t or $19.81 11.Dd c.an be 
viocwrd � of chqt. 111 www.sd
public:notlCQ.oom 
Pu.b'-1.shtd MJ.f"l'.b 28 & J\prl1 4, 
2015. 

BY JOSHUA HAIAR 
0202S. SOu1n DalcOla Sea<onlighl 

PIERRE-South Dakota At• 
torney General Marty Jackley 
said Thursday that a woman's 
conviction for stealing $1.8 mil
lion f.rom the state should send 
a m.�,.e

do that," Jackley 
said during a press �onference 

after the announcement o[ the 
verdicL 

At the end of a three<lay 
trial and an hour of delib
eration, a Hughes County 
jury found 68-year-old Lonna 
Carroll guilty on two felony 
counts of grand theft. She'U be 
sentenced later. 

Jackley said he also hopes 
the case sends a message to 
potential whlstleblowers. 

"Thal they can come forth 
to us, that we will take action 
on It, and we wlU do every• 
thing that we can lo protect 
those employees that ate do
Ing the right thing," he sald. 

Carroll"s convlcllon is the 

highest-profile outcome in a 
recen1 wave of white-collar 
prosecullons In South Dakota 
state government, which have 
also spurred.relonns and 
Increased scrutiny on depart
mental financial controls. 

Tuition 
From Pagel 

going too cheap, if you wlll," 
LukJces said, "and start to sacrl
fice quality for our students.· 

'CONSERV4TIVE' INCREASE 
HELPS COYER 'MINIMUM' COST 

INCREASES 

�ATE OP SOI.ITH OAK.OTA 

COUNl'Y OF Y A.'l'ICTON 

Competition with regional 
Institutions largely drove 
tulllon lreezes approved by 
the Regents and funded by the 
l�slature In the last three 

.,.;_ years. South Dakota had lhe 
l lowest tuition and fees for an 

undergraduate resident and 
non-resident degree compared 
to surrounding states In the 
last two school years. 

IN CIRCUIT COURT 
f"CR.S1" JUDIClAL CIRCUIT 

�&be M.ttu.p/"lhc-P.etitioD � 
�&A/ding 
Oeclan Mich.ad At1$Uo & Ev111 AM 

(Binli Catific:ate Ni:une}, A Minor 
Cluld. 

........ 
fo< I Changl!•a(J< .... IO 
Dcc1n.o Michael. Hllll.iy & En Ann 
t4uly 
(P"'l)O<Cd Name) 

66Crv, 25-108 
NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR NAME CHANGE 
OF A MINOR. CHILD 
(UNCOmf.STED) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 11w 
a Verified Petition for Name Change 
of a Mi.oor Child tw bc,en filed by 
S1epbtnie Hardy the object and 
pray.er of which is 10 change !heir 
minot chUd's 11.a.nc &om Oecl.nn 
Mlcb.:,c.J Au$UD & Eva Ano Austin 
to Oec:ht.n Michael Ha:rdy &. Ev.a 
Ana Hardy. On the� day of April, 
202.5, .11 lbe hour of 10:00 am ,1a1d 
Verified Petition will be heard by 
thi.s Coun before U)c Hoaonblc 
David Knoff Prt$:iding. at the Court 
Room iD the Yankton Coo.nay Coo.n
housc, City of Yaokton. YIUWon 
County. Sooth OOota. er :-.s $OOl'I 
tberc!lifter ai.s h co11vcn.icnt for the 
court. Any UIICres«:d piitt}' may 
oomc and appear a1 tb1ll lime md 
$how �oas, if any, why said 1:t� 
ibould DOI be changed 8!1 requefl.:d, 
Dated dtl.., 14• day of Marcb. W2..5 
•t Yanl:tori, Soud:I Oakoc.-. 

tunfo,:�:;� :�'.f� i.,a1 
year 2021. 

While the Legislature 
provided funding for tUitlon 
freezes prior to this year, that 
funding did nol support a lee
freeze. which the system chose 
to do anyway. The Legislature's 
annual mandated Increases 
In employee salaries did not 
come with extra funding either, 
said Heather Forney, vice presi
dent of finance and administra
tion for the system. Universj. 
ties absorbed the costs. 

"In an era where our neigh
boring stales are Increasing 
tuition by double digits, we've 
really held the line." Forney 
said. 

The Increases will help ad· 
dress 'astronomical" Inflation 
and insurance costs universi
ties ate during the tultlon 
freeze era. Forney added. For 
example, some building insur
ance costs rose 450% In lhe 
last five years. 

The system couldn� avoid 
Increasing lees and tuition 
forever. said board member 
Pam Roberts. She caJJed the 
proposaJ a ... conservative" 
Increase. 

Board President 11m Rave 
agreed, 

•1 think the 2.9% really re
Oects, maybe in some aspects, 

JOSHUA HAlAR/SOUTH OAKOTASEARCHUGHT 
From left, SoUih Dakota Division of Crtmlnal lnvestlgatlon 
agent Trevor SWanson, prosecutor Nolan Welker, Attorney 
General Marty Jackley and Division of Crtmlnal Investigation 
agent Matt Glenn hold a prass conference followlng the end of 
a three-day trial on Aprtl 3, 2025, In Pierre. 

During the trial, Jaclrley's 
prosecution team laid oul a 
paper trail lllustraling Carroll"s 
scheme, played her recorded 
confession, and showed a 
document she signed saying 
she committed the crimes. 

Carroll formerly worked 
as an administrative assistant 
for Child Protection Services 
in the Department, of Social 
Services. Her crimes were 

the minimum." Rave saJd. "It's 
really not covering all the 
costs that the universities are 
exposed to: 

Soltened legislative cuts 
remain an 'ongoing concern' 

The Legislature"s recent $2 
million cut to the regental bud
get wllf lead to "tough financial 
dedslons· for universities, 
according to a South Dakota 
Board of Regents press release 
Thursday. 

• After many years of strong 
legislative support, these 
reductions may threaten key 
programs, support services, 
and physical infrastructure,· 
the release said, "potentially 
impacting the state's long .tenn 
workforce development and 
economic growth. ft 

discovered by a department 
employee alter Carroll had 
retired and moved to Algona. 
Iowa. 

Carroll was found gUilty of 
submitting fraudulent financial 
requests on behalf of children 
no longer In the state·s care, 
depositing the funds Into 
accounts opened under their 
names, and withdrawing the 
money in cash for herself. 

Prison 
From Page3 

state's correctJonal system 
deficiencies and recommended a 
host of potenUaJ solutions. The 
lawmakers most skepUcal of the 
Llncoln Counly prl>on proposal 
repeatedly cited that report's 
lower men's prison price esU
mate, as well as its smaller•scale 
aJtcrnaUve prison construction 
options. 

The forthcomi/llj Arrington 
Watkin.< report will ask the 
same sorts ol questions. Ryan 
Brunner. the Rhoden adviser 
who serve-s as his point person 
on prlson Issues. said Thursday 
that eight members ol the work 
group reviewed the contract 

Prosecutors said she did 
that 215 times between 20!0 
and 2023. stealing a total of 
11.m.665.73. 

She faces up to 25 years In 
prison and a SS0,000 fine for 
one count of aggravated grand 
thett, and 15 years In prison 
and a $30,000 fine for the other 
count 

DEFENSE MAKES ITS CASE 

CarroU's defense attorney. 
Timothy Whalen. argued the 

state bore responsibility due 
to lax overslghL He also con
tended that the statule of llml
tatlons should have prevented 
the prosecuUon. 

Whalen had Logan Aukes, 
who manages WIiiiams &. 
Company CPAs In Sioux Falls, 
testily as an expert auditor. 
He saJd the compartmenlal· 
lzed nature of responslbtlllles 
within the state department 
created an environment where 
employees could look around 
and say, "I'm not really being 
looked at In anything I do." 

Prior testimony explained 
that Child Protection Services 
has three tiers of approval [or 
payment requests, and CarroU 
was authorized for all three 
levels. 

Whalen said that because 
"my client was authOrized," 

before the state signed It. 
The state is also preparing 10 

release a requesl for lnfonna
tlon1 Brunner said, seeldng 
Interest from any landowners 
who mlghl be wtlllng to sell their 
property to the state for prison 
projects. 

After the meeting. Venhulzeo 
said the wort group would use 
the Arrington Walkins report 
and any Interest gleaned from 
the land-seel.1ng noUce to de
cide where to go next on prison 
constructlon. 

The DI.R suggested a 1,300-
bed men's prison bul alfixed a 
far smaller price tag 1han the 
one lawmakers were presented 
with last November. 

Under the direction ol the 
Department ol Corrections, 
a 2022 summer study group 
endorsed a 1,500-bed faclllly Lawmakers also upheld a 

price increase for South Dakota 
high school �tudeo� taklllg 
duakredlt col[eieclasses, but 
defeated a proposed funding 
reduction for the state's medl, 
cal residency program. Legisla
tors used onf>-tlme fundlqg lo 
avoid a proposed $9.l mlllion 
bulldtng maintenance and 
-repair coL That will "ldck the 
can down the road,· Lulles 

slumberland 

told board members. 
"That certainly remains an 

ongoing concern; Lukkes said, 
'"In terms of how we make sure 
that we have access to the re, 
sources necessary to maintain 
our facilities and provide a 
top.quality experience to our 
students without slmply pass
ing the cost along to students." 

South lklkota Searthlight 
i, part of States Newsroom. a 
nonprofit news neJwork sup
ported by grants Qfld a coali
tion of donors as a 50/c(J) 
public charity. South Dakoia 
SeOIChlig/tt maintains editorial 
Independence. Contact Editor 
Seth Tupper for queSlion�· info@ 
southdakotasearthlightcom. 

FURNITURE 

the charges don·t fit the 
behavior. 

Jackley called lhal absurd. 
He said there is no quesUon 
the departmenl left the door 
open for Carroll. But he said 
that leaving a door unlocked 
does not give someone the 
right lo go through it. 

Afterward, when asked why 
the case went io trial, Whalen 
said Carroll exercised her 
constJlutlonal right alter plea 
discussions falfed to result In a 
resolution. 

Asked whether an agree. 
ment was ever close, Whalen 
responded that there were 
plea offers back and forth, ·tor 
pleading to one count. two 
counts, different recommenda
tions of sentence.� 

'My client made the deci
sion." Whalen said. 

South DakOla Searthlighl 
1s part of Stares Newsroom, 
a nonprofit news networl< 
supparted t,y grant$ and a 
coalition of don<>rs as a 50/c(J) 
public charity. South Dakota 
Searchlight maintain., editorial 
independence. Contact Editor 
Seth Thpper for ques/ions: info@ 
southdakota.<e01thlight.com. 

Initial 2023 design con-
tracts for that facllity, partially 
redar:ted versions of whlc:h were 
given lo South Dakota Search
light by the DOC last month, put 
the top prlce al $450 mllUon -
roughly In ltne with DI.R Group's 
estimates. An amended contract 
soon pushed that 6gure higher. 
A contract amendment In AprO 
ol 2024 put the "not to exceed" 
price at 1740 million. 

Soot� Oakolo SearthligM is 
purl of States NeW$10001, a non• 
pro/it new. nelworl< supported by 
grants and a coalirfon ol donon 
as a 50Jc(3) public charity South 
DakoJa Searchlight maintains 
edicorial indepe,ndence.. Contact 
Editor Seth Tupper k,rqueslion.s· 
inloflsouthdakoJoY!archlighL 
com. 

YOUR NEWS! 
!The Press and Dakotan 

�::.o Rl'.CUNl!R sale 

=� $499 

OA.SH R£CUNINGSOl"A .. t,.1w.,-...... �.)Q(l•JN 
sale 

$495 "'"'""-

Citcui1 Court Judge or Cleric of 
Coun 

ATTEST, 

Jodx JPhom 
Congratulations I 

"""•· :'i. ! • :,;·,.,:_� ON AMERICA'S FAVORITE BRANDS! 
--·-i:--,Jp; 

...... .:-.,., . .YiiJI,,��� 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY. APRIL 25. 2025 
===:===:==��= 

2010 legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 201 O Legal and Public 
Notices Notices Notices Notic� 

tnu�reste<
f 
pen.oo or thi:: applicant 

must be filed by May 5, 2025. 
comlJICnt mu51 tie rt!ed by May i NOTICE OF PlfBLJC HEARING 
lOll. 

thrr cooditionJ r� � ot lbc li· 
C('nM:(0 � may be llC'CCMAI')' 11nd 
1""1""· If the highes1 bidder doe, 
001 mtel all conditions of Yank1oa 
Municipal Code of OrdlnAnOCJ Sec.
lion 3-lJ. the nnt b1gbes1 bid may 
be conditiooall)' accepted io the 
RmC mllmlCf as the b�t bid 

The pctidoo shall lDChnle a state.. 
ment de:Kribin.g the unique iojury 
upon 1tipprovaJ of lbe a.pplic-.a.tlon on 
the pcti1ioncr, the petitioner's rea
�l:IJ for oppodog tbc- applk:ntwo, 
and the nwne and mailina; llddttss of 
the petilioncr or the pctit:i(ll'le(s leg:il 
COU0$t.l. if leg� eou.nsc.l J! obtained. 

Aliy lnlcrCSlcd person may file a 
com.i:ne1Jt on lht ;iwlicalio.n with the 
Acting Chief Eo.gioeer. The com
ment $baU be fiJ� oo II form provid
ed by tbe Acd11g Chief Eoginccr aad 
is •vo.ilable oalfoc. at https:/Jd:.uir.s, 
d.go,!poblic 0< by aollin& (605) 
11l--335'2 or v.Titin.g the A.cUo, 
Ouef Engioeer at the address pro
vided llhovc. Prn111 a comment does 
001 mah the eommenttt a party of 
n:,cooj or ii partk:ipaol ia :IQ)' bear· 
in& lba1 may be he.Id Any eotn
ment must be filed by May 5, 202.S, 

If the appUcaor clots. oo< eotuest lho 
rccommeodatlon of &be Atti.og Chiet 
Engi.neer and no peti1iOJ1 to OS)90SC! 
the npplicltion b received, the Act· 
ioa Cb.Or Eoginecr shall xt on r.he 
11pplicalion pu.riu1101 to the rccom
mendatioo wl!JI no hearing held be
fore I.he Wmer Mllmlgement Board. 
If • pcsitioo opposing the 11ppUca• 
tion or Ct>BtC$ting the rocommeoda· 
lion is filed. tbe.a a bearing will be 
:s<:bodu.led, and the Water MJU:tase• 
mem BQMd will CO(hidct Lhi, :r.ppb
calioft. Noc.ice of the heariag will be 
given to the applicant iand ltO)' per• 
sea filing a petition.. 

P\Jbbahed O.DCC at (he tocal app�xi
ma.e 1»11 <:A $40,00 llld can be 
viewed free of dwie ILi www . .sd• 
public:001ices.com 

Pul>ll,;b<d Aprll 25, 202.S. 

NOTICE OF Al'PUCA TION 
NO. 8926-3 lO Appropriate. Wu.tee 

Notice if given that Timothy A. 
Sorensen. 2808 Sorensen Avel)ue, 
Vcnnillioa SD 51069, M.S filed an 
1ppli<:1tion (Qr ,1 water pennit so 11p
propri11te 2.11 cublC feel of wa.lct 
per UC()nd (cf1) from one ftU to be 
completed Uuo &be Missouri: Elk 
Point Aquifer (1pproxim111tcly 1'20 
fe,e;t deep) fOf irrigation of 80 ac.res, 
Tbc pt0pol!Cd well ud IICJ'CS to be 
irrigated � loc:a1od wi� • PMCcJ 
called Loi a. exduding I..ot 8-1. and 
Lot S imd R CJC(:ludiog lot U of Loe 
B of Sealey Farm Ptat Sccti.oo 24-
T92N-R.52W VetmIIlJon Twp, la 
typical leg-al dcscriprion iemtlnolo
gy, the wcU iJ to be locatt-d i.n the 
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 Scctioo 24 or NE 1/4 
NE 1/4 Se<tioa 25; both in T9'2.N· 
R.S2W and the 80 acre$ to be irngat
od in the E 1n SE 114 s«dou '24, 
NE 1/4 J'l,i! I /4 Section 15; all in 
T92N-R$2W: W In SW 1/4. SE 
V4 SW 1/4 Sccticm 19, N Jn NW 
1/4 Soc.tion 30: 1111 10 T92N-RJIW 
1be appUcwu is rcqueuiD,g II diver
sion rate grcaitt than tbe Jla!UIOI')' 
limit of I els per 70 a,cl'C$. Tb1$ ,iM 
is loc.alcd zrpptoll"imately one-half 
milo f04llb of Vennlllioo SD. 

Plm;u1ot to SOO.. 46-2A<2, lhe 
Chief Eilgiocer �mend$ AP
PI\OV AL of Applalion No. 8926-
J wic.b qoali t'icatioas because l )  uo
appropriat.ed wat('f is 1o·aila.'ote., 2) 
exiulllg do�UC wuer uses L\ad 
water rishts will oot be \llmwfuUy 
1mpaitccl. 3) It is a bc-ncfidal USC of 
wuer, and 4) it 1s 1n the public ilur
C$t u 1, pertwu to maa.cn within 
the rc:guJatory authority o( the Wu.er 
M3Jlagemenl Bo.ml The Oiltf Eo
giocen recol.nnielldation with qua1i • 
ncatiow. the appl.kuioo. aad AU1J 
n:port ::ue avaiJable at bnps://da.nr.s:
d.Jov/public ot CODLICI Roo Duvall 
for this information. ot odlet 1ofor� 
matioc, at the Waler Ri&hls Program 
1ddrc15 provi.dcd bc!low. 

An)' person lnteruud lo op�Ulg 
this :spptication or recommeodatioD 
cball llllegc UW the 11ppUc:;1tio11. 
upon approval, w,JJ cause iajwy to 
1he _pcnotl that u uDique trom llDY 
i11Jwy suffered b)' tbe pubUc m gen• 
ual. The iojur)' must concttn a mat
ter eithu wilbjo the reguJu.ory 1u
U>orhy fowxl III SOCL 46-2A-9 for 
approval or deltial of lhc 1pphea
tioo.. or �r matttt C®«:flliac the 
:iipplation w1tbio I.be regulllto,y iiU• 
lhority or the botrd to act upoa as 
dcfu>ed bi SDCL 46-2-9 m 46-2-
1 1 . or bo1h. Any persoll roetdn.g the 
petitioo.cr ttiquirerrt("rU.$ IIJld wisJlrnJ 
lb be a party of record m a cooleslcd 
(:ii.SC bearlns shall file: a wriuco pc:ti
tion co oppose lbc. iapplicatt� wilh 
BOTH the applicant aqd Ch:ief Eo,:i
nocr. A pctitioo opposing I.he ,ppli
c::ation shllll be filed ou • form p� 
vldcd by the Cb.Jc( Eoginett". � 
petition form ti available. on.line -1H 
bups:;l/dMr .M:t.gov/publie or b)' GOO· 
1■'1.rng the Chief F.ngiDeCr. The 
Chief f.llgi.oeer's adcbts$ is "Watt, 

If I.be applicant dou 001 coo.1cs1 the 
recommendation of lbe Cbjef Ellgi• 
n«r and GO pecitloo to oppose the 
dfplic:ui<>n is t"«eived, die- Otier 
Enginec, Wll act on I.ht application 
pumuuu 10 the recommendation 
whh no hearing held before lhc Wa
ter Management Board. If a petition 
opposing I.be appliaitloo or eonlt:$t• 
ing she ns:onunendAtion iJ: filed, 
lhell • hcarinJ will be schedtdcd, 
and lbe Wcuer Ma1U1gemca1 Board 
will COl)j,i4er lh.i, appUeatloo No
lice or the hearing MU be ajvco to 
the: applicam and 1ny pc:noo filing a 
pcbllOO 

Published ooct. 11 the 104:al approxi
mate CQ5:I of $44.80 and can be 
'tiewed (tte of dl11tgc al www . .td
publicnotices,com 

Publ�h<d April 25. :rozs. 

XOTICE OF mu.RING OF THE 
THE YANb.'TON COUNTY 

COM,\USSION 
ADOP11ON Of' PROPOS£O 
A..\,[ENOM:ENTS TO DEFL'll

TIONS, ARTIO.E 5. ARTICLE 
61 ARTICLE 7. ARTICL£ 8, AR· 
TICLE 9, ARTICLE IO, AR1'1· 

CU 1 1 , M,O ARTICLE 12 FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY OROf. 

NANCI! 2020 FOR YANKTON 
COU�'TY OROINANCE 202-0 

A public:: hearing will be bdd before 
the Yanktoo Cowicy Commission on 
the 6th day or M.w.y 2025 LU bc:g.ip• 
41.DJ al 6:40 P .M.llld Oli the 19th 
day of M.ay '2025 bcatoJ,ma 3l 6:30 
p..m. ln the Commi.ssioo Ch.a1t1bc:n, 
YlltlktoQ COU.llty, Sot.11 O,\k0ta. 10 
con1idet recommcoduioa IO arncnd 
Oef;njtioos.. NticJe. 5 (A.gric:uJnre 
Oislric:1), Artk:Jc 6 (Low Density 
R.csideodal Disuic:O, An.icJc 7 
(Mode�e OcUit)' Residential Oi.$
trict). Article 8 CHisb Den$ity Re$i
denti.o.l Dbtric:1). Anick 9 (MIIDllrnc::
tnrtd Home Parle DiStriCl). Ankle 
10 (Commercial Oi$b'lCI). Article 1 1
(Lake,><le Comroer<W Diwic1), Wld 
Ani(:11: 12 (Rural Tr-dllSilioctlll 0.s,. 
trice}. 

lbc complete tc,;t and map of tbll 
prOpMcd omeochoent mferred to 
3bovt LI on fl.lei with tbe Y &!Won 
County Audhor Office aod Yankton 
County Plnnni�g Oft!ICC. The doctl� 
men1 may be iosp«:1ed, revie.wcd, or 
examined by uy ink� puty by 
conlllCtiJ>g (� 260-4447. 

Tbe public ls invil«f r.o :mend the 
hearing and to pn:sent com.meats 
and "8timooy reg,rding proposed 
amcndmmt!I The public iJ inYitod to 
antnd I.he bc11rtng llOd to prcs,e.nt 
comments and ttulmony regardioa: 
proposed amendments for Yankton 
Couoty OrdinaDce 2020 Oc.fioitions, 
Ankle 5 (Ag,1<:uJfut-c. Dt�lcl). Ani• 
cle 6 (Low Deosily Rcsick-ntial Dis-
1.n(c), Article 7 (}dodetate Deru.ity 
Rc.1:ldcntl.1.1 OJstriei), Artkle,8 pligll 
Dco.,lty Residcm.lal Distric:1}, A)(iel&-
9 (Manu(lil;;.t\lre,d Home. hrlc Di5-
tric1). Article 10 (Commercial Dis� 
iricc), Ankle 1 1  (Lakclidc Commcr
�iaJ District). a.ad Anick: 12 (Ru™ 
Transitiooal Disukt), Allbc (:O(l('Ju
!ilOn o(the be.vi:ng. the Yan).tQO 
County Commi��ion may adopl 
YalOOoo Coonry Ordinanc:e. No25-
ZIUll. 

Dalt.d this 25th day of April 2025 

A lTEST: Ci.uy VctttT Develop,, 
meal Services Dh'cctot 

Published tWICe it the total llppn)XI· 
mate C05t of $4.5.50 aod can be 
v,,e,.,cd Cree or charge at -.so
pubucOOUCe.s.com 

Published April 25, & M11y 1, 
2025. 

NOTICE Of PUBLIC HEARING 
ON THE VACATION OF A SEC
TION LINE IN SECTION 9, 
10WNSHJP 93N. RANGE S6W 
Notice i, hen-by Jivm lh:11 • Pc(j. 
don lt> V:ati&1e Rig.hi of Way has 
been pascnted to the Boatd of 
Couaty Commissioners of Y�ton 
Cour:ny rcq1.1CStin1 tba.l tbe .1eedoo 
line be ,•:acatcd: 
33· Sou1h of Section Lme on thc 
East '2.50' of Lot C of Seclioo 9, 
TowlUh.ip 93N Rlllge SfJW, Ylllnk• 
too C(NIJty, Sou.h Dakot:a. 
�otic:;e is further giYco lhal Tuesday. 
May 6, 2025 •t 1bc how- or 6d.S 
PM, at the Yankton Cruoty Oov
emmcm. Cen1er an lhc Commiuioo• 
en· Cha.mbcn ti.- been � by I.ht 
lloatd ol Cow1ty Commi.ssioners a, 
the time and pboe for heasiog said 
Petition Notke is fun.her givtl'l thar 
D.llY pen.on. persms. or lhcir attor• 
DC.V mav IDOUr aod be beard lit !aid 

NOQc::e l$ hereby iiYco that a public 
bearing wiD be bcld bcfa-e_ the 
Yankloo Couocy Board of Adjust
ment, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, a.1 6:30 P.M. Oll the 6th day of 
May. l02.5 at the Yankton Courny 
Govcn:unent Ccnl.C'f, Commiuk>nets 
CbambeD. 321 Wc&t Third SL, 
Yantcoo. Soulh Oalcota. 
Michels Rb:ul and Storie ii Request
ing a Condi�ional Use P.:l'IWt (or 4 
Tcmp0tary construction l'ilcility i.n 
10 AG (A,vicuhure) DiWict.. Appli· 
ea.DI wishes 10 COOSlruet II Concrcle 
bird, pl,m to ,upply the SDOOT 
US HWY 81 comtruc::rion projcc1 
per An.ic\e S Stttioo 507, Miele 18 
S-ecuon 1805, aod Article 19 Soct10n 
190.S. Said propcny i$ loca.tcd at the 
Sout!J half or lhc Not1hwe51 Quarter 
(S2 NW4) and tbc Wat hall of the 
Soutbwc.si Que1cr (W2 SW4) c:a:
cludin3 ihe Soutb Eij:bt huodttd 
fifty-eight r.,.. (S85&1 or th< South
We51 Quarter of' the Southwcsc Qui.
'" (SW4SW4) exc 3A wnlJW A Y 
llld e:xehldiog Lot H2 of Govern
ment Lot One (1) in the Nonhwdt 
Qumcr (NW4) ind Govemmc.at Lat 
Two (2) [o the South�t Qua.rte, 
(SW4}and excluding TRACT One 
fl) JOJ'lt"ES Addition 111 tbe Soom.
weM. Quett« of die Southwest Qu•
ter (SW4SW4) and E:lcludiog pwt 
of Lou One. aod 1wo (1 &2) of 
Hackbt:rry lllddidon i.o the Souib half 
(S2) all io SectioQ i-1:a: (6) Township 
Ninety.four (94) NCll1h. Range Pilty
fh·c (55) West of the. !h.b P.M., 
Yukton Caanty. Yankton, South 
Dato<a. E'91 l tlddres.s JS l0344 US 
HWY 81. Yankton, South D:a.k°'a. 

NOTICll OF PUBUC llEAR.ING 

NOi.iet is hereby gi•;co 1h31 a public 
h<wg will be h<ld before the 
Yaok.ton Board or Adjustment, 
Yubon Cowity, South Duota, 11.t 
6:35 P.M. on the 6th da)' of Mty, 
202.S llt tbt Yankton County Qov. 
cmdlcru Cmtcr, Cotiuni5Jioocn 
Chambers, 321 West Third SL. 
Yankton, South OilkoUL 
Centnl Spcciabiet, loc. 55 Rc:q_uest• 
ina, a Conditional UM! Permit fOf :t 
Temt)(>� OOOStruCtiOEI facility in 
an AG (A,grieultute). District. Appli• 
CMt wishes lO COOSU'UCl a Tempo
rary port.able crus:bin& aod liM.A 
plant !he for a road cons.trclctioo 
projoc:1 per Aniclc S Sce1Joa 507, 
Arlide 18 Section 180.S. and Article 
19 Section 190.S. 53id propcny is lo
e11red Ill[ the! Sou\be.ul �tt, £:x. 
c.luding Lot H 1 and c.xcludi..os Lot 6 
Sun Vfllley SUbdiVUioo in Section 
two (2) Township Nincty•four (94) 
Nonh. R3.Qge Flfiy•six (56) West ot 

the .Sib P.M .• Ymk:ton County.
Yant-ton, SOI.Ith DuotL E91 I ad· 
dress is 30311 439th Ave, Yanktot1. 

Bid forms l&fe avllJable from � 
City nnanc� <)(fiee al Ci1y Rall, or 
avail.able ooline Oil WW'W.cttyofyank
too.org. 

Tho City fCSCf'YC3 the right to ,eject 
any or o.l1 bids l1nd has the right 1o 
waive any toctuuc::alities c.1.ccp1 
those required by ordinance. 

LI.SJ Yo.rdley 
FlfWICe Ofttoer 

Publi�hcd once al I.he total epproxi-
1rn11e CO!tl "' $35.36 and CJlD be 
viewod Ii-cc of clw.rgc ::tt www . .sd• 
publicnotk«,com 

f'ublhb<d April l.5, 2025-

YANKTON SC�OOI, DISTRICT 
6)-) 

Advenisemcm to Bkldc.t'$ 

�ed bid., for the futnl!.hing of one 
(1)  new 102.5 or Newer J-ion. 
beavy•duty, 4--wb�I drive. pick-up 
truck will be n:ccivcd al lhe Yaok• 
too School Diwic:t 6J..) Adm.iruSUI• 
hOn 8uildmg located at 2410 Wes1 
c;,y Limj� Rc,00, Yankton. SO. 
57078, up lO the b(lUJ" of LJO p.m., 
Wtdoc.sday, May 7. 20?5, llt whicb 
lime the b1cb will bo opcntd 11,fl<,I 
read aloud by t.be '8udn-w Manager 
:uid "'itne$.$Cd by the. Dirtc(« of 
BuikJlngs & Of'OUftCb., or otber dc
si.goces. The School Board wiU 
C'OflSidtr bids at I.be regular moothly 
meeting on Mooday, May 12, '202.!ii, 
bcglnalag 1, .5:30 p.m. 
SpcclficatioD$ and bid fo.nn m111y be 
obtained by coou1etin,g tbc bu� 
man,a&'C' al (605) 66S-3980 Of 
picked tip in person It the addius 
rabo\"e between the botll'$ of 7:30 am 
and 4.30 pm Mooday,friday. lbe 
School B031d reJ«'l'es the ria,bt to 
reject aoy l1J'ld Ill bids or :&ny UTCBU
larit1e.s °' informalincs therein, 

Qareen 0c:11>er 
Business Manager 

Pub\1$bod tW\Ce illt f.be tOW appro.u
ttlllte cost of $23.90 and can � 
riewcd ft'tt of ebargc tu www .sd· 
pubUcnotices.eom 

Publbbed April 18 & 25, 2025. 

Webster 

t1nd of use the tagllne, 'every
one knows you.r name.· because 

Publkbed April , �1 & May 1, that's really ow mission slnce 
2-02.5. , ,. �·ve been�ere. ��ot 
� "<'�d.', • ·ll\l J:�_butldlno,"""(-�efli:thool. Q:rlCE. O• IMJUC S-',1$ and the-<talf .,,. .. parallng and 
PACKAGE OFP-SALE LIQUOR, the fam!Ues are separating, so WC£.'SS& we've just been Irytng to savor 
f<OTIC6 IS Hl!REBY OIV5N by 
the uockrsigoed. F'1.1Ml.OCC omur. o! 
the City ()f Yankton. South Do.lcota,
lbal the: one (I) Package: 00-Sale 
Liquor Licen;.e hcre:inaftu de,. 
scribed, h<ld by lf>e Cl,y of YIIDk• 
ton, will be c:onditioaalJy awarded 
undtr .scaled bids to the highc$t suil• 
able bidder. 

All .se&hi bid$ !lha.11 be i:nlldc 00 II 
form i"ililable &om the City. All 
� bids shall be: coMpic-aoosly 
m>tl<cd .. SEAi.El> BID PACKAGE 
OFF-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE, 
BIDDER NAME. PROPOSED AD
DRESS FOR LICENSE .. and sub
mined io person to the City Finance: 
OifJec.. or deslgoce. dwinJ norm.11 
t,uW>CS,,S boun Mooday WOUgh Fri
day, 8 a.m. to S pm .. by May IS. 
2015, al J p.m. The $100,00 noo-ro
hlndable bid applit.ltioo rec. 
payllble lo City of Y1.o.ktoo, s�JJ be 
out.side of the :scaled cnvdopc. 

Senled bt<t:s wtl.l be opcnod 111 3 p.cn. 
on ThlUWAy. May l5. 202.S. U) the 
City HllJ McetinJ Room B . .at6 
Walnut s�. Yankton. SD. The 
public is welcome to atttn4. 

The lice:n.se type referr«I lO and to 
be c<Kldiliooally awatded is de
l<ribed " roll.,.,: Ooe (I) Pacug< 
Off-Sale Llquo, Licorue. Thi., ij
censc allows me holders to seU any 
akobolic bevaage fot c::Qll.Wmpti-Oo 
off Lhe pc-cmuc. wbele sold. the 
ntirumum bid fOJ the lftme $baU be 
S25.000.00. The blgbe.,1 t.ddct, 
bid 11rnoMnt is due payable 10 the 
City of Yank.too within 3 busioeu 
day.1 after the bid ope.nin.g date. 

every memory and moment, 
es�on1a:�:h1i�!'•I'.: r;:i,.
wut be the 6nal big pubUc event 
(or the school, and Ryken said 
she hopes for a good turnout, es-

��i'v��':f a1�:':,\�!�:l· 
ebrattons. but those are special." 
she said. ""We've done these 
types of lhlngs Io make It very 
special .. Our parent group - the 
WOW committee-Jusl pur
chased a final T- shirt for every 
single studenl al Webster School. 
It's those tittle things. 

'We've also been doing a 
lot of lniegraled things with 
Stewart School this year, be
cause our current kindergarten 
through fourth graders will be 
going there. We've done Joint 
assemblies. we·re going 10 do 
a sack IUn<:h with them. We've 
gone over for other thiags, just 
10 start getting them acquainled 
with aew friends, with the slalf. 
with a different buUdlng. We've 
tried to make It as special as we 
can,"' 

What can people e:,pect on 
Monday night? 

"We would like to inVite all 
former stall, families and stu
dents to come back ior basically 
one last walk through," Ryken 
said. •we have a few dlflerent 

:�:·�ir�:t.� :::�1� 
trucks coming. We've got face 
painting and bubbles. We have 
" ctbfl m�mi-w,r whn m.11,,i"' h.vn 

PAGE 9 

2025 Rangeland 

And Soil Days For 
� 

Youth Is June 1 0-1 1 

In Belle Fourche 
BROOKINGS -The 41st an

nual Rangeland and 20th annual 
Soll Days for youth Is June IQ.I I, 
20?.5, aJ the Belle Fourche Com
munity Hall. 

South Datola State University 
Extension Is «>•hosting the event 
with the Butle and Lawrence 
Cotmty conservation dislrlcts. 
Natural Resources Conservation 
Service and the South Dakota So
ciety for Range Managen1ent. The 
contest Is for FFA and 4-H youth 
who are Interested In learning 
more about rangeland or sotls. 

f're.reglstratjon Is due by 
May 30 and Is include:, lunch and 
supper on June 10 and lunch on 
June 11. To register and see hotel 
blocks avallaflte. visit extens!oo. 
sdstate.edu/events and .. arch 
·rangeland." Registration fees can 
be paid during check-in or malled 
Io: Butte Conservation District, 
Attn: Yvette, 1837 Alth Ave., Belle 
fourche,S.D., S7717. 

Rangeland Days Is for youth 
age 3-18 and educates lhem on 
South Dakota·, mosHhrealenecJ 
nalural resource -grasslands. 
Soll Days is for 14-IS-year-olds 
and educates them on ooe of 
South Dakota's mosl Important 
resourc,,s -soil. C.Ombtned, the 
evenl provides youth with hands
on experience in understand-
Ing rangeland resources and a 
sense ol stewardship In nalural 
resourte managemenL 

On the first day of the event, 
studenlS spend lime in Ihe field 
learnlng about rangelands and 
solls and practicing their conies! 
skllls. Student displays and 
speeches will be presented In 
the evening. The rangeland and 
soil )uclglng coot,slS slart the 
mom Ing of the second day, with 
results and awards presented 
alter lunch. 

"Rangeland and Soil Days Is 
S-Ollletblng we look forward to all 
year long. II really Is the hlghligl11 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Espresso 

order 
6 Sates talk 

11 Plant pest 
12 "Gesund• 

heit" 
- lead-In 
13 Nole from 

lhe boss 
14 'Futur-

DOWN 
1 - Vegas 
2 Clumsy 

one 
3 1964 

Shel 
Stlverstein 
5ook 

4 Disney 
meerkat 

5 Perfect 
ama" place 
character 6 Bud 

15 Departed 
17 Trojan War 

hero 

7 Historic 
cold 
periods 

8 1987 U2 
album 

18 Take turns 
20 Company 

symbol 
22 "Maze! 9 S�a 

_1• cho,ce 
23 Gets rid of lO Con 
26 Suspecrs man's 

story Irick 
28 Wan 16 Yale 
29 Army rooter 

of the summer for youth to get 
In solved and learn more aboot 
South Dakota's Miura! resourc
es," said Kaylee Wheeler, SDISU 
Enension Range field Speclallst. 

In the Soll Days contest, 
students learn about soll Iexture 
and typ,s, laclors that Umtt sou 
health, land management recon,. 
mendallons, and understandlng 
suitabillty for bulldlng lnfrastruc
lure. The 0\1eraJI top scorer in 
soils receives the Soll Top Hand 
award. 

for the Rangeland Days 
conies� youth can compete In 
three categori,s: display, talk and 
Judg,ng. Youth who participate 
in all lhree are eligitite for the 

award. There are 
"" New Rani_ers 

glers (1 1-IJ), 
uts (iirst-tlme attendees ages 

14-18) and Go Getters (youth 
14-18 with previous experience). 
Students will learn plant ldentll\
callon, ecological sites and how 
10 determine suitablllly ro, cattle 
and wlldJHe. 

The lop scoring Scout or 
Go-Geller that competes In 
the lalk contest wilt represent 
South Dakota as a delegate for 
the high school youth forum at 
the Nallonal Society lor Range 
Managemenl Meeting. The lop Go 
Geller Range team and the top 
Land and Homesite team In the 
4-H dlvlslons wUI represent South 
Dakota In the National Land 
and Range Judlllng Contest Ihe 
following year fn Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma. 

for more lnlormatlon. contact 
Kaylee Wheeler. SDSU E>1ension 
Range tield Specialls� al Ka�. 
Wheelerilsdstate.edu or 60:Hl42-
1267: or Emily Rohrer, NRCS Stale 
Rangeland Management Special
ist. at E:mlly.Rohre�da.gov. 
With questions specific to Soil 
Days, cootacl Lance Howe, NRCS 
Soll Scientlst, at 605-46SJ088. 

D I  S H  I A S  S E  N T
I N  C A  I B I T T  E R
S T  A A I B E  R A  T E
c o  L D C A  S E- -

L E  0 T E  S T S  
F A  I N T  A T  T I C
E G O  A D O  
T E  N T S V A  L E T  
A S  S E T  I l L 
---M E R M  A I O S
F R  A p p E s o  R E  
B A  I IL !(] .. KN o,v

I N D E  N T■ A S  p s 

Yesterdays answer 

18 Antlered 30 Kitchen 
animal pest 

19 Magnet 33 Penned 
end 34 Band 

21 Track boost• 
shape ers 

23 Shocking 35 Seasonal 
24 Thomas song 

Hardy 37Woeful 
heroine cry 

25 Small 39 Permit 
fastener 41 June 

27 Have honoree 
ra,th 42 Sow 
in site 

bigwig r,-,.---,,-,.-....,..- 10 
31 Can 

neighbor 
32 Secluded 

spot 
33 Hornet's 

kin 
34 Against 
36 Pucker• 

inducing 
38 Cook's 

mushroom 
40 Parliament 

members 
431rritate 
44 Worried 
45 Wintry 

weather 
diF:; D11n..rl~•1" 









Yankton County 

Lagoon - Any pond, basin, or other impoundment made by excavation or earthen fill 
for storage or treatment of human sewage or animal waste. 

Landing Strip - A strip of ground used or capable of being used for the landing and 
take-off of aircraft. 

Large Wind Energy Conversion System (L WECS) - shall mean an electrical 

generating facility producing 50 kW or more and comprised of one or more wind 

turbines and accessory facilities, including but not limited to: power lines, 

transformers, substations and meteorological towers that operate by converting the 

kinetic energy of wind into electrical energy. The energy may be used on-site or 

distributed into the electrical grid. Accessory facilities do not include facilities 

utilized for energy storage. (AmeuEled September 3, 2024) 

Loading Area - A completely off right-of-way, space, or berth on the same lot for the 
loading or unloading of freight carriers, having adequate ingress and egress to a 
public right-of-way. 

Loading Space, Off Right-of-Way - Space logically and conveniently located for bulk 
pickups and deliveries, scaled to delivery vehicles expected to be used, and accessible 
to such vehicles when required off right-of-way loading space is not to be used as off 
right-of-way parking space in computation of required off right-of-way parking space. 

Locker - A meat processing plant and any other facility where meat, poultry or eggs 
are cooked, cured, smoked, or otherwise processed or packed, provided that all 
activities are carried out indoors. This term shall not include a delicatessen, stockyard, 
slaughterhouse, tannery, a poultry killing establishment, an animal food factory, or an 
animal by-products plant. 

Lot - For purposes of this ordinance, a lot is a parcel of land of at least sufficient size 
to meet minimum zoning requirements for use, coverage, and area, and to provide 
such yards and other open spaces as are herein required. Such lot shall have frontage 

on an improved public right-of-way, or on an approved private right-of-way, and may 
consist of a single lot of record; a portion of a lot of record; a combination of 
complete lots of record, of complete lots of record and portions of lots of record, a 
parcel of land described by metes and bounds; provided that in no case of division or 
combination shall any residual lot or parcel be created which does not meet the 
requirements of this ordinance. 

Lot Coverage - The percent of the area of a lot occupied by buildings, or structures, 
including accessory building or structures. 

Lot Depth - The average horizontal distance between the front and rear lot lines. 

Lot Frontage - The portion of the lot nearest the right-of-way; for the purpose of 
determining yard requirements on corner lots and through lots, all sides of a lot 
adjacent to right-of-ways shall be considered frontage, and yards shall be provided as 
indicated under "Yards" in this ordinance. 

18 



Yankton County 

ARTICLE 5 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (AG) 

Section 501 Intent 

The intent of Agricultural Districts (AG) is to protect agricultural lands and lands 
consisting of natural growth from incompatible land uses in order to preserve land 
best suited to agricultural uses and land in which the natural environment should be 
continued and to limit residential, commercial, and industrial development to those 
areas where they are best suited for reasons of practicality and service delivery. 

Section 503 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures 

The following principal uses and structures shall be permitted in an Agricultural 
District (AG): (Amended August 19, 2021) 

1. Agriculture;

2. Cemeteries;

3. Day cares, family;

4. Farms, ranches or orchards as defined herein;

5. Farm buildings;

6. Historic sites;

7. Horticulture;

8. Utility facilities; and

9. Veterinary services. 

10. Cannabis Cultivation Facility

11. Cannabis Dispensary

12. Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility

13. Cannabis Testing Facility

14. Solar Energy Conversion Systems (SECS) under 50 kilowatts alternating

current (AC). (Amended December 19, 2023)

Section 505 Permitted Accessorv Uses and Structures 
39 



Yankton County 

519(3); 

42. Temporary construction facilities; (Amended December 19, 2023)

43. Towers, pursuant to Article 25 & Article 26;

44. Wildlife and game production areas; and

45. Wind energy systems, pursuant to Article 26.

46. Utility Facilities

Section 509 Classification of Unlisted Uses 

In order to ensure that the zoning ordinance will permit all similar uses in each 
district, the Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment, upon its own initiative or 
upon written application, shall determine whether a use not specifically listed as a 
permitted, accessory, or conditional use in a Agricultural District shall be deemed a 
permitted, accessory, or conditional use in one or more districts on the basis of 
similarity to uses specifically listed. The review shall be heard at a regular meeting of 
the aforementioned bodies and may be required to adhere to the notification 
requirements as described in Section 1803(3-5). (Amended August 19, 2021) 

Section 511 Prohibited Uses and Structures 

All uses and structures which are not specifically permitted as principal, accessory, or 
conditional uses or approved as such within the provisions of Section 509 shall be 
prohibited. 

Section 513 Minimum Lot Requirements (Amended August 19, 2021) 

1. The minimum lot area shall be twenty (20) acres;

2. The minimum lot area shall be five (5) acres for any agribusiness as defined

herein, pursuant to Section 506(7);

3. The minimum lot width shall be five hundred (500) feet;_

4. The Zoning Administrator may allow a smaller minimum lot requirement

where an established single-family home exists or where a permit for a single

family home is requested on an existing farmstead site.

5. Lots of record, as defined herein, existing prior to adoption of this ordinance

may be developed pursuant to Article 16 and as approved by the Zoning

Administrator;

Section 515 Minimum Yard Requirements (Amended August 19, 2021) 

All yards must meet the following criteria as measured from the lot lines. This Section 
shall apply to all buildings and structures, including but not limited to decks and 

patios: 

43 





6. Signs, easement and utility;

7. Signs, flag;

8. Signs, name and address plate; and

9. Signs, real estate.

Section 607 Conditional Uses 

Yankton County 

After the provisions of this Ordinance, relating to conditional uses have been fulfilled, 
the Board of Adjustment may permit as conditional uses in a Low Density Rural 
Residential District (RI): (Amended June 21, 2022) 

1. Accessory agricultural structures; 

2. Bed and breakfasts;

3. Campgrounds;

4. Cemeteries;

5. Home based sales;

6. Greenhouses;

7. Golf courses;

8. Hobby farms;

9. Horticultural sales;

10. Kennels;

11. Manufactured homes, pursuant to Section 1507;

12. Manufacturing, light;

13. Parks;

14. Signs, off-site;

�Towers;aad 

-1-4 One Accessory Structure exceeding 4,000 square feet or Accessory Structures 

with an aggregate maximum total floor area exceeding 4,000 square feet 

and/or exceeding a sidewall height of sixteen (16) feet and. (Amended May 

19, 2020) 

53 



Yankton County 

17. Utility Facilities

Section 609 Classification of Unlisted Uses 

In order to insure that the zoning ordinance will permit all similar uses in each 
district, the Board of Adjustment, upon its own initiative or upon written application, 
shall determine whether a use not specifically listed as a permitted, accessory, or 
conditional use in a Low Density Residential District shall be deemed a permitted, 
accessory, or conditional use in one or more districts on the basis of similarity to uses 
specifically listed. The review shall be heard at a regular meeting of the 
aforementioned bodies and may be required to adhere to the notification requirements 
as described in Section 1803(3-5). 

Section 611 Prohibited Uses and Structures 

All uses and structures, which are not specifically permitted as principal, accessory, or 
conditional uses or approved as such within the provisions of Section 609, shall be 
prohibited. 

Section 613 Minimum Lot Requirements 

1. The minimum lot area shall be five ( 5) acres; and

2. The minimum lot width shall be two hundred (200) feet.

Section 615 Minimum Yard Requirements 

All yards must meet the following criteria as measured from the lot lines. This Section 
shall apply to all buildings and structures, including but not limited to decks, patios, 

and carports: 

1. There shall be a front yard of not less than a depth of thirty (30) feet, except

when said lot is adjacent to or abutting a arterial or collector right-of-way then

the depth shall be fifty (50) feet;

2. There shall be a rear yard of not less than a depth of twenty (20) feet;

3. There shall be two (2) side yards, each of which shall not be less than ten (10)

feet; and

4. Buildings and structures on comer lots as defined herein shall maintain two

(2) front yards for the property abutting the road right-of-ways.

Section 617 Traffic Visibility 

1. A traffic visibility triangle as defined herein shall be maintained at all road

intersections, public and private, driveways, railway crossings, or similar

situation as determined by the Zoning Administrator; and

2. Structures, perennial, or similar vegetation planted on or immediately adjacent

to a road right-of-way public shall be approved in \.\Titing by the Zoning

54 



Yankton County 

ARTICLE 7 

MODERATE DENSITY RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT (R2) 

Section 701 Intent 

The intent of Moderate Density Rural Residential Districts (R2) is to provide for 
residential uses of moderate lots and other compatible uses in a pleasant and stable 

environment. 

Section 703 Permitted Principal Uses and Structures 

The following principal uses and stmctures shall be permitted in a Moderate Density 

Rural Residential District (R2): 

1. Day cares, family;

2. Dwellings, single-family;

3. Governmental services;

4. Horticulture; 

5. Modular homes; (Amended December 19, 2023)

6. Utility facilities. and (l'.meuded Deeember 19, 20231

7. Solar Energy Conversion Systems (SECS) under 50 kilowatts alternating

current (AC). ( Amended December 19, 2023)

Section 705 Permitted Accessorv Uses and Structures 

The following accessory uses and structures shall be permitted in a Moderate Density 

Rural Residential District (R2): 

1. An aggregate maximum total floor area of 2,400 square foot accessory

structure or structures. Side wall height shall not exceed fourteen (14) feet as

measured from the highest point of the finished floor at grade to the highest

point of wall framing. (Amended May 19, 2020)

2. Home occupations;

3. Signs, banner;

4. Signs, directional on-site;

5. Signs, directional off-site;

56 



6. Signs, easement and utility;

7. Signs, flag;

8. Signs, name and address plate; and

9. Signs, real estate.

Section 707 Conditional Uses 

Yankton County 

After the provisions of this Ordinance, relating to conditional uses have been fulfilled, 
the Board of Adjustment may permit as conditional uses in a Moderate Density Rural 
Residential District (R2): (Amended June 21, 2022) 

l. Bed and breakfasts;

2. Campgrounds, pursuant to 1521;

3. Churches;

4. Day cares, group family home;

5. Dwellings, multi-family;

6. Dwellings, two family;

7. Manufactured homes, pursuant to Section 1507;

8. Parks;

9. Schools, public;

10. Signs, off-site;

+-h Towerst-0,00 

� One Accessory Structure exceeding 2,400 square feet or Accessory Structures 

with an aggregate maximum total floor area exceeding 2,400 square feet 

and/or exceeding a sidewall height of fourteen (14) feet and-:- (Amended 

May 19, 2020) 

13. Utility Facilities

Section 709 Classification of Unlisted Uses 

In order to insure that the zoning ordinance will permit all similar uses in each 
district, the Board of Adjustment, upon its own initiative or upon written application, 
shall determine whether a use not specifically listed as a permitted, accessory, or 
conditional use in a Moderate Density Residential District shall be deemed a 
permitted, accessory, or conditional use in one or more districts on the basis of 
similarity to uses speci fically listed. 

57 



Yankton County 

Section 711 Prohibited Uses and Structures 

All uses and structures which are not specifically permitted as principal accessory, or 
conditional uses or approved as such within the provisions of Section 709 shall be 
prohibited. 

Section 713 Minimum Lot Requirements 

1. The minimum lot area shall be one (1) ac-re-eF forty thousand (40,000) square 

feet;

2. The minimum lot area for multi-family dwellings in areas of two (2) units

shall be one ( 1) acre or forty thousand (40,000) square feet and an additional

five thousand (5,000) square feet for each unit in excess of the first two (2);

and

3. The minimum lot width shall be one hundred (100) feet.

Section 715 Minimum Yard Requirements 

All yards must meet the following criteria as measured from the lot lines. This Section 
shall apply to all buildings and structures, including but not limited to decks, patios, 
and carports: 

1. There shall be a front yard of not less than a depth of thirty (30) feet, except

when said lot is adjacent to or abutting a arterial or collector right-of-way then

the depth shall be fifty ( 50) feet;

2. There shall be a rear yard of not less than a depth of twenty (20) feet;

3. There shall be two (2) side yards, each of which shall not be less than ten (10)

feet;

4. Buildings and structures on comer lots as defined herein shall maintain two

(2) front yards for the property abutting the road right-of-ways.

Section 717 Traffic Visibilitv 

I. A traffic visibility triangle as defined herein shall be maintained at all road

intersections, public and private, driveways, railway crossings, or similar

situation as determined by the Zoning Administrator; and

2. � Structures, perennial or similar vegetation planted on or immediately

adjacent to a road right-of-way public shall be approved in writing by the

Zoning Administrator prior to construction or planting. No such vegetation

between the heights of thirty (30) inches and ten (10) feet shall encroach upon

the right-of-way at the time of planting or future growth. The Zoning

58 





6. Signs, easement and utility;

7. Signs, flag;

8. Signs, name and address plate· and

9. Signs, real estate.

Section 807 Conditional Uses 

Yankton County 

After the provisions of this Ordinance, relating to conditional uses have been fulfilled, 
the Board of Adjustment may permit as conditional uses in a High Density Rural 
Residential Districts (R3): (Amended June 21, 2022) 

1. Day cares, group family home;

2. Dwellings, multi-family;

3. Dwellings, two family;

4. Manufactured homes, pursuant to Section 1507;

5. Parks;

6. Signs, off-site;

+. Towers; and 

-& One Accessory Structure exceeding 1,600 square feet or Accessory Structures 

with an aggregate maximum floor area exceeding 1,600 square feet and/or 
exceeding a sidewall height of twelve ( 12) feet and . (Amended May 19, 

� 

9. Utility Facilities

Section 809 Classification of Unlisted Uses 

In order to insure that the zoning ordinance will permit all similar uses in each 
district, the Board of Adjustment, upon its own initiative or upon written application, 
shall determine whether a use not specifically listed as a pem1itted, accessory, or 
conditional use in a High Density Residential District shall be deemed a permitted, 
accessory, or conditional use in one or more districts on the basis of similarity to uses 
specifically listed. 

Section 811 Prohibited Uses and Structures 

All uses and structures which are not specifically permitted as principal, accessory, or 
conditional uses or approved as such within the provisions of Section 809 shall be 
prohibited. 

Sectiot1 813 Minimum Lot Requirements 

61 







Yankton County 

8. Signs, flag;

9. Signs, name and address plate; and

10. Signs, real estate.

It shall be unlawful for any person, firm, or corporation to use any van body, truck 

body, semi-trailer, rail car, "shipping crate", and/or any vehicle no longer used for its 

manufactured purpose as a storage shed, storage building, warehouse, or as living 

quarters. In addition, manufactured homes shall not be for any purpose other than 

residential living quarters. However, this shall not prevent the lawful parking of 

vehicles properly licensed, insured, and in regular use for their intended purpose to 

include 'RVs' and camping trailers. 

Section 907 Conditional Uses 

After the provisions relating to conditional uses have been fulfilled, the Board of 
Adjustment may permit as conditional uses in a Manufactured Home Park District 
(MHP): 

1. Day care centers;

2. Day cares, family;

3. Day cares, group family home;

4. Dwellings, two family;

5. Laundry facilities;

6. Self-storage warehouses;

7. Signs, bulletin board;

8. Signs, ground and monument;

9. Signs, mounted wall;

10. Signs, off-site;

11. Signs, portable;

� Swimming pools; amll 

13. Towers and

14. Utility Facilities

Section 909 Classification of Unlisted Uses 

In order to insure that the zoning ordinance will permit all similar uses in each 

district, the Board of Adjustment, upon its own initiative or upon written application, 

shall determine whether a use not specifically listed as a pennitted, accessory, or 

64 



Yankton County 

18. Repair shops, auto-body;

19. Repair shops, motor vehicle;

20. Restaurants;

21. Restaurants, drive-in;

22. Restaurants, in-house;

23. Retail sales;

24. Self-storage warehouses;

25. Service establishments;

26. Theaters;

27. Utility faeilities;

28. Veterinary clinics;

29. Warehousing facilities;

30. Wholesale sales.

31. Cannabis Cultivation Faci1ity

32. Cannabis Dispensary

33. Cannabis Product Manufacturing Facility

34. Cannabis Testing Facility; (Amended December 19, 2023)

35. Accessory Structures. and (Amended December 19, 2023)

36. Solar Energy Conversion Systems (SECS) under 50 kilowatts alternating current

(AC). (Amended December 19, 2023)

Section 1005 Permitted Accessory Uses and Structures 

Those accessory uses and structures normally appurtenant to the permitted principal 
uses and structures shall be permitted in a Commercial District (C) when established 
in conformance within the space limits of this district. 

1. Signs, banner;

2. Signs, directional off-site;

3. Signs, directional on-site;

4. Signs, easement and utility;

5. Signs, flag;

70 













Low Density Rural {R 1) 

Section 613 Minimum Lot Requirements 

1. The minimum lot area shall be one-hundred thirty thousand six

hundred eighty (130,680) sq. ft or eighty-seven thousand one hundred

twenty (87, 120)? sq. ft. five (5) acres; and

NOTE: It was asked if the campground option for a conditional use in R-1 

could be eliminated? 

Moderate Density Rural (R2) 

Section 713 Minimum Lot Requirements 

1. The minimum lot area shall be one (1) acre or forty thousand (40,000)
square feet;

HIGH DENSITY RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R3) 

Section 801 Intent 

The intent of High Density Rural Residential Districts (R3) is to provide 

existing concentrated residential subdivisions as recorded with the Register 

of Deeds and other compatible uses a pleasant and stable environment. 

Extension of these areas is at the discretion of the Planning Commission and County 

Commission. Yet, not allow an extension of these areas beyond their 

respective boundaries as recorded at the time of zoning ordinance 

adoption. 

Section 813 Minimum Lot Requirements 

1. The minimum lot area shall be one half acre or twenty thousand (20,000) sq. ft.
and meeting DANR sewer requirements.

Commercial (C) 

Section 1013 Minimum Lot Requirements (Amended June 21, 2022) 

1. The minimum lot area shall be twenty thousand (20,000) sq. ft. -twe

40,000 sq. ft.; and 



Section 513 Minimum Lot Requirements (Amended August 19, 2021) 

1.The minimum lot area shall be twenty (20) acres; The base density
permitted in the Agricultural district is one (1) dwelling unit per quarter
section to be placed where two (2) section lines intersect with a
minimum lot area of five (5) acres. All existing dwellings, including
those on parcels of record are counted towards calculation of overall
base density per quarter section. Rights have been transferred from a
quarter section shall be counted against the base density in the quarter
section they have been transferred from;

2. The minimum lot area shall be five (5) acres for any agribusiness as

defined herein, pursuant to Section 506(7); 

3. The minimum lot width shall be two hundred (200) five hundred (500)
feet; NOTE: Should we consider setback change also.

4.The Zoning Administrator may allow a smaller minimum lot

requirement where an established single-family home exists or where 

a permit for a single-family home is requested on an existing farmstead 

site. 

5. Lots of record, as defined herein, existing prior to adoption of this

ordinance may be developed pursuant to Article 16 and as approved

by the Zoning Administrator;







*All Junk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

1335 Other Employment 

on ana ru11 oenemsI l;Ome oe 
part of meaningful work in the 
lives of Native American chil
dren in Chamberlain South 
Dakota. Call 605-234-3275 or 
apply at sjiskids.org/careers! 

Classifieds Work! 
---------

Submit an ad online 
at www.yankton.net 

Quality opportunities at various locations. 

.., . J.E.M.
LIVESTOCK, INC. 

Call 402-518-3076 
or email: careers@jemeuretgrain.com 

LOAD/klNB. 
8Y CUSTOM TRUCK(l)SCURCE 

Stockroom Clerk 
Loacl King in }lk PoiJ11, �!?. is seeking a Stockro�m Clerk. The 
StotRr&pm Clerk will ·prepare parts for production and ensure 
the Stockroom is organized. They will assist with Shipping and 
Receiving as needed. 

Job Requirements: 
• Must be able to accurately count numbers and perform basic 

math for inventory 
• Must be able to maintain a professional manner while interacting 

with other co-workers, management, customers and vendors. 
• Must be able to efficiently work through problems to find 

a resolution 
• Must be computer proficient 
• Previous experience working in a Stockroom or Parts Department 
• Trailer Parts Inventory Knowledge highly preferred 
• Must be able to pass pre-employment drug screen and 

background check 
• Must be able to lift so lbs. and assist with loading/ 

unloading shipments 
• Must be able to become Forklift Certified through 

Utility One Service. 
If you are interested in applying for this position, please 
send resume to: https://www.customtruck.com.careers 

EOE 

LOAD/KING. 
BY C� TRUCK (1) SOURCE 

Parts Sales Coordinator 
Load King in Elk Point, SD is seeking a Parts Sales Coordinator with a 

strong background in customer service and parts sales coordination 
for a variety of heavy equipment that are manufactured throughout 
the organization. 

This position is responsible for managing and processing incoming 
orders for parts through various ·channels, including phone, walk
ins, and e-business requests. 

The ideal candidate will have a background in mechanical/structural 
components, and electrical/air/hydraulic schematic. 
Job Requirements: 
• Experience with MS Windows, Excel, and Word 
• High School diploma or equivalent; additional technical or 

service-related experience preferred. 
• Great attitude and high energy 
• Great phone skills 
• Deliver pricing inquiries and solve part identification opportunities 

with external and internal customers quickly and accurately 
• Can work independently and in a team environment 
• Must be dependable and flexible 
• Must be motivated, detail-oriented with excellent 

organizational skills 
• Ability to relate well to a wide variety of people in a professional 

and diplomatic manner 
• Ability to manage multiple tasks with frequent interruptions 
• Excellent verbal and written communications skills 
• Excellent problem-solving skills 
• Requires the ability to be accountable. 
• Requires the ability to work in a high-volume call center within an 

established turnaround time 
• Requires the ability to read technical documentations, schematic 
drawings, and parts lists 
• Standard business hours with flexibility as required by 

business needs 
• Physical capacity to bend, stoop, lift (up to so lbs.}, and perform 

occasional climbing or balancing. 

If you are interested in applying for this position, please 

send resume to: https://www.customtruck.com.careers 
EOE 

For Alf of Your Carpentry 
Needs: Custom Built Windows, 
Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios and More. Call Andersh 
Carpentry at 605-661-1190. 

1530 Roofing - Siding 

Johnson Construction Special
izing in windows, siding, roofing, 
remodeling. All your home interi
or & exterior needs. Call 605-
464-9789. 

1555 Dogs- Puppies 

AKC LAB PUPPIES 
ALL COLORS WHITE YEL
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO
LATE B(K. HUNTING / FAMI
LY FULL AKC. MITCHELL SD 
CALL-TEXT 605-999-.7149 
www.southdakotayellowlabs 

Bishon and Shlh-Tzu teddy 
bear puppies.1-female & 4-riiales 
born 12/21/24 ready for adoption. 
Located in Menno. $400/eacii. 
Text or call. 763-486-8682. 

me 1-eaeraI 1-air Housing Act, 
which .makes it illegal to adver
tise any preference, limitation, 
or discrimination • .based on 
race, color, religion, sex, handi
cap, familial status or national 
origin, in the sale, rental or fi
nancing of housing or an inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, limitation or discrimina
tion. Familial status includes 
children under the age of 18 
living with parents or legal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits . dis
crimination based on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper will not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which is in violation of 
the law. All person aie hereby 
informed that all dwellings ad
vertised are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. If you 
believe you have been discrim-

• inated against in connection 
with the sale, rental or financ
ing of housing, call the South 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161 . 

Apartment For Rent 

The Residence 
Fully·furriished Weekly & Month
ly living in Hartington, Nebraska. 
Amenities: Fridge, Microwave, 
TV, 1G Internet, Dresser, Desk, 
& Communal Kitchen. 402-302-
0985_ 

Please Recycle! 

CENTURY 21. 

Electric single bed head/legs 
raise up, vibrates, $100. Qelive_ry 
possible. Call 605-660-0274. 

Metal 2-drawer filing cabinet, 
black/brown $20. 10-pair Wom
en's blue jeans size 1 O $5/each. 
6-Women's shirts size .large 
$5/each. 605-665-8214. 

1870 Ag Equipment 

For Sale: 2010 S205 skid loader, 
$22,500. Call 605-661-1636. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 

Notice is hereby given that the City 
of Yankton, South Dakota, will re

ceive bids for the 
12th Street from Locust St. to 

Broadway Ave. 
and Locust Street from 12th St. to 

South of Marne Creek 
Street and Utility Reconstruction 

The project includes the following 
major construction items: 

Removal of Asphalt Pavement 
7498, SY 
6" PCC Pavement 
7425, SY 
8" PVC Water Main C-900 
1982 LF 
Aggregate Base Course 
8643 SY 
And Other Miscellaneous and Land
scape Items 

Owner reserves the right to make the 
award based on the lowest respon
sive bid. 

Professional Real Estate 
Each office is independently awned and operated. 

30028 444 Ave., Mission Hill 
$345,000 I 5,5 acres I 2 bed j 1 bath I outbuildings 

CENTURY 21. 
Professional Real Estate 

Each office is independently owned and operated. 

5705 Poplar St., Runningwater, SD 
New Pric� $369,900 I fully insulated 

42x80 building on 1+ acres I wooded lot 

,a. aJ..U!t..1.vu, -,vuw_vGAvui, 111. UJ'v V.J.J.J...,V 

of the City Finance Officer of said 
City until 3:00 PM or may be band 
delivered to the place of opening at 
3:00 PM on the 17th day of April, at 
which time they will be publicly 
opened and read in the Second Floor 
Meeting Room B, of City Hall, lo
cated at 416 Walnut Street in Yank
ton, South Dakota. Disposition of 
said bids is expected to be held on 
the 28th day of April, after 7:00 PM, 
in the Career Manufacturing Techni
cal Education Academy, at 1200 W. 
21st Street, Yankton, South Dakota. 

Drawings, Specifications and Con
tract Documents may be obtained at 
the City Engineer's Office, 416 Wal
nut Street, Yankton, SD, 57078, or 
by going to: http://www.cityofyank
ton.org/bow-do-i/bid-rfp-posts-list. 
With any questions, please c,µJ 605-
66S-5251, 

The Bidder to whom the contract is 
awarded will be required to furnish a 
constructimr performance bond and 
a construction payment bond to the 
OWNER in the amount of one hun
dred percent (100%) of the contract 
award for each bond, in confor
mance with the requirements of the 
Contract Documents. The construc
tion performance bond and construc
tion payment bond shall remain in 
full force until the completion of the 
Contract as specified in the General 
Conditions. 

Each Bid must be accompanied by a 
certified check, cashier's check or 
draft in the amount of 5% of the 
base bid and all add alternates and 
drawn on a State or National Bank 
or a 10% bid bond issued by a sure
ty authorized to do business in the 
State of South Dakota and made 
payable to the City of Yankton. 

The bid guarantee will be retained 
by the OWNER as liquidated dam
ages if the successful bidder refuses 
or fails to enter into an A,gree,;nent 
within ten (IO)" days after'Notice of 
Award or fails at time of executitig 
the contract to furnish a construction 
performance bond and construction 
payment bond guaranteeing the 
faithful performance of_the work. 

Bids may not be withdrawn after the 
time fixed for opening them. The 
OWNER reserves the right to reject 
any and all bids, and to waive any 
irregularities therein. 

Adam Haberman, Public Works 
Director 
Ciiy of Yankton, South Dakota 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $65 .3 8 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 28 & April 1, 
2025. 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF TIIE 
TIIE YANKTON COONTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION OF 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF 
DEFINITIONS, ARTICLE 5, • 

ARTICLE 6, ARTICLE 7, 
ARTICLE 8, ARTICLE 9, 

ARTICLE 10, ARTICLE II, AND 
ARTICLE 12 FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public bearing will be held before 
the Yankton County Planning Com
mission on the 8th day of April 2025 
beginning at 7:15 p.m. in the Com
mission Chambers, Yankton Coun
ty, South Dakota, to consider recom
mendation to amend Definitions, 
Article 5 (Agriculture District), Arti
cle 6 (Low Density Residential Dis
trict), Article 7 (Moderate Density 
Residential District), Article 8 (High 
Density Residential District), Article 
9 (Manufactured Home Park Dis
trict), Article 10 (Commercial Dis
trict), Article 11 (Lakeside Commer
cial District), and Article 12 (Rural 
Transitional District). 

The complete text and map of this 
proposed amendment referred to 
above is on file with the Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Yankton 
County Planning Office. The docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined by any interested party by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

The public is invited to attend the 
hearing and to present comments 
and testimony regarding proposed 
amendments for Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020 Definitions, Article 
5 (Agriculture District), Article 6 
(Low Density Residential District), 
Article 7 (Moderate Density Resi
dential District), Article 8 (High 
Density Residential District), Article 
9 (Manufactured Home Park Dis
trict), Article 10 (Commercial Dis
trict), Article 11 (Lakeside Commer
cial District), and Article 12 (Rural 
Transitional District). At the conclu
sion of the bearing, the Yankton 
County Planning Commission may 
recommend adoption Yankton 
County Ordinance No.25-ZN-OI. 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, MARCH 28, 2025 PAGE9 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public .i,,. 2010 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 2010 Legal and Public 
Notices Notices 

Dated this 28th day of March 2025 

ATTEST: Gary Vetter - Develop
ment Services Director 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $44.94 and can be 
viewed free of charge at. www .sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 28 & April 4, 
2025, 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Planning Commis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of 
April, 2025 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St, 
Yankton, South Dakota. 
Michels Road and Stone is Request
ing a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in 
an AG (Agriculture) District. Appli
cant wishes to construct a Concrete 
batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US, HWY 81 construction project 
per Article 5 Section 507, Article I 8 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 
1905. Said property is located at the 
Seuth half of the Northwest Quarter 
(S2 NW4) and the West half of the 
Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) ex
cluding the South Eight hundred 
fifty-eight feet (S858') of the South
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A W/HIWAY 
and excluding Lot H2 of Govern
ment Lot One (I) in the Northwest' 
Quarter (NW4) and Government Lot 
Two (2) in the Southwest ·Quarter 
(SW4)and excluding TRACT One 
(I) JONES Addition in the South
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) and Excluding part 
of Lots One and two (1 &2) of 
Hackberry addition in the South half 
(S2) all in Section six (6) Township 
Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty
five (55) West of the Sib P.M., 
Yankton County, Yankton, South 
Dakota. E91 1 address is 30344 US 
HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be .held before the 
Yankton County Planning Commis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7:10 P.M. on the 8th day of 
April, 2025 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yankton, South Dakota. 
Central Specialties, Inc. is Request
ing a Cooditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary c�nstruction facility in 
an AG (Agriculture). District. Appli
cant wishes to construct a Tempo, 
rary portable crushing and HMA 
plant site for a road construction 
project per Article 5 Section 507, 
Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 
1_9 SE;Ction 1905. Saic! pr1>peny is lo_
���<:! .. �.t.J/l� .. �!)U_tl)_e'!5!,,\2P;\t!�r. �-
cl_uding_ Lot HI and exoluding Lot 6 
Sun Valley .Subdivision in 
Section two (2) Township Ninety
four (94) North, Range Fifty-six 
(?6) West of the 5th P.M., Yankton 
C-ounty, Yankton, South Dakota. 
E91 l address is 30371 439th Ave, 
Yankton. 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $48.39 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 28 & April 4, 
2025. 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

Yankton Transit, Inc. dba Southeast 
Public Transit intends to apply for 
funds under Section 5311 of the Sur
face Transportation Assistance Act 
for the continued operation of a pub
lic transponation project in· Ciay 
County of Soqth Dakota. 

This notice offers the opponunity 
for a public hearing, submittal of 
service proposals or comments re
garding the prejecl Interested pub
lic or private transit or paratransit 
providers are invited to comment on 
this proposal or submit proposals to 
provide this �ervice. Requests for a 
public hearing, comments or re
quests for a copy of Southeast Pub
lic Transit's proposal should be di
rected to: Yankton Transit, Inc. dba· 
Southeast Public Transit, 90 I E. 7th 
St, Street Yankton, South Dakota 
57078 by April 30, 2025. 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $19.87 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

!'!'�!i5hed March 28 & April 4, 

Notices 

of a Minor Child has been filed by', 1 B)Utlccard (Maintenance) $:i';o8J.61; • (Utilities) $86.75;· Barco Municipal 
Stephanie Hardy the object and .States Attorney: Andersen Telecom, Products, Inc. (Supplies) $5,795.96; 
prayer of which is to change their LLC (Maintenance) $375.00; South Butler Machinery Co. (Mainte
minor child's name from Declan Dakota Public Assurance Alliance nance) $8,596.88; NAPA Auto Parts 
Michael Austin & Eva Ann Austin (Liability Insurance) $1,217.22; of Yankton (Maintenance) $100.97; 
to Declan Michael Hardy & Eva Qualified Preson Service (Supplies) NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Sup
Ann Hardy. On the 29" day of April, $91.85; One Office Solution (Sup- plies) $13.74; CenturyLink (Utili-
2025, at the hour of 10:00 am said plies) $246.19; Thomson Reuters- ties) $79.31; !MEG Corp. (Bridges) 
Verified Petition will be heard by West (Supplies) $222.24; Govero- $6,618.40; Dakotaland Autoglass, 
this Court before the Honorable ment Center: Clarity Telecom, LLC Inc. (Maintenance) $16.95; ECHO 
David Knoff Presiding, at the Court (Utilities) $25.25; Culligan (Sup- Electric' Supply (Supplies) $19.60 ; 
Room in the Yankton County Coun- plies) $242.69; Mid-American Re- ESRJ (Maintenance) $1,050.00; 
house, City of Yankton, Yankton search Chemical (Supplies) $204.37; New Century FS (Highway Fuel) 
County, South Dakota, or as soon South Dakota Public Assurance Al- $1,799.84; TLC Propane (Supplies) 
thereafter as is convenient for the liance (Liability Insurance) $635.04; South Dakota Public As
coun. Any interested party may $32,264.04;- First Bankcard (Sup- surance Alliance (Liability Insur
come and appear at that time and plies) $3.80; • Larry's Heating & ance) $62,370.66; K & M Tire (Sup
sbow reasons, if any, why said name Cooling (Maintenance) $105.14; plies) $8,731.39; B's Enterprises, 
should not be changed as requested. MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) Inc. (Supplies) $31,752.00; Fejfar 
Dated this 14" day of March, 2025 $991.10; Olson's Pest Technicians Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) 

at Yankton, South Dakota. (Maintenance) $84.00; Yankton $569.80; First Bankcard (Prof Ser

Circuit Coun Judge or Clerk of 
Coun 

ATTEST: 
Jody Johnson 
Clerk of Coun 
By: Nichole Semmler 

Deputy 

Published four times at the total ap
proximate cost of $81.04 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published March 21 & 28, April 4 
& 11, 2025. 

YANKTON COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING 

March 18, 2025 

The regular. meeting of the Yankton 
County Commission was called to 
order by Chairman John Marquardt 
at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 18, 
2025. 

Winnelson Co. (Maintenance) vices) $1,312.50; First Bankcard 
$86.70; Director of Equalization: (Maintenance) $661.77; Fastenal In

Andersen Telecom, LLC (Mainte- dustrial & Construction Supply 
nance) $75,_DO; Clarity Telecom, (Supplies) $91.38; Auto Value 
LLC (Utilities) $193.50; South (Maintenance) $1,457.67; Auto Val
Dakota Public Assurance Alliance ue (Supplies) $18.58; I State Truck 
(Liability Insurance) $2,218.95; Center (Maintenance) $1,332.66; I 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $62.58; State Truck Center (Supplies) 
First Bankcard (Education) $765.00; $607.50; Janssen's Garbage Service 
Michelle Goeken (Travel) $52.00; (Utilities) $60.00; Menards (Mainte
Microfilm Imaging' Systems (Main- nance) $53.54; Menards (Supplies) 
tenance) $120.00; Qualified Preson $122.30; MidAmerican Energy 
Service (Supplies) $7,326.09; (Utilities) $1,190.62; Yankton 
SDACES (Travel) $15.00; One Of- County Observer (Publishing) 

Notices 

Commissioner Kettering withdrew 
hismotiori. 

Action 2591C: A motion was made 
by Heine and seconded by Klirnisch 
to require justification from depart
ment heads for any employee step 
raises going forward. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

The board discussed solutions to 4-
H Extension Building issues. Com
missioner Heine suggested they fol
low the adopted budget this year and 
work with 4-H leaders to seek com
patible solutions. 4-H Leaders 
Randy Freng and Mary Fiedler also 
spoke during the discussion. 

Commissioner Kettering gave a re
pon on the initial meetings and 
goals of the newly formed Yankton 
County financial planning task 
force. 

Action 2592AUD: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve the Auditor's 
Monthly Settlement with the Trea
surer and Pooled Cash Repon as of 
February 2025 showing Total Cash 
of $9,736,179.10. The General Fund 
was $5,432,150.65; Special Funds 
were $2,336,207.82; and Trust and 
Agency Funds were $1,967,820.63 
adding to a Grand Total of General 
Ledger Cash and Investments of 

$9,736,179.1 0. A detailed repon is 
on file with the County Auditor. All 
present voted aye; motion c!'frled, 5-
0. 

Action 2593AUD: A motion was 
made by Fox and seconded by 
Heine to approve the 2024 4th Quar
ter MI Repon. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

uled for April 22 2025
-

at 9:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Fox commented on 
possibility of using ankle bracelets 
for juvenile offenders as an alterna
tive to building a new county juve
nile detention center. Commissioner 
Heine noted the potential economic 
effects of county restrictions on hog 
facilities. 
Action 2595C: A motion was made 
by Fox and seconded by KJirn.iscb to 
recess the regular session at 7:55 
p.m. and convene in executive ses
sion to discuss a personnel issue 
pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1). All 
present voted aye motion carried, 5-
0. 

Action 2596C: A motion was made 
by Fox and seconded by Klirnisch to 
adjourn executive session at 8:30 

p.m. and reconvene in regular ses
sion. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 

Action 2597C: A motion was made 
by Fox and seconded by Heine to 
terminate a county employee be
cause of misconduct. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

Action 2598C: A motion was made 
by Fox and seconded by KJirn.isch to 
adjourn. All present voted aye; mo
tion carried, 5-0. 

The next regular meeting will be 
Tuesday, April I, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

John Marquardt, Chairman 
Yankton County Commission 

ATTEST:, 
Patty Hojem, Yankton County Audi
tor 

Published once at the tot!tl approxi
mate cost of $183.84 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd

Roll call was taken with the follow
ing Commissioners present: Ryan 
Heine, Dan Klimisch, Don Ketter
ing, Wanda Howey-Fox and John 
Marquardt. 

fice Solution (Maintenance) $14.06; SD Department of Trans
$150.54; Register of Deeds: Clarity portation (Bridges) $1,554.64; 

Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $171 .50; Southeastern Electric Company 
Executive Management Finance (Utilities) $212.12; Truck Trailer 
(Supplies) $51.00; South Dakota Sales & Service (Maintenance) 
Public Assurance Alliance (Liability $1,641.50; One Office Solution 
Insurance) $1,017.52;. Qualified Pre- (Supplies) $141.08; Yankton Daily 
son . Service (Supplies) $49.33; Press & Dakotan (Publishing) 
SDACES (Travel) $15.00; Veterans· $44.06;. E911: Golde·nwest Telecomc 
Service Office: -clarity Telecom, munications (Utilities) $147.21; 
LLC (Utilities) $25.25; South Dako- OEM: Andersen Telecom, LLC 
ta Public Assurance Alliance (Lia- (Maintenance) $82.00; B-Y Electric 
bility Insurance) $476:ss; LEAF (Utilities) $65.00; NAPA Auto Parts 
(Rentals) $59.76; One Office Solo- of Yankton (Maintenance) $52.98; 
lion (Maintenance) $10.36; Safety ESRJ (Maintenance) $2,100.00; 
Center Building: Clarity Telecom, First Bankcard (Supplies) $813.24; 
LLC (Utilities) $82.99; Horwath First Bankcard (Prof . Services) 
Equipment (Maintenanc.e)' $141.23; $705.62; First Bankcard (Mainte
Bow Creek Metal, Inc. (Mainte- nance) $46.20; LEAF (Rentals) 
nance) $3()0.00; City of Yankton $134.13; Midcontinent Communica_
(Utilities) $160.00; South Dakota tions (Utilities) $179.96; Tabor 
Public Assurance Alliance (Liability Lumber Coop. (Supplies) $227.47; 
Insurance) $31,693.74; F.irst County Buildings: Automatic Build
Bankcard (Maintenance) $92.50;; ing Controls . (Maintenance) 
Johnson Controls, Inc. (Mainte- • _$2,891.00; Kaiser Heating & Cool
nance) $1,146.28; Menards (Mainte- ing (Maintenance) $1,002.65; 24n: 
nance) $446.95; MidAmerican Ener- Precision Kiosk Technologies (Prof 
gy (Utilities) $3,428.52; United Services) $1,500.00; ¥ & PR Fund: 

Action 2594C: A motion was made publicnotices.com 
by Klimisch and seconded by Heine 
to approve a propeny, tax abatement Published March 28, 2025 
of $2,038.51. All present voted aye; 

There were no conflicts reponed by 
members of the board. 

Action 2583Cc A motion was made 
by Fox and seconded by Klirnisch to 
approve the meeting agenda. All 
present voted aye; motion cru:ried, 5-
0. 

There was no public comment. 
Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment 

County Treasurer Patty Vavra ap
peared to inform the board that Gar
land Pearson is requesting a Tax 
Freeze of his 2024 real estate taxes.' 
Vavra said Mr. Pearson missed the 
deadline to apply for the Tax Freeze 
P.rogram. Vavra said Mr. Pearson re
ceived the tax freeze for several 
years and would have qualified 
again if he had submitted the form 

:���
:
O�

pn lac� the 

·
;� 

it.
�.!

A�e 

Action 2584C; A mot1on, was' e 
by Klimlsch and second&! bJL'Uein.e 
to approve the Tax Freezei'i\bat�: 
ment for Garland Pearwl! ;rt;..tJ1 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-

0: 

Emergency Management Director 
Paul Scherschligt pres � reports 
on LEPC and LEMPG' grants re
ceived and different CQSt Ji!IVJ.ng pro
grams that are available.·, Scher
schligt said his department'! w.$ be 
changing cell phone equipro�'m. 
Verizon to T-Mobile. He said the 
Verizon bill keeps getting more ex
pensive. Scherschligt also said the 
county was recognized as a Storm
Ready Community by the National 
Weather Service (NWS). The board 
approved the change in vendors. 

motion carried, 5-0. 

The board discussed using Clear. 
Gov program for budget prepara
tion. No action was taken. 

There was no public comment. 
Chairman Marquardt closed public 
comment. 

Laboratories, Inc. • (Supplies) One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$918.22; Sheriff: Kopetsky's Ace $61.01; Non-Departmental: Yankton 

Hardware (Supplies) $12.99; Ander- 'county Observer (Yankton County 
sen Telecoin, LLC (Computer Ser- Di,tch) $4.08; Yankton Daily Press 
vices)' $200.00; City of Yankton & Dakotan .(Yankton County Ditch) 
(Fuel) $3,659.39; Guardian Alliance $6.24; Satellite Tracking of People 
Technologies, Int. (Maintenance (Jail Tl!lck:ing )yfonitors) $6.50; Su
Contract) $625.00; South Dakota perCom Inc. (Jail' Tracking Moni
Public Assurance Alliance (Liability tors)· $123,50; Byron Nogelmeier 
Insurance)_ $28,409.17;-Tedder In- (CAM Daily F.ees) $2,907.00; Byron 
dustries, LLC (Law' Enforcement Nogelmeier (State Participation 
Equipment) _$149.70; FedEx (Prof Fees) $1,324.00; Southeast' Public 
Services) $22.22; Qualified Presort Transportation (Diversion Expense). 
Services (Maintenance Contract) $260.00; .First Bankcard (Diversion 
$156.16; Lewis & Clark Ford Expense)$82.46; DetectaChem, Inc. 

(Maintenance) $661.94; T�:-
Muf- (�J:ioid. fonding) �l•�,43.50; . In_-

Commissioner updates: The Rock-a
thon fundraiser for Meals on Wheels 
was a great success with several 
county officials participating. Board 
of Equalization hearings are sched-

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 45 Hokey 
. 1 Green 46 Party 

strokes VIPs 

• ..SO 
$21 

6 Must 
11 Still alive 
, in a 

, . IIleQI 
� • pairitball • 

. . in • •. ,ll�J $368,259.4 ; o th Dakota battle 
(Publishing) $50.00; .,. un_ty ·Jail: Department of Revenue (Waste 12 Stay away ·Avera Sacred He� Ho�_tal,.�f J:ees) $6,364.25; fouth Dakotir Pe� .· from Sei;��) �2,3.60.23, And,es�n. Tele, "!)artrnent of Revenue•�OD Fees) 
com. LLO (Sec�ty 'M�tenance) , Sl,680_00; South Dakola Depart- 13 Sculpture 
$225.00; ICS fail plies, Inc. ment of Revenue (HSC Services, in 

(Supplies) $_682.89· A, . ical $5,114.64; South Dakota Depart- • St. Peter's • Qroup-Willcockson E 1ates ment of Revenue (Redfield Ser- 14 Ch �rof Services) $1 • Av9ra, vices) $120.00; SDACO (M & PR 
op 

Medical Group-Radi�logy {Prof Ser- Funds) $342.00.General Fund finely 
v,ces) $25.�8; Sapphire Health, _LU:: $235,145.00; Road & Bridge 15 Ballet 
(Prof Semces) _ $5�0.00; Whitney, $138,879.19; Emergency Manage- attire Delforge (Prof S�ces) $2,112.50; ment $4,406.60 .. All present voted 17 Sets the 
�:!1ce

Dako
�i::;'!� 

Alli
ln��;�';!) aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

price at 
$18,557.80; JCL Solutions (Sup- Action 2587Z: A motiori was made 18 Warring 

plies) $1,754.54; Olson's Pest Tech' by Klimisch and seconded by Heine god nicians (Maintenance) $
$
155.00; to adopt the following resolution: 20 Goat Phoenix Supply (Supplies) 738.?S; Whereas it appears Janette Kad<:latz 

Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Ser- and Todd A. Cichos, owners of cheese 
vices) $619.17; Coroner: One Office . record, have caused a replat to be 22 Clumsy 

DOWN 
1 X,01,mg_ 

seal 
2 Numerical 

prefix 
3 D.H. 

Lawrence 
book 

4"-
Androni-
cus" 

5 Sports 
figure 

6 Sandwich 
meat 

7 Ace, e.g. 
8 D.H. 

Lawrence 
book 

Solution (Supplies) $667.91; Juve- made of the following real propeny: one 
Action 2585C: A motion was made n.ile Detention: Minnehaha County Kaddatz Addition, Wl/2, SWl/4, 
by Fox and seco.ncied. by/.K" Juven.ile Detention Center (Rentals) Section 3_95N-S6W, County of 23 Raptors' 

9 Clock 
sound 

10 Lofty 
poems _to approve the March 4; 20 $23,749.12; _ Poor Reli�f: Qualified Yankton, S.D., and has submitted home 

WA L E ■ p R I S MS 
I R ON ■ A E R I A L 

SE CT ■ SC OT Ty 

p A Kl ST A N• •• 
--ERR p I LOT 
NU DES SC U BA 
IDO COP 
co UR T FA KE S 

EN .TE R AG E•• 
... •-L A"s::R lCD OR 

L'.A RE DO■ TO -G 0 
AT ON ED■ EU RO 
GE NT RY■ ST EM 

Yesterday's answer 

16 Sky 
saucer 

18 Jerry 
Herman 
musical 

19 Pinnacle 
21 Historic 

periods 
23 Bike 

part 
24Warty 

creature 
25 Balls 
27"Sweet" 

age 

30 Caribou's 
kin 

33 Fab 
Four 
drummer 

34 Like the 
Ger. "der" 

35 Regarding 
37Casual 

assent 
39Attempt 
41 Got 

together 
42Word of 

accord 
ing minutes. Voting aye: Fo _ - - Preson Servtce (Supplies) $ps.39; such plat to the Yankton County 26 Soccer's 
isch, Kettering and Marg,ta_r_llf': Public Health Nurse:_ South Dakota Planning Commission and Yankton Lionel 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

H
0 _

eine abstained. M
_ 
otion c�ef!i

_ .. 
� 4- f:

s
���:

)
sura

$
��

9
�.-

an����; County Commission for approval. 28 Passion • Now therefore be it resolved that 
Ji: Clarity Telecom,., LLC _(Utilities) such plat bas been executed accord- 29 Runs out 

Action 2586C: A motion was toai:ly $8?.99_; Bound 'Jree Medical, LLC ing to law and conforms to all exist- 31 Research 
by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to (&upplies) $850.37; City of Yankton ing applicable zoning, subdivision, site approve the following claims; G9m• (Supplies) $!,.28?.0?; South Dakota erosion and sediment control and 
mission: Clarity Telecom, ,Fi:;Lo Public Assurance Allian,ce (Liability same is hereby approved. County 32 Skating 
(Utilities) $50.50; Altemative'1'IR;- Insurance) $5,075.so; Sacred Heart Auditor is hereby authorized and di- jump 
LLC (Prof Services) $1,135.01; Health Services (Supplies) $S.50; rected to endorse on such the proper 33 Reactor South Dakota Public Assurance Al: First Bankcard (Supplies) $337-01; resolution and certify the same. All 
Hance (Liability Insurance} FirSt Bankcard (Travel) $727-6!; present voted aye; motion carried, 5- parts 

$2,058.79; Yankton County Observ- First Bankcard (Prof Services) o. 34 Schooner 
er (Publishing) $380.64; YanktQn . $32.00; LEAF (Rentals) $170.08; . feature 
Daily Press & Dakotan (PublisMlp� lMenards (Su�p_lies) $I57•77;0lson's Th,e board discussed the possibility 36 Ukraine's $458.72; IRS (Other) $41.32; ��- ·' Pest Technicians (Mamtenance) of,changing or eliminating step rais-
tions: Qualified Presort sfrjjf . $119.00; O'Reilly Aut_o. Parts (M�- es for employees. Commissioner capital 
(Supplies) $74.88; Court: Avei;irs11-P ;tenance) $10.99; M,;ntally Randi-, Klirn.isch saict· because of Yankton· 38 Useful 
erect Heart Hospital .-(J:ab'j'�' capped; SD Achieve dba 'Lifescape County's current financial situation, skill 

$1,164.00; Blackbum & Stey_ens, (Monthly Allotrn_ent) $ lZQ.OO; Men- ':,(WY.'!"& employees more than one 40 Rival 
Prof. LLC (Prof Services) $917�/l,;.l·· • �al Illness Board. Y"¥ Larson (Hear- -Step should be -reconsidered. Com-
Certified Languages Intematj91!.al,.,,mgs) $48.00; Koletzky Law Offic,;, • m'""'"""" Cn- n•-· _, __ -------• 43 T.::ikP. thP. 

11 12 

13 14 



PAGES PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APRIL 4, 2025 

PRE
N

S
A

s&DAKorAN CLASS I Fl EDS www.yankton.net/classifieds · . · . 
to place an ad call 605-665-7811 or email ads@yankton.net 

1200 Cars 1335 Other Employment 1435 Carpentry 1605 Apartment For Rent 201 O Legal and Public 
Notices 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

*All junk cars, pickups, vans, 
running or not WE BUY! 

SUMMERS OFF AND FULL 
BENEFITS! 

FREE PICKUP 

McLean Auto Salvage 
402-360-0756 

��, Please Recycle 

Houseparent starting at a mini
mum of $42,500 with summers 
off and full beneftts! Come be 
part of meaningful work in the 
lives of Native American chil
dren in Chamberlain South 
Dakota. Call 605-234-3275 or 
apply at sjiskids.org/careers! 

1335 Other Employment 

Water Distribution/Wastewater 
Collection Operations Specialist 
The City of Yankton is currently accepting applications for 
the position of Water Distribution/Wastewater Collection 
Operations Specialist. Please visit www.cityofyankton.org/ 
employment or call 605-668-5222 for more information. 

Equal opportunity provider and employer. 

Competitive Pay and Benefit �ackage 

Quality opportunities at various locations. 

J.E.M. 
LIVESTOCK, INC. 

Clll 402-518-3076 
or email: caror1<1J1m1ur1t9rain.com 

LOAD/klNG
8Y CUtlTCIM -muc:K(J) SOURCE 

Stockroom Clerk 

Load King in. Elk Point, SD is seeking a Stockr0om Clerk. The 
Stqck�lJ)�q�r�wm ll[�P�%Parts for,'.p,fpQJlf:1,j,01;.1,.�ni;!. gi:isµ,r� 
thi Stqcl<foorii.is organized. They will assisfwitli Stiipping;and' 
Receiving as needed. 

Job Requirements: 
• Must be able to accurately count numbers and perform basic 

math for inventory 
• Must be able to maintain a professional manner while interacting 

with other co-workers, management, customers and vendors. 
• Must be able to efficiently work through problems to find 

a resolution 
• Must be computer proficient 
• Previous experience workirig in a s.tockroom or Parts Departmei:i�,:,, 
• Trailer Parts Inventory Knowledge highly preferred .,, •'., 
• Must be· able to pass pre-employment drug screen and 

background check 
• Must be able to lift so lbs. and assist with loading/ 

unloading shipments 
• Must be able to become Forklift Certified through 

Utility One Service. 
If you are interested in applying for this position, please 
send resume to: https://www.customtruck.com.careers 

EOE 

LOAD/klNG-
BYCU8T0MTRUCK(I)•� 

Parts Sales Coordinator 
Load King in Elk Point, SD is seeking.a Parts Sales Coordinator with a 

strong background in customer service and parts sales coordination 
for a variety of heavy equipment that are manufactured throughout 
the organization. 
T his position is responsible for managing and processing incoming 
orders for parts through various channels, jncluding phone, walk
ins, and e-business requests. 

The ideal candidate will have a background in mechanical/structural 
components, and electrical/air/hydraulic schematic. 
Job Requirements: 
• �p:r�e�ce _w_i_t� MS Windo':"'s•. Excel,?�� Wo:d 

A Full-time Carpent!lr Avail
able. Available for odd jobs. 
Free estimates. Lots of experi
ence. Call Bob Edwards at 
605-665-8651. 

For All of Y our Carpentry 
Needs·: Custom Built Windows, 

Siding, Garages, Additions, 
Patios ii.nd More. ·call Andersh 
Carpentry at 605-661-1190. 

The Residence 
Fully furnished Weekly & Month
ly living in Hartington, Nebraska. 
Amenities: Fridge, Microwave, 

TV, 1G Internet, Dresser, Desk, 
& Communal Kitchen. 402-302-
0985. 

1700 Merchandise 

Black & Decker electric trimmer 
16"' $30. Scott seed feeder 2000 
$30. Left-handed graphtte gott 

1530 
clubs with irons, coves & bag 

Roofing • Siding $400. 605-6ao-5895. 

Johnson'.i::onstructlon Special� 1705 . Items $100 or Less 

:!I��J;iit�
rid

:i7��i:
d

t0

g
�;

o

�;;�: Operators manuals for· 4030, 
or & exterior needs. Call 605- 4040, & 4240 John Deere T rac-
464-9789. tors. Call 605-665-0618. 

1555 Dogs- Puppies 1830 Rummage Sales 

AKC LAB PUPPIES 
ALL COLORS WHITE YEL
LOW DK RED DK CHOCO
LATE BLK. HUNTING / FAMI
LY FULL AKC. MIT CHELL SD 
CALL-TEXT 605-999-7149
www.southdakotayellowlabs 

Bishon and Shih-Tzu teddy 
bear puppies.1-female & 4-males 
born 12/21/24 ready for adoption. 
Located in Menno .. $400/each. 
Text or call. 763-486-8682. 

Other Real Estate 

EQUAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITY 

All real estate advertised in 
this newspaper is subject to 
the Federal Fair Housing Act, 
which makes it illegal to adver
tise any preference, limitation, 
or discrimination based on 
race, color, religion, sex, handi
cap, familial status or national 
origin, in the sale, rental or fi
nancing of housing or an inten
tion to make any such prefer
ence, limttation or discrimina
tion. Familial status includes 
children under the age of 18 
living with parents or legal 
guardians, pregnant women 
and people securing custody of 
children under the age of 18. 

In addition, South Dakota 
State Law also prohibits dis
crimination b_ased on ancestry 
and creed. 

This paper will not knowingly 
accept any advertising for real 
estate which is in violation of 

;mf����d�hi������;�n�ffe��-
vei1ised are available on a 
equal opportunity basis. If you 

• believe you have been discrim
inatea against in connection 
wtth the sale, rental or financ
ing of housing, call the South 
Dakota Fair Housing ombuds
man at 877-832-0161. 

2001 Cedar 
Yankton, SD 

Friday, 4/4, 1 0am-6pm 
Saturday, 4/5, 9am�5pm 
Sunday, 4/.6, 10am-3pm 

ESTATE RUMMAGE SALE 
96 YEARS OF TREASURES 

HOUSE, GARAGE, 
BASEMENT FULL! 

Furniture, new couch, curio 
cabinet, china hutch, gliders, 
end tables. 2-Queen bedroom 
sets, table & chairs, coffee ta
bles, roll top, vacuum, framed 

pictures. Antiques, glassware 
Fostoria, Christmas items, corn 

sheller, Princess house, 
Fenton, Uranium glass. Pyrex, 

Corelle, blow molds, MCM 
lamps, Japan lamps, bell col
lection, Pots & Pans, Jewelry, 
wood ammo box, old die cut 

dec;orations, apple collection. 
Post cards, cookie cutters, 
toys, games, fancy linens. 

T upperware, frog collection, 
comic books, figurines, denim 
days, religious ttems. l'Jeighbor
Lady Cookbooks, vinyl records 

AND MORE! 
Cash Preferred 

Credit cards accepted 

(with $10.00 or more purchase) 
House is for sale 

1870 Ag Equipment 

For Sale: 2010 S205 skid loader, 
$22,500. Call 605-661-1636. 

2010 Legal and Public 
Notices 

NOTICE OF HE�G OF THE 
TIIB Y A:NKTON COUNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION OF 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS OF 
DEFINITIONS, ARTICLE 5, 

ARTICLE 6, ARTICLE 7, 
ARTICLE 8, ARTICLE 9, 

ARTICLE 10, ARTICLE 11, AND 
ARTICLE 12 FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public hearing will be held before 
the Yankton County Planning Com
mission on the 8th day of April 2025 
beginning at 7: 15 p.m. in the Com
mission Chambers, Yankton Coun
ty, South Dakota, to consider recom
mendation to amend Definitions, 
Article 5 (Agriculture District), Arti
cle 6 (Low Density Residential Dis
trict), Article 7 (Moderate Density 
Residential District), Article 8 (High 
Density Residential District), Article 
9 (Manufactured Home Park Dis
trict), Article 10 (Commercial Dis
trict), Article 11 (Lakeside Commer
cial District), and Article 12 (Rural 
Transitional District), 

The complete text and map of this 
proposed amendment referred to 
above is on file with the Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Yankton 
County Planning Office, The docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined by any interested party by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

The public is invited to attend the 
hearing and to present comments 
and testimony regarding proposed 
amendments for Yankton County 
Ordinance 2020"Definitions, Article 
5 (Agriculture District), Article 6 
(Low Density Residential District), 
Article 7 (Moderate Density Resi
dential District), Article 8 (High 
Density Residential District), Article 
9 (Manufactured Home Park Dis
trict), Article 10 (Commercial Dis
trict), Article 11 (Lakeside Commer
cial District), and Article 12 (Rural 
Transitional District). At the conclu
sion of the hearing, the Yankton 
County Planning Commission may 
recommend adoption Yankton 
County Ordinance No.25-ZN-0L 

Dated this 28th day of March 2025 

ATTEST: Gary Vetter - Develop-

t1 Please Recycle 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS 
1 Shows 

fright 
6 Plotters' 

group 
11 Coral 

island 
12 Sun-dried 

brick 
13 Lofty 
14 Lament 
15 They 

hold 

41 Rap 
entourage 

43 Practical 
44Car 

of the 
'50s 

45-Russian 
refusals 

46 High
mainte
nance 

DOWN 

ment Services Director 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $44.94 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd-
publicnotices.com 

Published March 28 & April 4, 
2025. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton County Planning Commis
sion, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 7:05 P.M, on the 8th day of 
April, 2025 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St., 
Yankton, South Dakota. 
Michels Road and Stone is Request
ing a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in 
an AG (Agriculture) District. Appli
cant wishes to construct a Concrete 
batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US HWY 81 construction project 
per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 
1905. Said property is located at the 
South half of the Northwest Quarter 
(S2 NW4) and the West half of the 
Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) ex
cluding the South Eight hundred 
fifty-eight feet (S858') of the South
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A W/HIWAY 
and excluding Lot H2 of Govern
ment Lot One (l) in the Northwest 
Quarter (NW4) and Government Lot 
Two (2) in the Southw0$t Quarter 
(SW4)and excluding TRACT One 
(1) JONES Addition in the South
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) and Excluding part 
of Lots One and two (l &2) of 
Hackberry addition in the South half 
(S2) all in Section six (6) Township 
Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty
five (55) West of the 5th P,M., 
Yankton County, Yankton, South 
Dakota, E91 l address is 30344 US 
HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota, 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

L IM P■ •J AMI E 
0 D O R  I U R  0 NS 
AL so I A L I E NS 
N E T S  A L ES ---
•• •P ET PE EVE 
M l  SE R S  -- PE G 
AS T R  o■ AM I N O
R E  A• •E X A CT S 

y E T A  GA I N  ---
--•W ET s u I T S
OP •'I' A T E  ■ A D AM 
R E  C K  ON ■ L ocd 

G R  EE N• ■ s L OG 
Yesterday's answer 

7 Fusses 29 Command 
8 Seafood to Fido 

soup 31 Wiped 
9 Overseas clean 

1645 Open Houses 1645 

power 
16 Vague 

Open Houses answer 

1 Irrational 
scares 

2 Dis
cordant 

3 Seafood 
soup 

4Wing 

10 Comic 32 Oppor-

Open House 
. 1-2:30 g.m., Sunday, Agril 6th 

112 Jerry St.• $229,000 
3 bedroom, 1 bath on one half acre. One owner home. 

1-,Vr:� � Joe LaBarge, 

7 ,ff"""� 661-7264 
Ametica's Best f<� 1101 Broadway,Yankton 

9.,,;Ji,i,,F...;;,;,,,ll,i,., LLC www.yanktonhomefinder.com 

18 Lynx or 
lion 

19 Snap 
20 Place 

down 
21 Whole lot 
23 Nursery 

resident 
25 Retina 

part 
27 Singer 

Rita 
28Some 

wood
winds 

30Aid in 
• crime 

33CBS 
series with 
spinoffs 

34Spying 
org. 

36 "Exodus" 
,hero 

37 Classifies 
39"=-a 

Rock" 

5 Go 
under
cover? 

6 Boxer 
Hector 

Bruce 
17 Singer 

Damone 
22 Court 

tune 
33 Poultry 

buy 
35Colorado 

24 Lyricist ski resort 
Gershwin 38 Give the 

26 Fiats boot 
28 Turn to 42 Exalted 

bone work 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 

13 14 



PRESS & DAKOTAN ■ FRIDAY, APRIL 25, 2025 
========= 

2010 Legal and Public 2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public . _2010 
Notices 

Legal and Public 2010 
N�tj�-� 

Legal and Public 
Notices 

interested
- person or the applicant 

must be filed by May 5, 2025. 
comment must lie filed by May 's, NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
2025. 

ther conditions for issuance of {he li
cense(s) as· may be necessary and 
proper. U the highest bidder does 
not meet all conditions of Yankton 
Municipal Code of Ordinances Sec
tion 3-23, the next highest bid may 
be conditionally accepted in the 
same manner as the highest bid. 

The petition shall include a state
ment describing the unique injury 
upon approval of the application on 
the petitioner, the petitioner's rea
sons for opposing the application, 
and the name and mailing address of 
the petitioner or the petitioner's legal 
counsel, if legal counsel is obtained. 

Any interested person may file a 
comment on the application with the 
Acting Chief Engineer. The com
ment shall be filed on a form provid
ed by the Acting Chief Engineer and 
is available online at bttps://danr.s
d.gov/public or by calling (605) 
773-3352 or writing the Acting 
Chief Engineer at the address pro
vided above. Filing a comment does 
not make the commenter a party of 
record or a participant in any hear
ing that may be held. Any com
ment must be filed by May 5, 2025. 

U the applicant does not contest the 
recommendation of the Acting Chief 
Engineer and no petition to oppose 
the application is received, the Act
ing Chief Engineer shall act on the 
application pursuant to the recom
mendation with no hearing held be
fore the Water Management Board. 
U a petition opposing the applica
tion or contesting the recommenda
tion is filed, then a hearing will be 
scheduled, and the Water Manage
ment Board will consider this appli
cation. Notice of the hearing will be 
given to the applicant and any per
son filing a petition. 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $40.00 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published April 25, 2025. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION 
NO. 8926-3 to Appropriate Water 

Notice is given that Timothy A. 
Sorensen, 2808 Sorensen A venue, 
Vermillion SD 57069, has filed an 
application for a water permit to ap
propriate 2.11 cubic feet of water 
per second ( cfs) from one well to be 
completed into the Missouri: Elk 
Point Aquifer (approximately 120 
feet deep) for irrigation of 80 acres. 
The proposed well and acres to be 
irrigated are located within a parcel 
called Lot B, excluding Lot B-1, and 
Lot S and R excluding Lot U of Lot 
B of Sealey Farm Plat Section 24-
T92N-R52W Vermillion Twp. In 
typical legal description terminolo

U the applicant does not contest the 
recommendation of the Chief Engi
neer and no petition to oppose the 
application is received, the Chief 
Engineer shall act on the application 
pursuant to the recommendation 
with no hearing held before the Wa
ter Management Board. U a petition 
opposing the application or contest
ing the recommendation is filed, 
then a hearing will be scheduled, 
and the Water Management Board 
will consider this application. No
tice of the hearing will be given to 
the applicant and any person filing a 
petition. 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $44.80 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www.sd
publicnotices.com 

Published April 25, 2025. 

NOTICE OF HEARING OF THE 
THE YANKTON COUNTY 

COMMISSION 
ADOPTION OF PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO DEFINI

TIONS, ARTICLE 5, ARTICLE 
6, ARTICLE 7, ARTICLE 8, AR
TICLE 9, ARTICLE 10, ARTI

CLE 11, AND ARTICLE 12 FOR 
YANKTON COUNTY ORDI

NANCE 2020 FOR YANKTON 
COUNTY ORDINANCE 2020 

A public hearing will be held before 
the Yankton County Commission on 
the 6th day of May 2025 at begin
.ning at 6:40 P.M.and on the 19th 
day of May 2025 j:,eginning at 6:30 
p.m. in the Commission Chambers, 
Yankton County, South Dakota, to 
consider recommendation to amend 
Definitions, Article 5 (Agriculture 
District), Article 6 (Low Density 
Residential District), Article 7 
(Moderate Density Residential Dis
trict), Article 8 (High Density Resi
dential District), Article 9 (Manufac
tured Home Park District), Article 
10 (Commercial District), Article II 
(Lakeside Commercial District), and 
Article 12 (Rural Transitional Dis
trict). 

The complete text and map of this 
proposed amendment referred to 
above is Qn file with the Yankton 
County Auditor Office and Yankton 
County Planning Office. The docu
ment may be inspected, reviewed, or 
examined by any interested party by 
contacting (605) 260-4447. 

gy, the well is to be located in the The public is invited to attend the 
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 Section 24 or NE 1/4 hearing and to present comments 
NE 1/4 Section 25; both in T92N- and testimony regarding proposed 
R52W and the 80 acres to be irrigat- amendments The public is invited to 
ed in the E 1/2 SE 1/4 Section 24, attend the hearing and to present 
NE 1/4 NE 1/4 Section 25; all in comments and testimony regarding 
T92N-R52W: W l/2 SW l/4, SE proposed amendments for Yankton 
1/4 SW l/4 Section 19, N 1/2 NW County Ordinance 2020 Definitions, 
1/4 Section 30; all in T92N-R51W. Article 5 (Agriculture District), Arti
The applicant is requesting a diver- cle 6 (Low Density Residential Dis
sion rate greater than the statutory trict), Article 7 (Moderate Density 

f:"i�i:�
r

�g;:o:lr:��Y -!�!:�,�:"����;sfc::!:1Di�J}�fit 
mile south of Vermillion SD. 9 (Manufactured Home Park Dis

Pursuant to SDCL 46-2A-2, the 
Chief Engineer recommends AP
PROV AL of Application No. 8926-
3 with qualifications because I) un
appropriated water is available, 2) 
existing domestic water uses and 
water rights will not be unlawfully 
impaired, 3) it is a beneficial use of 
water, and 4) it is in the public inter
est as it pertains to matters within 
the regulatory authority of the Water 
Management Board. The Chief En
gineers recommendation with quali
fications, the application, and staff 
report are available at https://danr.s
d.gov/public or contact Ron Duvall 
for this information, or other infor
mation, at the Water Rights Program 
address provided below. 

Any person interested in opposing 
this application or recommendation 
shall allege that the application, 

trict), Article 10 (Commercial Dis
trict), Article 11 (Lakeside Commer
cial District), and Article 12 (Rural 
Transitional District). At the conclu
sion of the bearing, the Yankton 
County Commission may adopt 
Yankton County Ordinance No.25-
ZN-0 l. 

Dated this 25th day of April, 2025 

ATTEST: Gary Vetter Develop
ment Services Director 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $45.50 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd
publicnotices.com 

Published April 25, & May 2, 
2025. 

upon approval, will cause injury to NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
the person that is unique from any ON THE VACATION OF A SEC
injury suffered by the public in gen- TION LINE IN SECTION 9, 
era!. The injury must concern a mat- TOWNSHIP 93N, RANGE 56W 
ter either within the regulatory au- Notice is hereby given that a Peti
thority found in SDCL 46-2A-9 for tion to Vacate Right of Way has 
approval or denial of the applica- been presented to the Board of 
tion, or other matter concerning the County Commissioners of Yankton 
application within the regulatory au- County requesting that the section 
thority of the board to act upon as line be vacated: . 
defined by SDCL 46-2-9 and 46-2- 33' South of Section Line on the 
II, or both. Any person meeting the East 250' of Lot C of Section 9, 
petitioner requirements and wishing Township 93N Range 56W, Yank
to be a party of record in a contested ton County, South Dakota. 
case hearing shall file a written peti- Notice is further given that Tuesday, 
tion to oppose the application with . May 6, 2025 at the hour of 6: 15 
BOTH the applicant and Chief Engi- PM, at the Yankton County Gov
oeer. A petition opposing the appli- ernment Center in the Commission
cation shall be filed on a form pro- ers' Chambers bas been set by the 
vided by the Chief Engineer. The Board of County Commissioners as 
petition form is available online at the time and place for hearing said 
https://danr.sd.gov/public or by con, Petition Notice is further given that 
tacting the Chief Engineer. The any person, persons, or their attor
Chief Engineer's address is "Water ney may appear and be heard at said 

;,\,'il 

Notice is hereby giv.en that a public 
hearing will be held before_:. the 
Yankton County Board of Adjust
ment, Yankton County, South Dako
ta, at 6:30 P.M. on the 6th day of 
May, 2025 at the Yankton County 
Government Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St, 
Yankton, South Dakota. 
Michels Road and Stone is Request
ing a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in 
an AG (Agriculture) District. Appli
cant wishes to construct a Concrete 
batch plant to supply the SDDOT 
US HWY 81 construction project 
per Article 5 Section 507, Article 18 
Section 1805, and Article 19 Section 
I 905. Said property is located at the 
South half of the Northwest Quarter 
(S2 NW4) and the West half of the 
Southwest Quarter (W2 SW4) ex
cluding the South Eight hundred 
fifty-eight feet (S858') of the South
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) EXC 3A W/HIWAY 
and excluding Lot H2 of Govern
ment Lot One ( I )  in the Northwest 
Quarter (NW4) and Government Lot 
Two (2) in the Southwest Quarter 
(SW4)and excluding TRACT One 
(I) JONES Addition in the South.
west Quarter of the Southwest Quar
ter (SW4SW4) and Excluding part 
of Lots One and two (I &2) of 
Hackberry addition in the South half 
(S2) all in Section six (6) Township 
Ninety-four (94) North, Range Fifty
five (55) West of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, Yankton, South 
Dakota. E91 l address is 30344 US 
HWY 81, Yankton, South Dakota. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public 
hearing will be held before the 
Yankton Board of Adjustment, 
Yankton County, South Dakota, at 
6:35 P.M. on the 6th day of May, 
2025 at the Yankton County (}ov
ernrilent Center, Commissioners 
Chambers, 321 West Third St, 
Yankton, South Dakota. 
Central Specialties, Inc. is Request
ing a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Temporary construction facility in 
an AG (Agriculture). District. Appli
cant wishes to construct a Tempo
rary portable crushing and HMA 
plant site for a road construction 
project per Article -5 Section 507, 
Article 18 Section 1805, and Article 
19 Section 1905. Said property is lo
cated at the Southeast Quarter, Ex
cluding Lot HI and excluding Lot 6 
Sun Valley Subdivision in Section 
two (2) Township Ninety-four (94) 
North, Range Fifty-six (56) West of 
the 5th P.M., Yankton County, 
Yankton, South Dakota. E91 I ad
dress is 30371 439th Ave, Yankton. 

Bid forms are available from the 
City Finance Office at City Hall, or 
available online at www.cityofyank
ton.org. 

The City reserves the right to reject 
any or all bids and has the right to 
waive any technicalities except 
those required by ordinance. 

Lisa Yardley 
Finance Officer 

Published once at the total approxi
mate cost of $35.36 and can be 
viewed free of charge at WWW .sd
pub!icnotices.com 

Published April 25, 2025. 

YANKTON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
63-3 

Advertisement to Bidders 

Sealed bids for the furnishing of one 
(I) new 2025 or Newer I-ton, 
heavy-duty, 4-wheel drive pick-up 
truck will be received at the Yank
ton School District 63-3 Administra
tion Building located at 2410 West 
City Limits Road, Yankton, SD, 
57078, up to the hour of I :30 p.m., 
Wednesday, May 7, 2025, at which 
time the bids will be opened and 
read aloud by the Business Manager 
and witnessed by the Director of 
Buildings & Grounds, or other de
signees. The School Board will 
consider bids at the regular monthly 
meeting on Monday, May 12, 2025, 
beginning at 5 :30 p.m. 
Specifications and bid form may be 
obtained by contacting the business 
inanager at (605) 665-3980 or 
picked up in person at the address 
above between the hours of 7:30 am 
and 4:30 pm Monday-Friday. The 
School Board reserves the right to 
reject any and all bids or any irregu
larities or informalities therein. 

Chareen Gerber 
Business Manager 

Published twice at the total approxi
mate cost of $23.90 and can be 
viewed free of charge at www .sd
publicnotices.com 

Published April 18 & 25, 2025. 

Webster 
�:�

s

���/'i!\�\�; 
t
�� a�:

o

t _Fr_o_m_P_a_g_e_1 _____ _ 
viewed free of charge at www .sd-
publicnotices.com kind of use the tagline, 'every-

one knows your name,' because 
May 2, that's really our mission since 

·-.-"'We've·been-ther t 
• buildin&AP��"" . ool; 

. ;11nd the--stafj.'ilf-e sepwatl,ng and 
. -SALE LIQUOR ft,, the families aJ'e separating, so 

LICENSE : "''·we've just been trying to savor 
• every memory and moment, 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by especially from this past year." the undersigned, Finance Officer, of Monday night's "Last Hurrah" 
::1 c�� ��;c'1t:i:c��;:" trfs

0
::'� will be the final big public event 

Liquor License hereinafter de- for the school, and Ryken said 
scribed, held by the City of Yank- she hopes for a good turnout, es
ton, will be conditionally awarded pecially among Webster alumni. 
under sealed bids to the highest suit- "We've had a lot of 'last' eel-
able bidder. ebrations, but those are special," 

All sealed bids shall be made on a 
form available from the City. All 
sealed bids shall be conspicuously 
marked "SEALED BID PACKAGE 
OFF-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE, 
BIDDER NAME, PROPOSED AD
DRESS FOR LICENSE" and sub-
mitted in person to the City Finance 
Office, or designee, during normal 
business hours Monday through Fri
day, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., by May 15, 
2025, at 3 p.m. The $100.00 non-re
fundable bid application fee, 
payable to City of Yankton, shall be 
outside of the sealed envelope, 

Sealed bids will be opened at 3 p.m. 
on Thursday, May 15, 2025, in the 
City Hall Meeting Room B, 416 
Walnut Street, Yankton, SD. The 
public is welcome to attend. 

The license type referred to and to 
be conditionally awarded is de
scribed as follows: One (I) Package 
Off-Sale Liquor License: This li
cense allows the holders to sell any 
alcoholic beverage for consumption 
off the premise where sold. The 
minimum bid for the license shall be 
$25,000.00. The highest bidder's 
bid amount is due payable to the 
City of Yankton within 3 business 
days after the bid opening date. 

she said. "We've done these 
types of things to make it very 
special. Our parent group - the 
WOW committee - just pur
chased a final T- shirt for every 
single student at Webster School. 
It's those little things. 

"We've also been doing a 
lot of integrated things with 
Stewart School this year, be
cause our current kindergarten 
through fourth graders will be 
going there. We've done joint 
assemblies. We're going to do 
a sack lunch with them. We've 
gone over for other things, just 
to start getting them acquainted 
with new friends, with the staff, 
with a different building. We've 
tried to make it as special as we 
can." 

What can people expect on 
Monday night? 

"We would like to invite all 
former staff, families and stu
dents to come back for basically 
one last walk through," Ryken 
said. "We have a few different 
things happening. We have a 
selfie booth. We have two food 
trucks coming. We've got face 
painting and bubbles. We have 
a staff mPmhPr whn marlP twn 

PAGE9 

2025 • Rangelaod 
.. And Soil Days For 

;.,,�:,_-

Youth Is June 10-11 
In Belle Fourche 

BROOKINGS - The 41st an
nual Rangeland and 20th annual 
Soil Days for youth is June 10-11, 
2025, at the Belle Fourche Com
munity Hall. 

South Dakota State University 
Extension is co-hosting the event 
with the Butte and Lawrence 
County conservation districts, 
Natural Resources Conservation 
Service and the South Dakota So
ciety for Range Management. The 
contest is for FFA and 4-H youth 
who are interested in learning 
more about rangeland or soils. 

Pre-registration is due by 
May 30 and is includes lunch and 
supper on June 10 and lunch on 
June 11. To register and see hotel 
blocks available, visit extension. 
sdstate.edu/events and search 
"rangeland." Registration fees can 
be paid during check-in or mailed 
to: Butte Conservation District, 
Attn: Yvette, 1837 Fifth Ave., Belle 
Fourche, S.D., 57717. 

Rangeland Days is for youth 
age 8-18 and educates them on 
South Dakota's most-threatened 
natural resource - grasslands. 
Soil Days is for 14-18-year-0lds 
and educates them on one of 
South Dakota's most important 
resources - soil. Combined, the 
event provides youth with hands
on experience in understand-
ing rangeland resources and a 
sense of stewardship in natural 
resource management. 

On the first day of the event, 
students spend time in the field 
learning about rangelands and 
soils and practicing their contest 
skills. Student displays and 
speeches will be presented in 
the evening. The rangeland and 
soil judging contests start the 
morning of the second day, with 
results and awards presented 
after lunch. 

"Rangeland and Soil Days is 
something we look forward to all 
year long. It really is the highlight 

CROSSWORD 
By THOMAS JOSEPH 

ACROSS DOWN 
1 Espresso 1 - Vegas 

order 2 Clumsy 
6 Sales talk one 

11 Plant pest 3 1964 
12 "Gesund- Shel 

heit'10•• • Silverstein 
0=tea'c:f"trF·""-=0"'=""-6ook 

13 Note from 4 Disney 
the boss meerkat 

14 "Futur- 5 Perfect 
ama" place 
character 6 Bud 

15 Departed 7 Historic 
1,7. Trojan War cold 
'Mero 

1'8 Take turns 
periods 

20 Company 8 
!fbs:mu2 

symbol 
22 "Maze! 

9 Soda 

_1., choice 

23 G�ts rid of 1° Con 

26 Suspect's man's 

story trick 

28 Wan 16 Yale 

29 �rmy rooter 

bigwig 
31 Can. 

neighbor 
32 Secluded 

spot 

1 2 3 

11 

13 

-
15 

18 19 

4 

of the summer for youth to get 
involved and learn more about 
South Dakota's natural resourc
es," said Kaylee Wheeler, SDSU 
Extension Range Field Specialist. 

In the Soil Days contest, 
students learn about soil texture 
and types, factors that limit soil 
health, land management recom
mendations, and understanding 
suitability for building infrastruc
ture. The overall top scorer in 
soils receives the Soil Top Hand 
award. 

For the Rangeland Days 
contest, youth can compete in 
three categories: display, talk and 
judging. Youth who participate 
in all three are eligible for the 
Rangeland Top award. There are 
four age divisions: New Rangers 
( ages 8-10), Wranglers (11-13), 
Scouts (first-time attendees ages 
14-18) and Go Getters (youth 
14-18 with previous experience). 
Students will learn plant identifi
cation, ecological sites and how 
to determine suitability for cattle 
and wildlife. 

The top scoring Scout or 
Go-Getter that competes in 
the talk contest will represent 
South Dakota as a delegate for 
the high school youth forum at 
the National Society for Range 
Management Meeting. The top Go 
Getter Range team and the top 
Land and Homesite team in the 
4-H divisions will represent South 
Dakota in the National Land 
and Range Judging Contest the 
following year in Oklahoma City, 
Oklahoma. 

For more information, contact 
Kaylee Wheeler, SDSU Extension 

{}%1]clt;�1d�1;��:�•o� :0�-
1267; or Emily Rohrer, NRCS State 
Rangeland Management Special
ist, at Emily.Rohrer@usda.gov. 
With questions specific to Soil 
Days, contact Lance Howe, NRCS 
Soil Scientist, at 605468-3088. 

D I S H I AS S E NT 
IN CA ■ B I TT ER 

ST AR I BE RA TE 
co L D CA S E• •• 
-- L E 0 TE ST S 
FA I NT AT TIC 

EGO ADO 
TE NT S VA L ET 
AS S ET I L L•• 
•• •M E RM A I D S 
FR AP p El so RE 
S-A TL (;

°

IN ■K N·ow 

I N DE NT■ AS p s

Yesterday's answer 

18 Antlered 30 Kitchen 
animal pest 

19 Magnet 33Penned 
end 348and 

21 Track boost-
shape ers 

23 Shocking 35Seasonal 
24 Thomas song 

Hardy 37Woeful 
heroine cry 

25Small 39 Permit 
fastener 41 June 

27 Have honoree 
faith 42Sow 
in site 

5 6 7 8 9 10 

12 

14 

�-
17 

.
20 21 

-
33 Hornet's 

kin 
34Against 
36 Pucker

inducing 

22 
.

23 24 25 

38Cook's 
mushroom 

40 Parliament 
members 

43Irritate 
44Worried 
45Wintry 

weather 

26 27 

29 

-
32 

34 35 

38 

43 

45 

.
28 

30 
.

31 

.
33 

■:.. 
37 
-

39 40 41 42 

44 

46 
I I I 






	Item 9: Michels Road and Stone - CUP
	Item 10: Central Specialties, Inc - CUP
	Item 11: Public Hearing on Proposed Ordinance Change 25-ZN-01 1st Reading



